
PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, }l4.ay 27, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COT]NCIL AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

ilI. SPECIAL PRESENTATION _
A. Update from City IT Provider - CompuNet

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please
indicate to the Council President ifyou would prefer separate discussion and action.
A. Minutes - May 8 Special Meeting, May 13 Regular Council Meeting
B. Payment of Bills
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
D. Licenses

1. One- and/or Two-year Operators' Licenses

V. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes

VI. REPORTS -
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

1. Airport Commission (Daus) 4.14.14
2. Commission on Aging (Bonin) 4.17.14
3. Community Safe Routes Committee (Seeboth) 4.27.14
4. Library Board (Nickels) 4.1.14
5. Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee (Seebotþ 4.21.14, Special 5.1.14
6. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 4.28.14
7. Rountree Gallery 3.6.14,4.3.14
8. 'Water & Sewer Commission (Stockhausen, Kilian, Bonin) 4.14.14

B. Other Reports
1. Building Inspector Report
2. Department Progress Reports

VII. ACTION ITEMS _
A. Utility Easement Termination - Cedar Hill Condominium Development [5.13.14]

VI[. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Residential Permit Parking [s.13.14]
B. Zorung Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Overlay District
C. Financial Software Package [4.8.14]

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: S .21 .1+



D. Resolution - Municipal Airport 6-year Plan
E. Knollwood Park Single TrackTrail
F. Rountree Gallery Board Mernbership Changes
G. Personnel Residency Policy Revisions
H. Kallernbach Properties - Request for Proposals

IX. ADJOTIRNMENT

Ifltour attendance requires special accommodatíon, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Plattevílle, l4/I

53818 or eall (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 5.21.1+



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MAY 13,2014

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Charnbers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth, and Barb Stockhausen. Absent: None.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION
Ed w'hite - EDA Grant Update - Ed White shared good news that the City received notification of
approval (with contingencies) for the $800,000 Economic Development Administration (EDA) grant that
the City contracted with Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SWRPC) to write and
submit last fall. The City will now have $L6 million dollars to finish an additional stormwater pond to
manage 39 acres, to do the sanitary sewer, storm sewer, street curb and gutter, and extend Vision Drive
over to Phillips Rd. Mr. White noted that EDA does not typically fund a community two times in a 10
year period, but he believes it was due to the success of the last stormwater project in 201 0 which resulted
in the Emmi Roth Development.

Mr. White also distributed a copy of the 2014-2019 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategyfo
the Council and explained the purpose of the document. This was a result of the work of a five county
(Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, and Richland) Committee. The document serves as the blueprint for
economic development in the Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission region.

President Nickels complimented Mr. 'ù/hite on his excellent work through SWRPC and noted that every
citizen in Platteville should be appreciative of the federal money brought to this community due to his
efforts.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Bonin, second by Denn to approve the April 15,2014 Organizational (with correction of name
from Ken Kilian to Eileen Nickels in the first sentence) and April 22 Council Minutes; Payment of Bills
in the amount of $752,203.36; April Financial Report; 2014 Council Appointments to Boards,
Commissions, and Committees; Appointment of Brian Chapman to the Board of Appeals (3 year term)
and Angie Donovan to the Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3 year term); One-Year Operator
License to Jennifer A Abing, Cassandra A Fencl, and Thomas D Gille; Two-Year Operator License to
Mary Jo Craugh, Lara J Fairchild, Daisy M Hanis, Arlena MJ Paulus, Jennifer A Roberts, Zachary M
Thomas, Michael F Trentz, Lindsey R Trevarthen, Carla E Vickerman, Tammy J Wagner, and Kassandra
R Zimmerman; Walk Permit to ALS Organization for the ALS Walk September 27; and Parade Permit to
Platteville High School for the Homecoming Paraded October 10. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OB SERVATIONS. AND PETITIONS
Public Works Director announced that the City V/ide Garbage Pickup for single family residences and
duplexes is Monday and Tuesday, May 19 and May 20.

Recreation Director Luke Peters announced the City started the installation of the artistic bike racks in the
downtown. The bike racks were a result of a $ 1,500 grant from the Community Fund and a competition
was held for the design and construction of the bike racks. On May 16 there will be a walk to visit the
bike racks and apafi in City Park afterwards.

Recreation Director Luke Peters also announced that the City received the Playful City USA recognition
today. The City was among 272 nominees and join cities such as New York City, V/ashington DC,

Page 1 of4



Austin, and San Francisco. The recognition provides a competitive advantage when applying for grants
for future playgrounds, etc.

President Nickels announced that there will be a special Council meeting on Tuesday, May 20 at 4 PM in
the Police Station Community Room - asked the Council members to consider big ideas for the City of
Platteville.

NIMS training will be held on Tuesday, July 1 at 4 PM.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Airport Commission, Commission

on Aging, Community Safe Routes Committee, Historic Preservation Commission, Housing
Authority, Museum Board, Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee, Plan Commission, Police
& Fire Commission, Redevelopment Authority, and Water & Sewer Commission.

B. Other Reports
1. April Airport Financial Report
2. April City Attorney Itemized Statement
3. April Water & Sewer Revenue and Expenditures
4. Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and

activities were submitted by the Director of Administration, City Attorney, City Manager,
Community Planning & Development, EMS, Museum, Recreation, Public Works,
Rountree Gallery, and Senior Center.

ACTION ITEMS
A. Resolution 14-19 Terminating TIF District #8 - City Manager Larry Bierke explained that the

TIF district (described as the "Former HospitalÆlderspan Project") was created in 2007. The
original Project Plan Estimate had $1,065,000 in projected costs, with the actual costs expected to
be $1,069,605.25. The Council has stated in the past that they want to close this TIF District as
soon as possible, even though the last date to incur project costs could be in 2029 with the final
dissolution/termination in2034. There will not be any excess increment to distribute to the taxing
districts. The TIF District #8 equalized value increase ($7,304,500 in 2013) will then become
part of the general tax roll. Motion by Daus, second by Bonin to adopt Resolution 14-19
Terminating TIF District #8 and have it become part of the City's general tax roll. Motion carried
7-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Award Contract 11-14 Pool Repairs - Public Works Director Howard Crowfoot reviewed that at
the last meeting the Council discussed the proposed contracts to install a Variable Frequency
Drive (VFD) and repair deteriorating joints in the pool floor and walls, and other areas of the pool
floor, walls, and deck. In addition, Recreation Director Luke Peters requested the Council to
approve an additional $4,820 for a BECS pool controller system which will allow remote access,
provide more flexibility, and be able to lower flow below state standards when the pool is not
being used. There was much discussion and some concern with Staff requesting additional funds
without providing the Council written facts/explanation ahead of time and not knowing where the
additional funds would come from. Motion by Daus, second by Denn to award Contract l1-14-1
Swimming Pool Repairs (VFD Installation) and BECS pool controller system to Schmidt
Electrical Construction at the bid price of $28,498.32 and $4,820 respectively, and award
Contract 1l-14-2 Swimming Pool Repairs (Joint & Crack Repair) to Badger Swimpools at the bid
price of $31,570, with the unbudgeted amount of $4,820 for the BECS pool controller system to
come out of the Recreation Director's budget. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

C. Amend February 25, 2014 Council Minutes - City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund -
Beining Trust - Cþ Clerk Jan Martin explained that the amendment corrects a transcriptional

Page 2 of 4



effor by the Deputy Clerk in the February 25,2014 Council minutes. Motion by Bonin, second
by Seeboth to amend Section V(D) of the February 25,2014 Council Minutes as follows: D.
City of Platteville Parks Endowment Fund - Beining Trust - Luke Peters, Recreation
Coordinator, explained the proposed Designated Charitable Fund Agreement establishing the
City of Platteville Parlcs Endowment Fund. Money donated to the Fund would be invested by the
Community Foundation for both income and growth. A portion of the earnings would be made
ovailable each year to the City to maintain, improve, or expand parks, trqils, and other
recreational facilities located in Platteville. Motion by Kilian, second by Stockhausen to
establish the City of Platteville Parlcs Endowment Fund through the Community Foundation of
Southern lV'isconsin, Inc. including an initial transfer of 810,000from the Carmen AJ Beining
Trust into the Fund and as matching funds are received, additional money from the Carmen AJ
Beining Trust will be transferred into the Fund up to 844,303.33. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll
call vote with Dous abstaining. Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote with Daus abstaining.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Report of Residential Permit Parking - Police Chief Doug McKinley provided a background and

explanation of the proposed changes to the City's current permitparking ordinance: 1) change
Markee Avenue and Southwest Road (from Markee to the western City limits) to No Overnight
Parking (3am to 6am); 2) change the entire permit parking area to No Parking (3am to 6am)
Except with a City Permit; and 3) reduce the citation amount in the permit parking area from $50
to $20. After much discussion, McKinley was directed to provide the cument permit parking
map, along with a marked up one showing the proposed changes for the next meeting and touch
base with the University who was in the process of discussing raising their parking citation fees.
Information and discussion at next meeting.

B. Utility Easement Termination - Cedar Hill Condominium Development -Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the existing sewer main in this development is
in very poor condition with plans to be replaced in 2018 or 2019. The developer will soon begin
work on the second phase of the condominium project. Due to the infrastructure being installed
to serve the new development, it is possible to remove and rebuild the sewer main in a location
that would better accommodate the development and that would require the installation of a
shorter length of sewer main than is present now. The developer approached the City and is
willing to provide a new easement to accommodate the relocated main. Relocating the main and
easement would require the relocation of a sewer lateral for the property at 1155 Perry Drive.
Since the existing easement is for public utilities and was identified on the approved final plat, the
City would need to fonnally vacate the existing easement. The Plan Commission recommended
approval of the request with the condition that the developer share (50%-100%) in the cost of
redirecting the sewer lateral for the property at 1155 Perry Drive. Public Works Director Howard
Crofoot stated that the Water & Sewer Commission met and recommended approval of the
expected costs and the Plan Commission's recommendation to have the developer share in 50%o

of the cost of redirecting the sewer lateral for the property at 1155 Perry Drive. The Plan
Commission minutes will be included in the packet for the next meeting. Action at next meeting.

C. Snow Removal Ordinance Review - City Attorney Brian McGraw provided a chronology of
events in his staff report. Dan Winch of 345 Bayley Avenue has objected to his $50 snow
removal bill, claims the ordinance (Section 4.09) is unconstitutional, and asked that the Public
Works Director be dismissed. Attorney McGraw recited State law (Section 66.0907(5) requiring
the City to keep the sidewalks clear of snow and ice in all cases where the owner or occupant of
the abutting lots fails to do so. This section provides the expense incurred by the City can be
levied as a special tax on the abutting land owners tax bill if unpaid. There is a process by which
the owner can contest having the special tax levied (Wis. Stats. 893.72). Recommends that the
Council respectfully deny Mr. Winch's requests to revise the ordinance, cancel any charges or
dismiss the Public Works Director. Dan Winch of 345 Bayley Avenue didn't agree with the City
Attorney response and still believes that the ordinance is unconstitutional and will go to the press,

Page 3 of4



door ts door, or possibly a class action law suit. President Nickels stated that her intention was to
try to answer Mr. Winch's concems as best as they could with this, believes this memo addrEsses
them, and unless a council members asked to have this back on the agenda for action, she does
not plan to take aotlon. Ed White of 295 DeBuhr Lane stated that he sat in the Counoil chairs
when the ordinanoç was written and adjusted over the years - clarified that there is not an infinite
eharge that the Council can charge - it's based on the bid price and square foot charge. No action
taken.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Stockhausen, second þ Bonin to adjourn to closed session per ïlrisconsin Statute 1 9.85(1Xe)

e investing of public funds, ordelíberrating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties,
conducting othet specified publie business, whenever competiti neåsons require a closed
session - Po¡síóle Land Acquisition - and to come back into
on a roll call vote.

to adjourrr. Motion earried 7-0

ADJO1JRNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn.
adjourned at 9:01 PM.

vote. The meeting was

in, City Clerk

Pagç 4 of4



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
MAY 8, 2014 

 
The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Eileen Nickels at 4:00 PM in front of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy 
Seeboth, and Barb Stockhausen.  Absent:  None.  
 
BUS TOUR TO OBSERVE RECENTLY ACQUIRED KALLEMBACH PROPERTIES 
The Council, along with City Manager Larry Bierke, City Attorney Brian McGraw, Police Chief Doug 
McKinley, and several citizens (potential developers) toured 12 properties that the City had recently 
acquired through litigation with Darrel Kallembach.  The properties toured were 85 N Water Street, 160 E 
Mineral Street, 565 W Cedar Street, 222 N Elm Street, 185 Center Street, 255 Division Street, 335 
Division Street, 375 Irene Street, 260 N Chestnut Street, 310 West Gridley Avenue, 440 Southwest Road, 
and 420 Southwest Road.  Public Works Director Howard Crofoot and various police officers secured the 
premises before and after each walk through.  The tour lasted approximately 2 hours.      
 
RECONVENE TO COUNCIL CHAMBERS TO EVALUATE AND DISCUSS THE 
AFOREMENTIONED PROPERTIES 
The Council then reconvened to Council Chambers to discuss the properties they just toured and 
determine what to do with them.  It was the Council’s intent to get as many of the properties back on the 
tax roll as soon as possible and recoup some of the litigation costs.  After discussing the merits of each 
property, it was the consensus of the Council to sell 9 of the 12 properties (retaining only the 222 N Elm 
Street, 160 E Mineral Street, and 85 N Water Street properties at this time) through a competitive bid 
process.  A work session was scheduled for the May 27 Council meeting.  Demolition cost estimates and 
sample request for proposals (RFPs) delineating property standards/expectations will be provided for the 
work session.           
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to adjourn.  Motion carried on a roll call vote.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:19 PM.     
  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 
 



MOUND GITY BANK:

511612014 Payroll (Net Checks)
5t1612014 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
8n6l21ß Sohedule of Bille
511612014 Schedule of Bills

12112CI14 Schedule of Bills
Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(#552e0-55301)
(#135198-135,334)
(vorD #55116 & 65302)
(#55303-55335)
(#55336-55401)

$ 0,154.95
$ 103,637.59
$ (75.00)

$ 89,940.50
$ 92,648,02

_$_2e2,306,99_



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 1

May21 ,2014 08:24am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee

05114 0511412014 55116 VOID - WI DEFERRED COI DEFERRED
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period'. 0412612014

DEFERRED
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
04t2612014

PR0426140

PR0426140

Total 551 16

05114 0511412014 55302 Wl DEFERRED COMP BO¡ Payroll Deductions-512114 05102114

Payroll Deductions-5121'14 05102114

Total 55302

05t14 0511612014 55303 AFLAC MONTHLYPREMIUMS PRO510140
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
05t10t2014

MONTHLYPREMIUMS PROs.IOl40
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
05t10t2014

lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

2,510.00 - M

175.00 - 2,685.00 -

2.685,00 -

2,385.00
225.00 2,610.00

2,610.00

Total 55303

05t14 05116120'14

05t14 0511612014

05t14 05t1612014
o5t14 05t1612014

Total 55307

05t14 0511612014

05t14 05116120',t4

05t14 05116t2014

Total 55310

05t14 0511612014

05t14 05116t2014

05t14 05t1612014

55308 CIESLEWICZ, PATRICK

55309 CROFOOT, HOWARD
55310 DEAN CLINIC

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R

ACCT #100847424
ACCT #1 0071 571 3

941.96

499.71

442.25 941 .96

600.00

261.80
297.50

537.12

600.00

270.42

500.25

20.77
69.45

55304 BRINKMAN, DAN FINAL FLEX MEDICAL 051614
REIMB

55305 BUCHHOLTZ, BRUCE FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 051614

55306 CHARLES, TIMOTHY FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 051614

55307 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCTA CHIROCHGS 051614

cHtRo cHGs 051614
cHrRo CHGS 051614

1

,|

1

1

2

3

1

1

1

2

600.00

261.80
297.50
238.72

89.52
208.88

537.12

051614

051 61 4
02-03
02-03

600.00

270.42
319.60
180.65

500.25

5531 1 DUBUQUE INTERNAL MEI ACCT #16-58723 020314

55312 DUGGAN, DAVE FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM 051614
REIMB

55313 GRANTCTYCLERKOFC{ BOND.TODD INGRAHAM 2007935
BOND-CHANGHYEOK 2007958
YOO

20.77
69.45

1,602.00
225.70

10.00FINES & FORFEITURES 3026305 1

FINES & FORFEITURES 3026340 1 243.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

FINES & FORFETTURES 3026348 1 263.50 2,344.20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 2

May 21,20'14 08:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55313

05t14 0511612014

05t14 05t16t2014

Total 55315

05t14 0511612014

Total 55316

05t14 05rt6t2014

05t14 05t16t2014
05t14 05t16t2014

Total 55319

05t14 05t16t2014
05t14 05t16t2014

05t14 05t16t2014
05t14 05t16t2014
05t14 05t16t2014

o1t't4 05t16t2014
05t14 05rt6t2014

05t14 0511612014

55314 HARCUS, MATTHEW P

55315 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF

55316 KAUFFMAN, BARBARA

55317 KRESS, MELISSA

55318 LAWRENCE, RICHARD
55319 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

55320 MERCY HOME CARE-HME
55321 NIEHAUS, DAVE

55322 PETTY CASH/TREASUREI
55323 PLATTEVILLE PODIATRY
55324 REHLINGER, PAUL

55325 ROSEMEYER JONES CHIf
55326 SENG, NTCHOLAS

55327 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 051614
MEDICAL CLAIM REIMB, 051614

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 05/1 0/201 4

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period:05/10/2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
MEDICARE Pay Period:
05t10t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
MEDICARE Pay Period:
05t10t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
05t10t2014

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

REIMB MEDICAL PMT
ACCT #67-27390
ACCT #72-52042
ACCT #74-93885
ACCT #74-93885
ACCT #70-59488

ACCT #1 3340
FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

WORK PERMIT.POOL
ACCT #8864
REIMB FLEX CHILD
CARE EXPENSES

ACCT #5602-DEAN
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

ACCT #356401
ACCT #853165
ACCT #845545
ACCT #867663
ACCT #878053
ACC-| #861242
ACCT #870274

2,344,20

051 61 4

PR0510140

PR0510140

PR0510140

PR0510140

PR0510140

327,77

9,826.34

9,826.34

2,298.08

2,298.08

14,961.32

327.77

39,210.16

919.04

600.00

109.00

1,678.60

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

39,210.16

60.00
859.04

919.04

051 61 4

051 61 4

051 61 4
051 61 4
051 61 4
051 61 4
051 61 4

600.00

109.00

317,9',1

156.35
148.55
841.78
214.O1

1,678.60

051 614
051 61 4

05t16t14
0327'14
051 61 4

051 314
051 61 4

051 614
051 61 4
051 61 4
051 614
051614
051 614

1

1

1

223.42
600.00

30.00
100.00

2,025.00

702.50

600.00

87.95
78.06

516.96
917.52
'192.56

57.61

223.42
600.00

30.00
100.00

2,025.00

702.50

600.00

1

2

3
4
5

6

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

051614 7 367.78 2,218.44



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 3

May21,2014 08:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55327 2,218.44

05t14 05r16t2014 55328 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CT ACCT #350000505 032114 I 28.26 28.26

05t14 05t16t2014 55329 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#500047702 549837127 1 121.71 -

ACCT#500047702 549837127 2 157.82

ACCT#500164200 549857388 1 111.13

ACCT #500139215 549862337 1 135.21

ACCT#500226450 549892285 1 135.21

ACCT #500049386 549916656 1 27 .04 444.70

Total 55329 444.70

05114 0511612014 55330 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO51O14O 1 27O,OO 27O.OO

ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 0511012014

05114 0511612014 55331 Wl DEFERRED COMP BO¡ DEFERRED PR0510140 1 2,385.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 0511012014

DEFERRED PR0510140 2 225.00 2,610.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
05t10t2014

Total 55331 2,610.00

05t14 05t16t2014 55332 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0510140 1 6,925.03 6,925.03
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0511012014

05114 0511612014 55333 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEIV WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 1 125,00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
05r10t2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 2 6,358.87
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 05/10/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 3 3,016.89
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0511012014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 4 1,572,74
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period:05/10/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 5 6,358.87
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 05/10/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO51O14O 6 4,443.45
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0511012014

wRs RETIREMENT PR0510140 7 1,572.74 23,448.56
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0511012014

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 4

May21,2014 08:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55333

05t14 05t16t2014

05t14 05t16t2014

05t14 05t2112014

Total 55336

05t14 05t21t2014
05t14 05t21t2014

05t14 05t2112014

05t14 05t2'.U2014

Total 55340

05t14 05t2112014

05t14 05t21t2014

05t14 05t21t2014

05114 05121t2014

05t14 05t2'U2014

05t14 05t21t2014
05t14 05t21t2014

55334 Wt SCTF

55335 WINKLER, TRACI

55336 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L

55337 ASSOC PATHOLOGISTS S

55338 AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP

55339 BADGER BROTHERS COF

55340 BADGER WELDING SUPP

55341 BARD MATERIALS

55342 BRAUN THYSSENKRUPP

55343 BROWN, JACOB

55344 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUII
55345 CAKES BYANNE

55346 CAREY'S SEAMLESS GUT
55347 CARQUESTAUTO PARTS

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 05/10/2014

FLEX MEDICAL CI-AIM
REIMB

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-CITY
HALL

ELECTRI C/H EATI NG-POLI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EMS
ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STRt
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-LI BR

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-PARI

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO

ACCT #13060
LEGAL SERVICES-D
KALLEMBACH

RETURN STOLEN
MONEY THAT WAS
FOUND

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

REFILL OXYGEN - PD

BIKE RACK-POST
OFFICE

REPAIR
ELEVATOR-LIBRARY

TRAINING REIMB-POLICE
DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET
REFRESHMENTS FOR
ARTIST
RECEPTION-GALLERY

EMS CHARGES
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-CEMETERY
SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT

208.55 208.55

7.80

72.25

6.35

240.07
7,536.77

331.97

916.48
810.01
347.48 10,269.18

10,269.18

23,448.56

PR051 01 40

051 614

5t2',120'14

5t21t2014

5t21t2014

5t21t2014
5t21t2014

5t21t2014

5t2112014
5t21t2014
5t21t2014

1

,|

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
I

1

1

218.00 218.00

25.71

3,864.72

547.00

23.80

116.37

448.00

103.39

75.42
43.20

75.00

01 091 4
589446

5t20t2014

3211992

321 3568

114618

WORK ORDE

4t134t18t14

5141289
5t4t2014

3079
APRIL 30 201

APRIL 30 201

APRIL 30 201

APRIL 30 201

APRTL 30 20 t

25.71

3,864.72

547.00

2.70

2't.10

23.80

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

116.37

448.00

103.39

75.42
43.20

75.00
8.35 -

14.15
356.63
227.70

10.10

Total 55347

o5t14 05t21t2014 55348 CENTURYLINK

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

PHONE

600.23

600.23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Descrlption

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 5

May2l ,2014 08:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55348

oHARGES-ADM|N 5t3t2014 1 615.09

PHONE 5t3t2014 2 1,003.93
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-FIRE 5t312014 3 143.20
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS 5/3/2014 4 40,75

PHONE 51312014 5 138.17
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE 5t3t20't4 6 92.44
CHARGES.STREET DEPT

PHONE 5t3t2014 7 46.51
CHARGES.MUSEUM

PHONE 513t2014 I 36.37
CHARGES.ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE 51312014 I 37.27
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE 51312014 10 50.84
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL 513t2014 11 35.12

PHONE 513t2014 12 44.01
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE 5t3t2014 13 137.84
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE 51312014 14 226.16 2,647.70
CHARGES-AIRPORT

2,647.70

05t14 0512112014 55349 CENTURYLTNK ATRPORT LONG 4t30t2014 1 .14
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG 4I3OI2O14 2 .10
DISTANCE

RECREATTON LONG 4t30t2014 3 .07
DISTANCE

CITY MANAGER LONG 4I3OI2O14 4 ,07
DISTANCE

ctTY CLERK LONG 413012014 5 .06
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DTSTANCE 4t30t2014 6 1.75

ENGINEERING LONG 4I3OI2O14 7 .07
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG 4I3OI2O14 8 ,07
DISTANCE

LTBRARY LONG 413012014 I .38
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG 413012014 10 .14
DISTANCE

PARKS DEPT LONG 4I3OI2O14 11 .07
DISTANCE

POLICE DEPT LONG 4t30t2014 12 65.98
DISTANCE

POOL LONG DTSTANCE 413012014 13 .14

RECREATTON LONG 413012014 14 .07
DISTANCE

SENIOR CENTER LONG

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 6

May21 ,2014 08:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

D|STANCE 413012014 15 .87

WATER & SEWER LONG 413012014 16 .74 70.72
DISTANCE

Total 55349 70.72

05t14 05t21t2014 55350 CH|ROPRACT|C ASSOCTA CHTRO CHGS 032614 1 60.00 60.00

05t14 05t21t2014 5535't CTNTAS CORPORATION # BROWN MATS - POLICE 446554534 1 88.90 88.90
DEPT

05t14 05t21t2014 55352 CNA SURETY NOTARY 51720729N 1 30.00
RENEWAL-CHARLES

BLANKET POLICY 583'15888 5/9 1 178.75 208.75

Total 55352 208.75

05t14 05t21t2014 55353 COMELEC SERVICES tNC POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 427765-lN 1 54.50 54.50

05t14 05t21t2014 55354 COMPUNET |NTERNAT|O| LENOVO THTNKCENTRE, 44165 1 5,800.00
ETC

THINKPAD EDGE, ETC 44165 2 1,490.00

tT SERV|CES 44168 1 3,750.00 11,040.00

Total 55354 11,040.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55355 DELTA 3 ENGTNEERTNG n POOL REPATRS 8360 1 4,950.00 4,950.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55356 EASTMAN CARTWRTGHT LUMBER-MUSEUM 20011854 1 145.06 145.06

05t14 05t2'U20't4 55357 ED M FELD EQUtp CO tNC F|RE DEPT CHARGES 261734-lN 1 3,800.00 3,800.00

05114 0512112014 55358 EMERGENCYAPPARATUI TRANSMITTER 72645 1 2,240,96

LABOR 72645 2 3,263.50

ACCESSORIES 72645 3 95.00

EXPEDITED NDA 72645 4 91.00 5,690.46

Total 55358 5,690.46

05114 0512112014 55359 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1643318 1 14.95

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1644628 1 191.55

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1645785 1 266.43 472.93

Total 55359 472.93

05t14 05t21t2014 55360 ESR| tNC ARCGTS DESKTOP BAS|C 92813153 1 1,350.00 1,350.00
SINGLE USE LIC

05t14 05t21t2014 55361 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLTES-ST WlPlA66716 1 71.96

SUPPL|ES-ST WlPlA66903 ',l 129.92 201.88

Total 55361 201.88

05t14 05t21t2014 55362 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPTES-COUNC|L 1N10782674 1 15.00

coPrEs-cLERK 1N10782674 2 30.00

coPtEs-ctw MANAGER |N10782674 3 154.11 199.11

Total 55362 199.11

05t14 05t21t2014 55363 cOV FTNANCE OFFTCERS MEMBERSHTP DUES 2014 1 190.00 190.00
DUES-FINANCE

05t14 05t21t2014 55364 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( BOND-LAUREN R 12056802 1 175.30
BRADLEY

BOND-MICHAEL M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: 7

May21,2014 0824am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

BARAKAT 12064500 1 287.00

FORFETTURES 511512014 1 503.50 965.80

Total 55364 965.80

05t14 05t21t2014 55365 GUNDERSEN HEALTH SY DRUG & ALCOHOL 313112014 48i 1 30.00
TESTING-STREETS

DRUG & ALCOHOL 313112014 48i 2 30.00 60.00
TESTING-GALLERY

Total 55365

05114 0512112014 55366 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H AUGER SEWER-CITY 6927 1 97,70 97,70
HALL

o5t,t4 05t2'tt2o14 55367 ISABELL, ER|N FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM 052114 1 153.82 153.82
REIMB.

05t14 05t21t2014 55368 JACOBSON, TTMOTHY MEMBERSHIP 511412014 1 40.00 40.00
RENEWAL-EMS

05t14 05t21t2014 55369 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO t¡ AUDTT CHGS 415310 1 1,575.00 1,575.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55370 LANGUAGE L|NE SERV|C| LANGUAGE 3365679 1 58.63 58.63
I NTERPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

05t14 0512112014 5537'1 MENARDS SUPPLIES - EMS 37143 1 99.80

SUPPLIES - EMS 37411 1 7.04 106.84

Total 55371 106.84

05t14 05t21t2014 55372 MORR|SSEY pRtNTtNG tN ENVELOPES-F|NANCE 31775 1 262.22 262.22
DEPT

05t14 05t21t2014 55373 MOUND CtTy BANK INTEREST L.T. NOTES JUNE 1 2014 1 1,875.00

TNTEREST TIF #6 JUNE 1 2014 2 5,718.75

TNTERESTTIF#7 JUNE 12014 3 1,031.25 8,625.00

Total 55373 8,625.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55374 MUELLER, LO|S TNSTRUCTING 511112014 1 180.00 180.00
STIPEND.GALLERY

05t14 05t21t2014 55375 MUNtCtpAL TREASURE A: ANNUAL DUES-F|NANCE DUES 2014 1 50.00 50.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55376 oFF|CE DEPOT OFFTCE SUPPLIES-PD 70825033600 I 347.31 347.31

05t14 05t21t2014 55377 pETTy CASH SW|M POOL START UP MONEY FOR 51712014 1 300.00 300.00
AQUATIC CENTER

05t14 05t21t2014 55378 P|ONEER FORD SALES L't POLTCE CHARGE 20996 I 34.48

AMBULANCE WORK 89355 I 135.14 169.62

Total 55378 't69.62

05114 0512112014 55379 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT APRIL 30 201 1 83.08

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT APRIL 30 2O1 2 125.50 208.58

Total 55379 208.58

o5t14 05t21t2014 55380 PLATTEVTLLE JOURNAL, - SUBSCRIPTION-PUBLTC 3709 614114 1 36.00
WORKS

suBscRlPTloN-sENloR 4704 5113114 1 34.00 70.00
CENTER

60.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: I
May21,2014 O8.24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55380 70.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55381 PROFESSTONAL L|GHT|N( MUSEUM CHARGES 2080 1 378.07

MUSEUM CHARGES 2088 1 191.04 569.11

Total 55381 569.11

05t14 05t21t2014 55382 QUTLL CORPORATION OFFTCE 2629729 1 83.64
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

oFFtcE 2629729 2 78.32
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

oFFtcE 2686120 1 20.99
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

oFFlcE SUPPLIES-BLDG 2903006 'l 17,22
INSPECTION

oFFlcE 2903006 2 17.22
SUPPLIES-COMM PLAN &
DEV

oFFtcE SUPPL|ES-BLDG 2929065 I 24.49 241.88
INSPECTION

Total 55382 241.88

05t14 05t21t2014 55383 REHLTNGER, PAUL UNTFORM 5t8t2014 1 191.51 191.51
REIMBURSEMENT.POLICI
DEPT

05t14 0512112014 55384 SCENTC RTVERS ENERGY REPATR LTGHTS 57740 1 120.75 120.75

05t14 05t21t2014 55385 SCOTT TMPLEMENT SUPPLTES-STREET DEPT 81056 1 15.00 15.00

05t14 05t2',U2014 55386 STGNS TO GO! tNC NAME PLATE 18387 1 15.00 15.00

05t14 05t21t2014 55387 SOUTHWEST LANDSCAPT TREE-SR CENTER 551 1 129.95 129.95

05t14 05t21t2014 55388 SOUTHWEST OPPORTUN JANTTORTAL 15452 1 1,713.00
SERVICES.POLICE DEPT

GARBAGE BAGS 15500 1 1O8.OO

GARBAGE BAGS 15506 I 52.50 1,873.50

Total 55388 1,873.50

05t14 05t21t2014 55389 SOUTHWESTTECHNTCAL MSHATRATNTNG 9164 1 411.25 411.25

05t14 05t21t2014 55390 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #9001 15214 031414 I 86.55 86.55

05t14 05t21t2014 55391 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #500185807 549885853 'l 101.40

ACCT #500061690 549904004 1 415.11

ACCT #500050218 549945674 1 135.21 651 .72

Total 55391

05t14 05t21t2014 55392 SYMBTONT

651.72

GRAPHTC |NFO SYSTEM 42452 1 20,823.80 20,823.80
MAPPING & PROGRAM
SERV-ENGINEERING

05t14 05t21t2014 55393 TREEHOUSE STLVER TTEMS FOR MUSEUM 6059 1 257.66 257.66
GIFT SHOP

05t14 05t2'U2014 55394 TRTCOM |NC/RAD|O SHAC FIRE DEPT CHARGE 10283372 1 7.99 7.99

o5t't4 05t2'U2014 55395 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE 37527732 1 8.20
CHGS.PARKS

CELL PHONE 37527732 2 8.20
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS, .

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0510812014 - 0512112014

Page: I
May21 ,2014 O8:24am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

FIRE

CELL PHONE CHGS.-ST
CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD

CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

55396 UW-GREEN BAY REGISTRATION-FINANCE
DIRECTOR

55397 VILLAGE OF SUAMICO ELECTION SUPPLIES
55398 WEBER PAPER COMPAN' TOWELS
55399 WOODWARD COMMUNIT ADVERTISING-CEMETER'

ADVERTIS I NG-H ISTORICI
PRËSERVATION

ADVERTISING-PARKS
REC/PARK BROCHURE
REC/PARK BROCHURE
ADVERTISING-ENGINEER
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING-POLICE

Total 55399

05114 0512112014 55400 YURS, MEG REFUND REC FEES
O5r14 0512112014 55401 ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKI PARTS FOR SWEEPER

Totals:

37527732
37527732
37527732
37527732

3

4
5

6

3

4
5

6

7
1

2

8.20
16.41

107.45
85.95 234.41

459.00

5.70
45.04

5,362.90

50.00
462.75

Total 55395

05t14 0512112014

05t14 05t21t2014
05t14 05t21t2014
05t14 05121120',14

234.41

REG 2014

5t6t2014
568054
1 5381 1 -1 403
1 5381 1-1 403

1 5381 1 -1 403
1 5381 1-1 403
1 5381 1-1 403
't53811-1403

I 5381 1 -1 403
1 5381 1-1 405
1 5381 I -1 405

459.00

5.70
45.04

271,49
383.28

111.79
1,713.76
't,713.76

370.32
223.58
255.52
319.40

1

1

1

2

5,362.90

2000373.002
149354-tN

50.00
462.75

182,5',13.52 182,513.52

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



PLATTEVILLE
WISCONSIN

l!rnrc rtI Ilta L ttivtr.yiIt ttl'Il r.rt tttr.tirt l'IttIIt't'iIIt

BOÄRDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 5127lI4

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Altemate (term expires 411116)
Historic Preservation Commission þartial - term expires 5lIll5)
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate þartial - term expires 5lIl15)
Library Board (3-year term)

Upcomine in June.2014
Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (3-year term) - Two vacancies

Upcomins in JuIy.2014
Commission on Aging (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Museum Board (4-year term)
Redevelopment Authority (5-year term)
Rountree Gallery Board (3-year term) - Four vacancies

Application forms for the City of Plaffeville Boards and Commissions are available in the
CÍty Cterk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or
online at www.platteville.orq. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
NIay 27,2014

One-Year Operators License
- Blabaum, Carson J
- Chandler, Timotþ J
- Cisler, Benjamin M
- Gaar, Alison M
- Larkin, Jenna C
- Martens, Cindy K
- Novak, Mackenzie N
- Osborne, Ronald L
- Schleicher, Mary A
- Wagner, Erica M
- Wasicek, Marc A

Two-Year Operators License
- Albert, Jennifer L
- Boebel, Benjamin H
- Coker, Amanda K
- Kastner, Kami R
- McGraw, Lynette M
- Melendez,}i4laÅa
- Mullikin, Jason M
- Mullikin, Jennifer J
- Post, Gregory D
- Rice, Catherine J
- Schultz, Courtney E
- Stetz, Brandy L
- VanNatta, Cindy L
- Vogelsberg, Dave J



1.

Approved Minutes of April !4th,2OI4 Meeting
Minutes recorded by Doug Stephens

Airport Commission Meeting
April L4,2Ot4

Platteville M unicipa I Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Callto order by Bill Kloster @ 6PM
Attendance: Bill Kloster (P), Eileen Nickels (P), Adam Pick (p), Chuck Runde (A), Doug
Stephens (P), Ed White (P), Kevin Wunderlin (A). Others: Jim Hughes [Airport Manager],
Jeff Shea, Andy Lange and Alaine Olthafer [A&A Avaition], Larry Bierke [Manager, City of
Plattevillel, Stacey Miller {Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation, Aeronautics Bureau), Chris
Reese from Mead and Hunt Engineering.

Approval of Minutes: Ed White made the motion to accept as presented. Eileen Nickels-
2nd. Passed unanimously.

3. Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions: None

4. Six Year Master Plan: Stacey Miller and the Commission spoke about the Master Plan. A
letterfrom David M. Greene, Director, Wisconsin Division of Transportation lnvestment
Management-Bureau Aeronautics, dated January 22,2OL4, addressed to City of Platteville
Municipal Airport was distributed. The purpose of the letter was to raise awareness of and
encourage Wisconsin airports to develop and communicate long range planning (attached is

a scan of the letter).
a. Bill Kloster led discussion on the following items:

i. T-Hangers
ii. Fueling system (50% of the airport revenue comes from fuel sales)
iii. Hanger Door on main hanger is poor condition
iv. The old hanger (multi-color hanger) needs maintenance, is on poor shape, is

two different elevations and has a retaining wall. lf the old hanger is to be
replaced, a consultant assessment of the hanger is first required, and that
assessment would need to direct toward condemnation.

v. lf new hangers are desired, the airport would need to use its General Aviation
Entitlement (GA Entitlement), of S150,000 toward the project.

vi. The Commission discussed top priorities-
o 2O!5: are (1) hangers, (if the Commission commits to a new hanger now,

then that would be next new project).

o 2016: design phase of the reconstruction and strengthening of original
runway 7/25 (3600 ft) and add new lighting. Jim Hughes noted that a new

terminal building would be preferable over a longer runway.
o 2OL7: construction phase ofthe reconstruction and strengthening of

original runway 7/25 (3600 ft)and add new lighting.
o 2018 Runway Project (Runway t5/33') survey and design.
o 2OL9 Runway Project (Runway 15/33) construction and extension.

2.



. 2O2O Relocate Fuel System (question was raised as to how long would the
airport would be without fueling capacity due to transition, answer is
undeterm¡ned as there may not be any interruption at all). The existing

fuel system was installed in 1990. Potential design of new terminal

building.

Public observation noted that a longer runaway would help bring more jet
traffic. Further discussion with the Commission noted that the lengthening of
the runway would require a minimum of 800 dump truck loads of fill (approx.
10,000 cu yards of engineered fill). Stacey Miller noted that a study is required
prior to a runway extension project, and this study would need to demonstrate
the need for runway extension. The threshold for this need is 500 annual
operations of requiring 5,000 ft runaway. Letters from operators would be
needed. Ed White noted that the airport had started collecting such data years
ago. Eileen Nickels noted that there are new businesses here now that were not
here when the airport had begun to collect the data.
Stacey talked about a user survey study, Platteville Airport would pay 5%, Mead
and Hunt could do the study. Ed White expressed interest in adding the study to
the Master Plan. Larry Bierke inquired as to when the hanger would paid off.
Bill Kloster asked for a motion regarding master plan priorities and phasing,
from the Commission.

o Ed White asked how much do we still owe. Eileen Nickels stated that
90% would be federally funded. The S170,000 in carry over cannot be

used for the hanger. Chris Reese stated that the airport could build 6

hangers now, and then build more later. Ed advised either putting a 6

bay or 10 bay hanger in the master plan. Stacey advised doing a new
petition in the process.

¡ Eileen asked about moving the existing terminal, this didn't seem

feasible ¡n terms of moving the structure, but construction on a new site
is feasible. Bill inquired if the existing terminal could handle a second

story, and it seems it cannot.
o Motion by Ed White, second by Doug Stephens, passes unanimously.

Stacey Miller has also recorded the priorities. Mead and Hunt will
confirm that we are constructing the second taxiway.

Asphalt will be run up to 10' from the new hanger.

4. Treasurer's Report Dated April 14th 2014 (for the 3 Months Ending March 31", 2014):
Treasure/s report was distributed in the meeting packet. Ed White made the motion to
approve the March 2014 report as presented, second by Eileen Nickels, approved by
unanimous vote. Stephens signed report.

vil.

vilt.

tx.

5. Manager's Report: Jim Hughes reported that fuel was purchased.



a. Operations:

i. Flight Operations: March 2014 was 574 flights.
ii. Fuel Sales MC/V: March 2014 was 1,450 gallons 10011, 2,352.LL gallons Jet-A.

Fuel for the trainer airplane was 103.68 gallons.

ii¡. Fuel Purchases: 4/2/2014 was 7,359.0 gallons of Jet-A

iv. Hughes Aviation was on duty 180.5 hours in March, Jeff Shea had 98.5 hours in

March.

b. Bill requested that Jim develop a waiting list for people seeking hanger space, so

Commission can track demand.

c. There is a problem with the radio system that operates the runway lights. Sometimes

the radio signal from pilots won't turn on the runway lights, and it is problem with the
radio receiver. Jim has spoken to Stacey about this. Jim had previously contacted the
company "Highway Lighting" and they did an inspection- and when Highway Lighting left
the lighting system worked fine. lt may be an intermittent problem with receiver.

6. A &A Aviation Report: Alaine Olthafer and Andy Lang presented A&A Aviation Quarterly
Report (Attached is a scan of the report, dated April 1.4,2014).

a. Alaine noted that this was the slow time of the year, weather has been rough, phone

activity has been dead.

b. Bill mentioned that he has developed an ad for the Platteville Public Access TV. Bill will
continue to work with the City on the ad.

c. Bill noted that the airport would want to do a ribbon cutting at the airport when we

complete the next project. Larry Bierke mentioned that the airport may wish to host a

"Business After Hours" , on a Wednesday, event at the airport.

6. Adjournment
Motion by Adam Pick, 2nd by Eileen Nickels to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:14PM

Approved Minutes submitted by Doug Stephens



April 17,2014
Commission on Aging

Present: Howard Hull, Keith Kischer, Delores Moen, Joyce McDermott, Josephine Kischer

Älso present: Senior Center Director, Connie Steinhoff, Linda Appenzeller

Call to order at 9 AM by Keith Kischer

Approval of minutes of March 21

Senior Center Director, Connie Steinhoff

Card Bingo was held on Tuesday, April 8th. 20 people attended. Next Card Bingo is April 30th
beginning at l2:45pm.
Bus is back. Continuing to have issues with kneeling, loud rear fan, and electrical connections.
A new meal site director has been hired. She is Marlene Hying. She started 4/7.
The city project, Project Pulse, raising money for AED, is holding a Boots vs Badges competition to
see which department can sell and deliver the most Dunkin Donuts donuts. Orders are being accepted
through Apnl2l with donut delivery on April 25th.
The Senior Picnic has run into a snag regarding sponsorship and organizers which may cause it not be
held this year.

April22nd a Stepping On program wiil be initiated. It is a seven-week-long program designed to
provide information to help reduce the risk of falling for seniors. It will be on Tuesday afternoons
beginning on April 22 from 1-3 pm. The class is currently fulI and there is a waiting list.
An ad seeking nominations of oider people in Plattevilie who have contributed positively to the
community or made a positive impact on someone's lit-e was published in the Platteville Joumal and
ran 2 weeks. No nominations were submitted.
Connie contacted the schools to encourage intergenerational activities in the month of May.
The Common Council election was held on April 1. Amy Seebooth was elected and Eileen Nickels
was re-elected. Organizational meeting was heid 4115. Etleen Nickels was elected president and Barb
Daus was elected pro-tem. Dick Bonin has requested to stay on as Commission on Aging Council
representative.

The written policy on technology usage and check out procedures was reviewed. Motion by J
Kischer/second Dolores Moen to approve. Motion carried.

Announcements
COAterms are expiring in June forAleine Carl, Deb BurkholdeE and Howard Hull.

Adjournment
Next meeting Friday, }/.ay 16, 2014

Respectfully submitted,
Connie Steinhoff for Alleine Carl



Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee
Monday, Aprll21,,2OL4

6:00 p.m.
Platteville City Hall

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
G.A.R. Room

MINUTES

Attendees:
CSRC: Kristina Fields, Lynn Verger, Robin Fatzinger, Tim lngram
Staff: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters

l. Callto order at 6 pm

ll. Approvalof Minutes- February L7,2Ot4

a. Motion by Lynn, Second by Tim, motion passed unanimously

lll. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions
a. None

lV. Old Business
a. ls bike parking ordinance being followed?

i) Howard had asked Joe Carroll, the City Planner and Joe said that the ordinance is

being followed. For example, Culvers is required to provide 3 bicycle parking spaces.
b. Update on Broadway Street reconstruction

i) Construction in process

¡i) Project bid was over budget
iii) Alternate bid to construct the trail connection along East Madison Street to the

driveway into Mound View Park was approved to be funded with Park lmpact Fee

funds
iv) Trail will be 8'wide with asphalt surface

V. New/Continued Business
a. PCA Trail/Grant Update -

i) Robin Fatzinger gave an overview of the project. The PCA will be submitting a grant
to the Wisconsin DNR to pave and light the PCA Trail - S1.2 million project.

ii) The Wisconsin DNR grant is a 'Recreational Trail'grant, which provides 50% funding,
with the additional 50% funding paid for bythe grantee along with other funds (ie:
private funds, additional grants)

iii) Grant is due May t,2OI4
iv) The money is needed by August 2015

b. Upcoming local street projects



i) Sprine/Summer 2014 = Broadway
¡i) 2015 Possibilities (depending on funding)

(1) 4'n Ave from Main Street to Camp Street
iii) The City Manager will meet with Platteville Common Council members for a work

session in June 2014 to discuss the '5 Year Capital Projects' list
iv) The CSRC discussed adding an agenda items to the May 20L4 CSRC meeting to

discuss the importance of improving the Water Street/Business 151- signalized
intersection to accommodate bicycles and pedestrians

Vl. Adjourn at 6:35 pm

lf your attendance requires special accommodation needs
Write or call City Manager, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, Wl 53818

608 / 3 48-97 4I, Ext. 2226



PLATTEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY APRIL T,2OT4

Present: Cindy Tang, Page Leahy, Tim Durst, April Fuhr, Matt Sexton, Eileen Nickels, Mary Miller, Carol Ann Hood
and Director Carolyn Schuler.

The meeting was called to order by President Mary Miller at 6:00 P.M.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA (Approved Fuhr/Leahy)
A. Meeting duly posted.
B. Acceptance ofagenda.
C. Approval of minutes April 1, 2014, meeting following the correction.

Eileen Nickels name was omitted from the roster of those in attendance. Motion was
made and seconded by to correct minutes. Motion carried (Sexton.)

CITIZENS COMMENTS, OBSERVATION and PETITIONS
Fund raiser for AED's for city buildings, April 25th at Dunkin Donuts. Boots vs. Badges Delivery Challenge
between the Police Department and the Fire Department. Donuts delivered between 7:00 and 11:00 am

REPORTS

A. Municipal Financial report March 27,2Ot4
B. Directors report for March 2014. No questions and nothing to add.

BUSINESS

A. March 2014 bills: Bills approved. (Fuhr/Durst)
B. Transfer of Gift funds to Foundation

Discussion about a resolution to authorize the Library Board to transfer gift funds and donations
specifically designated to the library building project to the Platteville Library Foundation. Director
Schuler will prepare this resolution after consultation with the Foundation Board.

C. Replacement Fees for media cases: The new replacement costs of 52.50 for DVD cases, $2.00 for CD

cases and SS.OO for Playaway cases were approved, effective May 1, 2O1,4. Fuhr/Tang
D. Fees for temporary cardholders.

A proposal in the change to temporary cards was presented by Director Schuler. Temporary cards are
issued for summer residents who have extended stays at local campgrounds, University personnel, and
those in the area doing business for extended time periods. This proposal with a suggested a fee of
S10.00, non-refundable for a 3-month card was approved and will be added to the Employee Handbook.
A copy of the Handbook language will be presented at the next meeting. Durst/Sext

E. The Heating and Plumbing contract was awarded to lngersoll Plumbing and Heating. The approved
contract provides for an initial clean-up for 580.00 and maintenance cleaning 4 times a year @360.00
per clea ning. Ta ng/Durst

F. Block Development Discussion. Leahy had visited a Library in lllinois and took pictures that she will share
online. The photos emphasized a children's services area that will be considered for the children's area
in the new building.

Gifts were presented to outgoing Board members Mary Miller and Cindy Tang in appreciation for the 3 years of
service on the Board. The two of them served as President and Vice-President/Treasurer for three consecutive
years. Thanks to both of them for all they did while on the Board.

The meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm. The next will be Tuesday, May 6, 2Ot4,in the Library Meeting Room



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE

April21,2014 Minutes

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of
Platteville was called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:00 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall.

ROLL CALL

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Hap Daus, Jason Zeitler, Melissa Gormley, Caitlin Rosemeyer, and
Ken Kilian.

Others in Attendance: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters, Joseph Nolan, Brian Eberhart, Jennifer
Cohlenberg, Rebecca Peters, Troy Moris, Ryan Kowalski, John Gile, Pete Davis, Deb Bryce, Carley

Borcherding, Bruce Borcherding, Kyle Ebbe, William Kloster, Deb Rice, Tim lngram, Kristina Fields, and

Lynn Verger

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion was made byJason Zeitlerto approvethe minutesfrom March 17,20L4, second by
Melissa Gormley. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Field Usage Charges: Luke Peters informed the Committee of an increase in field
reservations requests. Currently there is a no reservation policy for field usage except
for Baseball/ Softball, however in practice we are reserving field space for groups
including Platteville Power Soccer. The Committee was asked to provide input on how
staff should handle reservations requests in the future. lt was decided that the
Committee was open to reviewing a policy drafted by City staff that included a fee
structure including a priority system for non-profit use. The Committee would like the
policy to include a priority to residents and included fields that will remain open for
pickup games.

Outside Vendors: Luke Peters informed the Committee that he has received from an
outside vendor to conduct an Aqua Zumba class in the Platteville Family Aquatic Center.
The vendor is willing to share profits from the class with the City, however would prefer
to remain an outside vendor, The Committee was asked to provide input on how staff
should handle outside vendor requests in the future. lt was decided that the Committee
was open to reviewing a "broad" policy. The Committee would like the policy to assure
that outside vendors would not interfere or compete with existing or future
programming and cover all of the City's costs.
Urban Forestry: Ken Kilian proposed that this topic be brought back at the next regular
meeting of the Committee. This will allow staff more time to gather answers to specific
questions.

b.

c.

OLD BUSINESS



a. Knoll Wood Single Track Trail: Joe Nolan provided those in attendance with an overview
of Platteville Human Powered Trails' proposal for installing a one mile single track trail in
Knoll Wood Park. Following the short presentation the Committee listened to public
comments. Those in opposition of the trail raised concerns about a loss of privacy,
erosion control, tree loss, root damage, wildlife disturbance, crime, "peeping toms",
liability, maintenance, practicality, PHPTs qualifications, and wanted to know if alternate
areas had been explored includingValley Road. Those in supportof thetrail noted that
the area was public land, under utilized, designed using best practices, expand the trail
system to the southern end of town, and provide an opportunity to "experience
nature". ln totalten people spoke in opposition and six people spoke in favor of the
proposed Knoll Wood Single Track Trail. The Committee further discussed issues of
erosion, crime, privacy and property damage. Asking question of Joe Nolan. Hap Daus
stated that if the trailwere to be approved it would be monitored extremely closely. A
motion was made by Hap Daus, seconded by Melissa Gormley to table the discussion
and establish a special meeting on location to gather more information. Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be on Thursday, May 1, 2OL4 at 6:30 p.m. at the Trail Head of the PCA Trail
located on KnollWood Way.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made at 8:30pm by Jason Zeitler, seconded by Ken Kilian to adjourn. Motion
carried.

Submitted by,

Luke Peters

Recreation Coordin ator



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE

May, 1,2014 Minutes

The special meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of
Platteville was called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 6:30 p.m. at the trail head for the
proposed KnollWood Single Track Trail.

ROLL CALL

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Hap Daus, Jason Zeitler, and Melissa Gormley.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Knoll Wood Single Track Trail: Joe Nolan led the Committee and members of the public
on a tour of the proposed Knoll Wood Single Track Trail. On the tour Joe described the
benching process and how the proposed trail would was designed to avoid the fall line.
Neighboring property owners pointed out specific concerns of privacy, lot lines, and
damage that might occur to trees. No action was taken.

NEXT MEETING
Next meeting will be on Monday, May 19, 2074 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made at 7:30pm byJason Zeitler, seconded by Hap Dausto adjourn. Motion
carried.

Submitted by,

Luke Peters

Recreation Coordinator



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPM ENT AUTHORTTY (RDA)

April 28,2014

A Meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting room at
the Mound City Bank Motor Branch,

PRESENT: Barb Daus, John Zuehlke, Wendy Brooke, Cindy Tang, Mike Olds
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: Larry Ward, Chuck Runde
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRËSENT: Joe Carroll, Jack Luedtke, Rich Christenson

MINUTES: March 24,2014

Motion by Brooke to approve the minutes. Second by Zuehlke. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for 4pri122,2014.

There was a discussion regarding having a deadline to complete any work approved for the curb appeal
grants. Carroll will draft a letter to Mark lhm regarding the approval for the Jimmy John's building to have
the work completed by July 1,2014.

Motion by Zuehlke to accept the financial information. Second by Olds. Motion approved.

BAYLEY BU¡LDING - 85 E Main Street

Mark lhm submitted information regarding the next phase of the project to improve the lower level of the
Bayley Building. The Redevelopment Authority had suggested at the last meeting that he get additional
estinrates or proposals to complete the design work and come back with firmer numbers for the
construction. They also stated they would like to see more information on the rental income that would
be received from the space.

Southwest Design prepared a proposal to complete the engineering and design work for $6,800. Mr. lhm
is requesting that the Redevelopment Authority use the tax penalty payments funds that have been
completed to cover the costs of the engineering and design work, up to $7,500. He is also requesting a

$50,000 loan to assist with the construction project, at a rate of not more than 5o/o amortized over 12
years, and with a monthly payment to not exceed $475.

Mr. lhm was not present to discuss the project. He had contacted Daus concerning the project, and
stated that he may not move forward with the work if he doesn't have an agreement with the potential
tenant.

Motion by Zuehll<e to table until the next meeting. Second by Brooke. Motíon approved.



CURB APPEAL GRANTS

95 E. Main Street - Avalon Theater

Duane DeYoung has submitted a request for a curb appeal grant to assist with some improvements to
the front facade of the Avalon Theater building. The work would consist of cleaning and painting the
front of the building, replacing rotted windowsills, and replacing plate glass. The estimated total project
cost would be $2,600, so the requested curb appeal grant would be for $1,000.

Motion by Tang to approve a grant for the project with a maximum of $1,000. Second by Zuehlke.
Motion approved, Olds abstained.

20 E. Main Street - Grandma's Attic

Nancy Kies, building owner, has submitted a request for a curb appeal grant to assist with some building
improvements for the building at 20 E. Main Street. The project involves repainting the upper part of the
Main Street facade and the side entrance door. The project has an estimated cost of $2,500, so the
requested curb appeal grant is $1,000.

There was a discussion regarding the amount of time estimated to complete the work since it seemed
excessive for that size of building. Since the applicant pays for anything over the maximum grant of
$1,000, there was consensus to proceed.

Motion by Olds to approve the request. Second by Brooke. Motion approved.

REDEVELOPMËNT PROJECTS UPDATE

Library Block Project

Tang provided information that the developer is entering into contracts with the architect and the
construction manager. This week he will sign the last property purchase agreement.

Olcls asked about the drainage issues that would be made worse if the parking for the project is provided
in the green area along Pine Street. The developer is aware of the issues, and they will be addressed if
parking is provided in that area.

The Redevelopment Authority is interested in being involved irr the project and possibly providing
financial assistance to the project. Daus will send a letter inviting him to attend a future meeting. There
was a discussion regarding gathering information on what types of financing the Redevelopment
Authority can provide for this type of project. Daus will check with Vandewalle and the League of
Municipalities.

Pioneer Ford Properties

Daus spoke with Melissa Pahl from PAIDC regarding some ideas for marketing development properties.
There needs to be more of an electronic presence for the site, and oiher sites. We need to get
information in a manner that people will find when they are looking for redevelopment sites.

Need to develop a vision for the property and use an RFQ, rather than an RFP, so there is less financial
burden on developers that may respond. Daus will meet with Ron Boldt in the near future to discuss
what they have for ideas with the property.



RELEASE OF LIEN. MOUNDSIDE BAKERY

Ruth Hinzmann contacted Carroll regarding the sale of one of the vehicles that is listed as collateral for
the RDA loan. The sale is no longer pending, but she wanted to know what conditions the RDA would
place on a sale, or whether or not they would agree to release the lien. There was a discussion
regarding the collateral for the loan.

Motion by Olds to approve the sale of a vehicle listed as collateral if the proceeds are applied to the loan.
Othenruise, the Redevelopment Authority would need a lien on a new vehicle if the vehicle is used as a
trade-in. Second by Tang.

There was additional discussion and the consensus was that if in the future there is less need for the
collateral, then the lien could be released without those conditions.

Motion approved.

COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Randy is stillworking with attorneys on the Chicago's Best project. Also still dealing with the insurance
company.

There was a request to place a discussion item on the agenda for next month regarding downtown
parking lssues.

Daus asked Carroll to distribute the TID 7 report that Duane Borgen just completed for 2013.

Daus mentioned that Act 270 passed regarding new building code requirements. Staff will be providing a
report to the Council on the impacis to the City.

Luedtke and Tang mentioned that the State WEDC/Main Street representative met with City
representatives regarding underutilized spaces in the downtown area. All the buildings with the vacant
space require significant upgrading and have code issues. They also discussed new tax credits that may
help with this type of work. Energy credits are also available, more information will be collected for
building owners.

The next regular meeting time will be Memorial Day. As a result, the meeting will be moved to May 19th,
which is the week before.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Zuehlke to adjourn. second by Tang. Meeting adjourned at b:s1 p.m.

Submitted by

Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



Rounlree Gollery Boord

MINUTES

Poge 'l of 2

Rountree Gollery Boord Meeling
Thursdoy, Mqrch 6,2014 of ó:30 p.m.

GAR Room, City Holl, Plotteville

l. Members Present:
Michoel Hodfield, Rock Riedle, Kerry McCobe, Dove Meinhordt, Anne

Tennies, Cindy Schove
ll. Members Absent:

Borboro Stockhousen, Liso Humke
lll. Stoff/Olhers Presenl:

Stoff: Noncy Collins, Steve Kleefish
lV. Summory of discussion ond formoloction(s) token.

o. M. Hodfield colled the meeting to order ot ó:33 p.m.
b. A.Tennies motioned to opprove the Februory minutes. C.Schove seconded

the motion. Moiion possed ó-0.
c. Committee/Officer's Report- none
d. The Director's Report included the following informolion:

i. Concerns obout 20tn AnnuolSpring Exhibil- should we go forword with
odvertising of this lote dote? Consensus- yes, concel if not enough
registroiions. Boord is willing to help with cleoning gollery if necessory.
Moke sure instollotion reminder goes ouf to group.

e. Under Old Business:
i. New Director hos been hired pending results of drug tests. poperwork.

Brief biogrophy of her offered but not her ideniity.
ii. Photogrophy policy investigotion- C.Schove stoted thot Outside ihe

Lines Gollery ollows photogrophy cnd their coniroct contoins o woiver
stoting ortist ollows use of low resolution photos for promotionol
purposes. Artist olso ocknowledges photogrophy by visitors is ollowed.
More inquiries of other golleries will be done by ottendonts os ihe
seoson begins.

f. Under New Business:
i. New Director will not be introduced until nexl meeting.
i¡. Beining Trusl ond Estote Monies- Steve Kleefish represenling the City

Monoger who could nol be present posed the question whot would
the RGBoord like to do with the money from the Trust ond Estote?
Monies will be opproximotely $50,000 once the Estole is settled loter
this Spring or Summer. Brief discussion of plocing it into o trust occount
for use loter os o losting memoriol to the Beinings. No oction
determined ot this time.

iii. Brief discussion of on Arts Wisconsin Gront by K.McCobe os molching
funds.

iv. Chonges to Boord in 2014- losing lhree members -M.Hodfield,
D.Meinhordt, R.Riedle. Consult with Eileen Nickels obout creoting o
couple four yeor terms to help stogger the oppoinlmenfs. Also
consider chonge to bilows to include someone from outside Plotteville
such os o 50 mile rodius which would include new ideos ond



Rounlree Gollery Boord Page2ol 2

connect¡ons to Dubuque or other neorblr towns. Consultqtion wjth
Eileen needed. Request volu.nteerot next meeling.

g. Ihe ne-$ meeting dote wss scheduled forThursdoy, April 3, 2014 ol ó:30 p.m.
of Rountree Gollery.

h. K.McCqbe motioned to odjourn fhe meeting. C,Schove seconded The
molion. Meeting odjourned ot 7:53 p.nr"



Rouniree Go¡lery Boord Minules

MINUTES

Poge I of I

Rounlree Gollery Boord Meeling
Thursdoy, April 3 of 6:30 p.m.

Rounlree Gollery, 385 Eost Mqin Slreet, Plotleville

l. Members Presenl:
Michoel Hodfield, Rock Riedle, Dove Meinhordt, Anne Tennies, Cindy

Schove, Borboro Stockhousen
ll. Members Absent:

Kerry McCobe
lll. Stoff/Others Present:

Noncy Collins, Jennifer Fuschino, City Monoger Lorry Bierke
lV. Summory of discussion ond formqloction(s) loken.

o. M. Hodfield colled the meeting to order of ó:35 p.m.
b. Motion lo opprove the Morch minutes. seconded ihe motion.

c. Under Old Business:
Discussion of photo policy/ ongoing inquiry of other gollery policies
Chonges to boord bylows

d. Under New Business:
. Questions regording whot goes in the store
¡ FOG Scholorship selected
. Comment in fovor of color coding spring exhibit like lost yeor for better

recogniiion of Adult, teen, ond youth
¡ Amendment to minutes-tolked obout options to Beining Trust

e. The next meeting dote wos scheduled for Thursdoy, Moy I st of ó:30 p.m. ot
Rountree Gollery.

f. Motion to odjourn the meeting. seconded the molion. Meeting odjourned ot
7:35 p.m.



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
Monday, April 14th, 2014

4:00 P.M.

Secretary Peter Davis (for excused President Mark Meyers) called the Regular Meeting of the City of
Platteville Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, April 71th,2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Ken Kilian, Peter Davis, Dick Bonin, Caroline Kroll and Sarah
Fosbinder. City Staff also present included: DPW Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent kv Lupee and
Finance Director Valerie Martin.

Citizens Comments:

None

Consent Calendar:

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Steiner and seconded by Kilian to
approve the Consent Calendar as presented: March l}th,2014 Minutes, March Financial Report,
March Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (Mar 7 - Apr 10) and March Water
Quality Report. Motion carried.

Actions items:

Lupee presented the Water and Sewer Commission with the Consumer Confident Report for review.
Motion by Kilian and seconded by Bonin to approve the CCR as presented. Motion carried.

Items of Discussion:

Lupee discussed the Broadway Street Reconstruction progress. Crews are currently working on the
intersection of Broadway and Madison during school hours; however, the intersection will be clear during
school drop off and pick up hours. A flagger will also be present at all times.

Martin discussed the progress of the financial and water and sewer software upgrade. Martin is asking for
additional time to review vendors/do analysis in order to make the best decision for the City and Water
and Sewer offices.

Martin shared Salary Resolution 14-13 approved by the City Council on April Ith,2OI4,in regards to
merit raises of full time personnel, excluding library personnel, City Clerk and City Manager for the year
of 2014. The changes will affect the Water and Sewer budget by increasing the Water/Sewer charges to
the City for their share of administrative personneVcosts by 52,545.31plus an additional 52,279.31 for the
salary and fringes of Utility Superintendant Irv Lupee. This will be brought back to the next meeting for
action.

Motion made by Kroll and seconded by Bonin to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
4:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Martin, Finance Director



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITAT¡ONS ISSUED

CITATION

CITATION # LAST NAME :IRST NAMI M VIOLATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FINE CU RRE NT STATUS 05 / L5 / T4

NO CITATIONS TO REPORT



59 PARKPLACE 1OI5NÉLMSTREET OO1

60 PARKPLACÊ 1OISNELMSTREET 437

61 LUKE&HANNAHDRECKMAI'465KASESf 434

62 ORVILLE GOKE 875 WLLIAMS ST OO1

63 VICKìE SAUNDERS 640 LINDEN ST OO1

64 WASHBURN LLC 155 WASHINGTON ST 434

65 HIDDEN QUILTS LLC 8sWMA¡N ST 006

66 FRANCIS BRUNTON 1265 N ELM ST OO'I

67 WASHBURNLLC 'I55WASHINGTONST OO2

68 ROBERT HALE 730 N FOURTH ST 434

69 LONNIE HOLZE 40 N CHESTNUT ST 437

70 GREG & MARLENE HYING 60 PRESTON DR 434

71 LAUFENBERG&LARSON 35NBONSONST 437

72 RUNDÉAUTOGROUP 885EBUSHWY151 437

73 SCOTTJONES I9ONSECONDST 437

74 JADE MOEN 4OO N HICKORY ST 434

75 JADEMOEN 33OWDIVISIONST 436

T6UBERSOXPROPERT¡ES lg5oUBERSOXDR 437

77 MARK&SHIRLEYWLSON llOOHEATHERLN 434

78 RUSSELL&KARIGAYLORD S5SLANCASTERST OO1

79 JEREMY PATNAUDE 5OO S COURT ST 434

80 HARRY POTHOUR 765 ELMWOOD DR 434

81 R&MJ&SRENTALSLLC 3OVIRGINAVE 434

82 MIKE & KELLY HADFIELD 390 ELMÊR ST 434

83 JOHN EVERSOLL 1O5O N SECOND ST OO1

84 LOS CABOS NORTE LLC 3OO BUS HWY 151 437

86 CHARLES ¡¡ASCAGÉR 485 MAY ST 434

430 N FOURTH ST

NAME

55 \À,tLLIA¡¡ WLLIAMS

56 PARK PLACE

57 ROSE MARIE PRATT

58 PARK PLACE

WORK OONE

S¡DING REPLACEMENT

HVAC ALTERATIONS

REROOF

REPLACE 1 FIXTURE

ELECT ALTERATIONS

INTÉRIOR RÊMODEL

SHED

UPDATE SERVICE

UPDATE SERVICE

SHEETROCK EXISTING WALLS

SIGNAGE

UPDATE SERVICÉ

FURNACE & DUCT SYSTEM

KITCHEN CABINETS

VINYL SIDING

DECK.2 DOORS.WNDOW

REPAIR EXÍERIOR DOOR

PERMISSION TO START

REROOF

FOUNDATION REPAIRS

RELOCATE GARAGE

ADD¡TION

DECK STEPS

UPDATE SERVICE

FIRE DAMAGE RÊPAIRS

BASEMENT REI\,lODEL

RESCUE PLATFORM

LAU/N SHED

NEWSERVICE

CEMENT WORK

INTERIOR REMODÊL

DRIVEWAY/GARAGE FLOOR

PARTIAL SIDING/3 WNDOWS

REROOF

PLB FOR ADDITION

BATH REMODEL

UPDATE SERVICE

EXTÊRIOR RAILING

SIGNAGE

wNDOr¡/S & StDtNG (1 SIDE)

COVERED PATIO/1,I wlNDOI¡/S

INTERIOR REMODEL

PLUMBING FOR REMODÊL

ELECTRICAL FOR REMODEL

SIGNAGE

IMPACT FEÉ & ZONING

ADDRESS CLASS

5926 HWY 80 SOUTH 437

1015 N ELM STREET OO2

24s W MADISON ST 434

1015 N ELM STREET OO4

VALUE REVIEW BUILDING

$5,OOO.OO $25 00

$25,000.00

$2.174.00 $2s.00

$2,226.OO

$27.500.00

BUILDING PERMITS - 2014
SEAL PLB ELECT HVAC SIGN

$250.00

$30.00
$280.00

EROSION/

RAZING OCCY II\¡PACT/MOVE DATE

04101114

04101114

o4t01t14

o4to'v14

o4lo1l14

$5O.OO o4lo1l14

o4to1l14

o4lo1l14

o4to2l14

o4to3l'14

04103114

o4to7l'14

ut07l14
o4lo7l14

ul07l14
04to7114

o4l1al14

$75.00 04109114

o4togt14

04110114

o4t10114

$50.00 04114114

o4t14114

04115t14

$5O.OO 04116t14

o4t17114

04l17ll4
04121114

04t21t't4

o4t2'1t14

o4t21t14

o4122J14

04122114

04123114

04124114

04128114

04128114

o4t28114

0412a114

o4r28114

04129114

$5O.OO 04130114

04l30l't4

04t30114

o4t30114

$o.oo $200.00 $75.00

$25.00 $380 00 04t21114

$168,510.00
$4,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,100,00

$2,800.00

$1,000.00

$700.00

$6,500.00

$10,000.00

s9,568.00

$3,000.00

$1,000.00

$0,00

$6.000.00

$1,500.o0

$3,500.00

$299,525.00

$2,400.00
$900.00

$34.900.00

$450.00

$1,000.00

$2,1 75.00

$360.00

$2,000.00
s600.00

$5,000.00

$6,600.00

$7,000.00

$31,484.00

$8.800.00

$1,300.00

$928.00

$5,664.00

$8,000.00

$25,500.00

$163,896.00

$7,650.00

$56.500.00

$500.00

$95s,210.00

$591.50

$25.00

$25.00

$s0.00

$35.00

$2s.00

$25.00

$2s.00

$25.00

$25.00

$1,050.00

$25.00

$100.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00

$5o.oo $25.00 $25 00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$570.00

$505.00 $1,02s.00

87 LINDA FOHT

88 JOE&ALICECLIFTON SOOGRANDVIEWLN

89 DAVIO DRURY S47 STONEBRIDGÊ RD 434

90 UBERSOX PROPERTIES 1950 UBERSOX DR OO4

434

434

1so s couRT sr 434

$320.00

$25.00 $25 00

$25'00

$25 00

$50.00

$100.00

$50.00 $574.00
$80.00

91 DELORISGRAY

92NANCYTIMMERMAN 365RIDGEAVE

93 PERFORMANCE PROPERTIE 185 E PINE ST

94 TRTSTATE PROPERTIÊS 375 E BUS HWl 151

95 RICHARD&NORABONIN 3lOWADAI\4SST

96 BRIAN & DONNA DAILEY 858 NORTHSIDE DR

97 HONKAMP KRUGER 1 INSIGHT DRIVE

98 HONKAMP KRUGER 1 INSIGHT DRIVE

99 HONKAMPKRUGER 1 INSIGHTDRIVE

lOO DAN BAXÍÊR

APRIL TOTALS (CITY}

001

437

006

434

434

4U
004
oo1

76 E MA|N ST 006
s25.00

$325.00 $175.00$5o.oo $3,100.50 $0.00

as 
i"rt_t,¡ijfårl$i 

BRo\^'4\¡ DEER 3RD ADD 101 
ii.il go.oo ¡o.oo $o.oo ro.oo $0.0o $o.oo $0.00 $0.00 $2s'00 $38o oo

apRrLTorALs(ctryANDE.r) ggss,2'o.oo $so.oo gs,1'o'so $o'00 gsos'oo $'i'o2soo 1325'oo $175'00 $o'oo $225'00 $4ss-00

23i¿ 
'EAR-;C-DATE 

TCTALS (Ct," AND E-Ti se.ssi.rss.oo ,,ro.oo stg'1zs.oz $so oo $g'oz¿ sz sr3'Oee ¡z $¡'683 52 $'125'00 550'30 s500-00 $2'355 0C



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

J[4ay 20,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Filed 2013 Financial Report with State
o Airport Commission Approved Six Year Statement of Project Intentions
o 2013 City Audit Took place

o Participated in Tabletop Exercise for Emergency operations plan
o Advertised forUtilityBilling Clerk
o Attended Tricor Safety Training Session
o Processed city council Minutes and v/&s commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

o Financial Inspections for all Liquor License Applications
o Audit's Management Discussion and Analysis
o Process many Water & Sewer Customer Starts/Stops
o Distribute2}l1 Budget Instructions and V/orksheets
o Begin Process for CIP (2015-2019)
¡ Continue TID #8 Termination process
o Review Financial Software proposals
o Tax Exempt Properties Report
o Process Payrolls and Pa¡rments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

r N1A

COMMITTEE REPORT

o W&S Information on Citywebsite
o April 28 - June 11, Assessment Roll Available in city clerk's officeo June I1,2014 - Board of Review in Council Chambers from 4:30 PM to Conclusion. 1't Quarter Room Tax Report

r N/A



1ST QUARTER 2014
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS

LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS

ROOM TAX RATE (4%)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

$ 408,817.06

$ 60.097.05

$ 348,720.01

x4%

$ 13,948.72

2o/o MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28% CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION

70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION
(PAY PLATTEVTLLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

ACCOUNT #56600.650

$
$

$

278.73
3,905.89

9.764.10

$ 13,948.72

JANUARY 1,2014 - MARCH 31, 2014
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS
LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS
ROOM TAX RATE (4o/o)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

$ 408,817.06
$ 60.097.05
$ 348,720.01

X 4o/o

$ 13,948.72

$ 404,508.28
$ 61.581.33
$ 342,926.95

$ 13,717.08

$ 278.73
$ 3,905.89
$ 9,764.10
$ 13,948.72

$ 274.52
$ 3,840.60
$ 9.601.96
$ 13,717.08

2o/o MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28o/o CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION

TOTAL ROOM TAX

JANUARY 1, 2013 - MARCH 31 , 2013
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS
LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS
ROOM TAX RATE (4o/o)

TOTAL ROOM TAX

2% MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28o/o CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION

TOTAL ROOM TAX



SUMMARY OF ROOM TAX COLLECTIONS: (Past I Years)

MOTEL ADM TOTALYEAR QUARTER
2014 1 ST QTR.

2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2013 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2012 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2011 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2O1O 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO9 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO8 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

2OO7 1ST QTR.
2ND QTR.
3RD QTR.
4TH QTR.

CITY
$ 3,905.89

TOURISM COMM
9,764.10 $

$ 3,905.89 $ 9,764.10 $

278.73 $ 13,948.72
$
$
$

278.73 $ 13,948.72

$ 3,840.60
$ 6,467.78
$ 7,241.08
$ 5,486.27

9,601.96
16,169.20
18,103.40

$ 13,717.08
$ 23,098.86
$ 25,862.00
$ 19,592.43

$ 13,168.95
$ 20,297.41
$ 24,577.80
$ 16,682.82

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$13.714.70

274.52
461.88
517.52
391.46

$ 23,035.73 $ 57,589.26 $ 1,645.38 $ 82,270.37

$ 3,841.94
$ 6,510.98
$ 7,009.28
$ 4,747.81

$ 22,110.01

$ 3,687.31
$ 5,683.27
$ 6,881.72
$ 4,671.27
g 20,923.57

$ 3,602.98
$ 6,235.68
$ 7,507.33
$ 5,401.57

$ 22,747.56

$ 3,880.76
$ 5,846.58
$ 7,161.58
$ 5,443.45

$

$
$
$

$
$
$
$

9,605.00
16,277.80
17,521.87

274.26 $ 13,721.20
464.71 $ 23,253.49
500.09 $ 25,031.24

11.869.53 339.32 $ 16,956.66

$

$

55,274.20

9,218.16 263.48
405.95
491.68

$

$
$
$

1,578.38 $ 78,962.59

$ 14,208.19
$ 17,204.40
s 11,678.17

$ 52,308.92

$ 9,007.44
$ 15,589.1 I
$ 18,768.33
$ 13,503.93

$ 56,868.89

$ 9,701.91
$ 14,616.48
$ 17,903.92
$ 13,608.66

$ 333.38

$ 1,494.49

$ 257.35
$ 445.40
$ 536.24
$ 385.83

$ 1,624.82

$ 277.20
$ 417.62
$ 511.56
$ 388 83

$ 74,726.98

$ 12,867.77
$ 22,270.27
$ 26,81',l.90
$ 19,291 .33

$ 81,241.27

$ 13,859.87
$ 20,880.68
$ 25,577.06
$ 19,440.94

$ 22,332.37 $ 55,830.97 $ 1,595.21 $ 79,758.55

$ 4,285.80
$ 6,274.92
$ 8,275.48
$ 5,509.84

$ 24,346.A4

$ 3,933.22
$ 6,240.35
$ 7,392.51
$ 6,136.48

$ 23,70256

$
$

$
$

10,714.51 $
15,687.30 $
20,688.69 $
13,774.55 $

306.12 $ 15,306.43
448.21 $ 22,410.43
59'1.10 $ 29,555.27
393.56 $ 19,677.95

60,865.05 $ 1,738.99 $ 86,950.08$

$ 9,833.06
$ 15,600.87
$ 18,481.28
$ 15,341 .20

$ 59,256.41

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

280.94
445.73
528.03
438.32

14,047.22
22,286.95
26,401.82
21.916.00

1,693.02 $ 84,651.99



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: lÑ{ay 16,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in May, June, July and August,2014
o The TID #5 DWD Prevailing Wage litigation is concluded. Case dismissed.
o Continued to monitor Kallembach Rental Code litigation.
o Attended Council meeting on May 13,2014
o Attended Court trial and Pretrial Conference on May 16,2014
o Reviewed Brief prepared by Attomey Pelletier for May 23, 2014 hearing before Judge

Flanagan on Leonard Kallembach, LLC's Motion for Relief from Order Confirming
Execution Sale

o Prepared letter to Supreme Bus Company regarding problems with Senior Center bus
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding amending Minutes of aprevious Council meeting
r Revised StaffReport - Winch Snow Removal Charges
o Discussed with Jan Martin proposed revisions to Chapters 36 and 41 of the City's

Ordinances regarding consumption of alcohol in City Parks
o Attended Special Council Meeting on May 8,2014
o Drafted form of Offer to Purchase and Addendum for use in RFPs for sale of Kallembach

properties
o Conferred with President of the Airport Commission regarding performance of Contractor;

assisted in preparing notice to Contractor

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FIOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed

PTJBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv MenagerlCitv Councilì

None

COMMITTEE REFORT

N/A



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

fþuri"g tu Coú.IÍf"

PLATTEVILLE
wtscoNslN

Week Ending: iÑ'Iay 23,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued working on the proposed design standards for signage in historic districts.
o Worked on zoning code amendments regarding the R-LO district and other related

zontng code amendments.
o Began working with a developer and a property owner regarding a proposed highway

business development.
o Worked with the Cedar Hills Condominium developer on an easement vacation request.
o Developed a draft RFP for the former Kallembach properties.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue working with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design
standards for signage in the downtown historic district.

o Continue working with a developer regarding a business development.
o Start developing a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.
r Complete the RFP for the former Kallembach properties.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o A public hearing regarding proposed changes to the zoting ordinance related to the R-
LO district will be held on June l0ü.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

o None

OTIIER INFORMATION

o None



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: 19 May 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for May - 58 (as of 0S/19)
o ALS Ambulance calls for May - 16 (as of 05/19)
o Meeting with City Manager
o Staff Meeting & Training
o Attended Department Head Meeting
o Emergency Operations Exercise
. HIPAA revisions
. Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 -406 (as of 0S/19)

o ALS level calls - 138 (as of 05/19)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 421(as of 05/19)

o ALS level calls -1 10 (as of 05/19)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Gouncil)

COMMITTEE REPORT



PLATTEV¡LLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Director's Report for April 2014

VALIDATIONS
This is a busy time of year for services to teachers who request multiple books on various
topics to enhance classroom studies. Thanks to the staff members who diligently search for
titles and related materials and prepare them for circulation.

Voting is over for the Peeples Choice Awards for the Dioramas. We had 202 votes, 18
dioramas, 46 patrons, and 2 volunteers this year. Thanks to everyone for their help and
patience and especially Nancy and Cheryl for lining up volunteers and Glory for working a shift.
And the winners are:

Go, Peep. Go! (Pronschinskes 1) Staff winner was...Lydia (Peeping Angel
The Lion, the Peep, and the Wardrobe (Sigwarths)
Ocean Peeps (Pronschinskes 2)

BUILDING & GROUNDS
During a recent heavy rainfall there was water running down the walls of the boiler room, some
of which ran through an electrical panel. Paula Stanton from S&A Cleaning Services was in the
building working when she discovered this on a Friday evening. She contacted several staff
and city personnel to let them know about the situation. Mark Schmitt examined the situation
and checked out all electrical panels. Fortunately, the water did not run through the wires so
we were safe to go. However, he did discover a few items that needed to be addressed and
took care of those issues. Dan Allen from the city also worked with staff to pin-point other
issues causing the leakage onto the basement (tubing not securely fastened to eaves.) Thanks
to members of the street department who stepped fon¡rard to do some make shift
maintenance.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
The Wisconsin Legislature has recessed for the year as it is an election year. Wisconsin State
Assembly Districts up for re-election from the SWLS arear Districts 49, 50, 51, 80 & 96
Wisconsin State Senate Districts up for re-election from the SWLS area: Districts 17 &27

Rep. Paul Ryan, in the proposed budget federal budget, has proposed the elimination of
funding for the Institute for Museums and Libraries (IMLS). IMLS is the agency that funds
LSTA, which funds projects at the system and library level as well as many projects and staff
at DPI's Divísion for Libraries and Technology and Resources for Life Long Learning. This
proposal would have a huge impact on our libraries here in Wisconsin, especially small rural
libraries.

Links to learn more:
http://www.infodocket.com/2014104/01/ala-responds-to-rep-oaul-rvans-budget-proposal-that-
recommend s-e I i m i nation-of-i m ls/

http://li.libraryiournal.com/2014l04/leqislation/rvans-proposed-20'15-budget-would-eliminate-
imls/#
1



TECHNOLOGY
New software from Automated Logic has been installed and several staff members were
trained to detect any heating or cooling problems. Ingersoll has yet to come to do the clean-up
on the boílers and Air handlers. We are waiting for outside temperatures of at least 55 degrees
Luke has been doing some maintenance work on the EnvisionWare program (our time
management system for the public computer.)

2015 BUDGET
We will need to begin our discussion of the 2015 budget at the May 6th meeting. City Manager,
Larry Bierke, would like to have a list of issues, concerns or goals sent to his office on or
before May 8rn. We are in a state of limbo with the proposed block redevelopment, a possible
move, and the shortfall of county funding for next year, so I would like some direction from the
Board on several of these aspects. I have included a copy of the proposed budget timeline.

PROGRAMMING

Children's Services (Erin lsabell. Hollv Feulinq. Lvdia Siqwarthl
April 2- Webinar Enriching early literacy storytimes- Erin lsabell

lnfant/Toddler storytime (2 sessions) 31
Preschool storytime (1 session) 18
April 5- Family movie- Frozen 15
April 10- SWTC outreach- 10
April 8- Family movie- Frozen 15
April 17- SWTC outreach- 12
April 18- Egg Dyeing (5 sessions) 43
April 19- Block party 10
April22- Book club I
April 28- PECA program 7
April 29- Cub scout visit 10

AdulUYouns Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Saqehorn)
312912014 Tai Chi: 3 adults, 1 volunteer
41112014 Photos, Files & Folders: 9 adults
41112014 Book a librarian: 2 adults
41212014 Photos, Files & Folders: I adults
41212014 Photos, Files & Folders: I adults
41712014 Book a librarian: 2 adults
4l9l2o14lnternet: Beyond the Basics: 11 adults
411012014 lnternet: Beyond the Basics: 11 adults
411212014 Tai Chi: 6 adults, 1 volunteer
411412014 Make it Monday (books): 4 adults, 1 teen
411512014 Email Essentials: 7 adults
411512014 Book a librarian: I adult
411612014 Email Essentials: 10 adults
412212014 Microsoft Word - Resumes: 4 adults
4123/2014 Microsoft Word - Resumes: I adults
412412014 Book a librarian: 1 adult
412912014 lntroduction to OpenOffice: 6 adults
413012014 lntroduction to OpenOffice: 5 adults

2



Computer class totals (February - April)
27 computer classes
185 adults
3 teens
9 Book-a-librarian sessions

AdulUOutreach Services (Deb Burkholder)
o 9 various places were visited
o There was one-to-one contact with 32 patrons
t 229 items were checked out
. Deb's April Bookclub was attended by I members and the book, Weiqht of Silence. by Dubuque

author Heather Gudenkauf was discussed
. 5 people attended the Senior Reading Bookclub.

ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS

April 3 Fire Alarm test
Larry Bierke

April 7 Jeremy Patnaude
April I Shawn Brommer, SCLS

Common council
April 9 Transportation Secretary/Forum
April 11 Tyler Tollefson
April 14 Connie Steinhoff
April 16 Queen B Radio to promote Project Pulse fundraiser

Jones Scholarship annual meeting (Library Director is an appointee to this group)
April 17 Larry Bierke
April 18 SWLS

Troy Hoekstra
April2l External Services meeting

Medical Records presentation
Amy Seeboth orientation to Library

April22 Common Council
April 23 Department Heads
April24 Belmont visitation
April 25 Dunkin' Donuts to patrons to thank them for their support (14 dozen)
April 28 Carol Ann hood to preview Board agenda
April 29 Catalog committee, SWLS

Pioneer Ford with Larry Bierke and Erin lsabell
April 30 Rosemary Anderson, New Board member orientation
May 1 Library visits
May 2 PLAC/NetSW Directors' meeting

Letter of retirement posted separately.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

05 I 06 I I 4 through 05 I 19 I | 4

ACCOMPLISHMENT

We will be a Blue Star museum again, Memorial Day through Labor Day.
The program gives free admission to active duty personnel and their immediate families.

The JMA fundraiser letter has brought in over $2,000 to date for exhibit work and special events.

We have been busy with school tours.

Training of tour guides and train drivers

Research for 2014 exhibit work

Platteville's History in Architecture Exhibit is complete along wìth the hands on activities that
allow children to build and decorate buildings with blocks.

Rebuilt the flower box behind the Rollo Jamison Museum

Platteville Girl Scout Troops organized by Maggie Kleisath planted flowers at the museum.
Daisy Troop 001 and 5A27, Brownie Troop 5231 and Junior Troop 5285 and 5337 particþated.
Jerry and Helen Biersted donated the flowers.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Brochure distribution

Exhibit work inthe RJM

Exterior maintenance proj ects

Work on Mine Train track

Work with the Ja¡nison Museum Association on fundraising for exhibits and special events

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

The Museums are now open seven days a week through October.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

Week Ending: Saturday, lù{ay 17, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o OfficerTonyVanderVeldenhas completed his Field Training.
. Our Officers responded to one Crisis Resolution Team (CRT) call out in Iowa County. The

incident was quicklyresolvd before the Team took any action or reached the scene.
o Two search warrants were conducted in the City with several people taken into custody for

drugrelated offenses.
o A hiring prccess for Entry I-evel Police Officers was completed and two applicants were

narned to the eligibilþpool.

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH.
o Participate in a City-wide tabletop disaster drill.
o Continue work on the Dept. Budget
¡ Order the new SUV for use as a patrol vehicle.
o Hold two training days for sworn officers.

PUBLIC INF'ORMATION ITEMS
o Community menrbers are encouragd to sþ up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

s¡atem.
. Spring in Vfisconsin means the increased potential for severe weather. Take the opportunity

to discuss your individual disaster-pre,paredness with ¡orn family and co-workqs.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Menaser/Citv Council)
r Permit Parking Area report and recommendations

COIVIMITTEE REPiORT
o { PFC meeting was held on May 6,2A74 at the Platteville Police Deparünent. The meeting

minutes from the April meeting \Ã¡ere approved at the May 6,2014 meeting and they have
been posted on the website. Per past practice, no June, July or August PFC meetings have
been scheduled and thePFC will meet as nedd during the srmlrner.



AMBULANCE CALLS

CRIMINAL CALLS
{GGRAVATED ASSAI IT,T IT{,ANDS z 3 2
A.GGRAVAI-FD ASSAI IT,T IKNTF'FI I U U

ALL OTIIER -CRIMINAL '3
5

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS IAI,I, OTHER) ?. 0 3

ANIMAL COMPI,ATNTS ICATSI 5 2 4
ANTMAI, COMPT,ATNTS IDÔGSI 22 16 lð
BIJRGLARY IATTEMPTS) U 0

BURGLARY IFORCED ENTRY) 3 z 0
BLIRGLARY II]NI,AWFT IT, ENTRYI 0 z
CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY tl 0 U

3T]RFEW VIOT,ATTONS 0
DISORDERLY CONDUCT IALL 30 3l
DISORDERLY CONDIICT IFIGTTTS) R ó t0
DISORDERLY CONDI ]CT INOISF) )) 21 25
DISORDERT,Y CONDI ICT IPI{ÔNF 2 4 ó
DRUGPOSSESSION 4
DRIIGS -AI,I, OTÉIF-R ð 3 0
FORGERY^ COUNTERFEITING 0 0

FRAUD 2 5

LIOI]OR VIOT,ATION t7 10 T9

LOITERING 0 (.)

MOTOR VEHICLE TI{EFT 2
CFFENSES AGAINST FAMN,Y. 4 2

SEX OFFENDER REGISTR ATTON 0 0
SEX OFFENSES (EXCEPT RAPE) 0 0
SEXLIAL ASSATILT 2 2

SUICIDES IATTEMPTED) 0 0

]UICIDES (THREATSI 4 4
]USPICION 40 53

IHEFT (ALL OTIIER) 9 IJ
IHEFTIBICYCLE) U 0 3

IHEFT(FROMA BIII,DINGI
IHEFT IFROM VEHTCI,E) 0 J 4
T}IEFT (SHOPLIFTING) 5 4 4
TRUANCY U 0
WARRANT PTCK T]PS 4 9

TOTAT, CRIMTNAI, (-'AT,I S 22$ t.¡a 240

FIRE CALLS

PARKING CALLS

PARKING2AM-6AM



SERVICE CALLS

TRAFFIC CALLS

{LARM 9 ó

{IARMTEST 0
ATT ÔTIÌFR -SF'RVII-F 9E E4 r00
ATTEMPTTOLOCATE 7 0

WIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS IU 5 4
TVIL ASSIST -OTÍ{ER 2.). 23 3'l

CIVN, ASSIST -OTI{F,R CI-I-Y \4 30 27
.TVTT ÂSSIST -PAPFP qFP\/Tr.F 9 8 7

[VTT, ASSTST -PRORATTON .& 0 0
SIVIL ASSIST -SOCIAL SERVTCES 0
SOMMI]NITY POI,ICING 43 43 4t
:OMMI ]MTY POI.ICING SCT{OOT,S l5 t2 3

DF,FER RED PR OSF,CT ITIÔN 0 0
Egl 1 HANG-IIP / Mis Diel l5 IU

FALSE ALARM 7
FOOT PATROI, )1 ZtJ ló
FOIIND ARTICI,E 10 ló L7

LAWENFORCEMENT ASSIST 28 27 30

LOCKED VEHICLEiRESIDENCE 49 49 4U

LOSTARTICLE I 2

MOTORIST ASSIST 6 3 4
OPF,NDOOR 12 J 6

POLICEESCORT 4 ) ó

RIDE ALONG 17 t9 ¿t)

SALVATION ARN{Y REOI IEST 4
SECI]RITY CHECKS 6) 39 69
SPECTAI, PATROT, 8 l0 6

S OUADÆOUPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 ÓU ÓU

TAVERNCI{ECKS 16 3

IRAFFIC DIRECTION )6 22 42
WARRANTENTRY E 0 0

TÍ}TÁ,T, SEIIVTCE CAT.I S 549 5UO 500

AI,T , OTT{F-R -TR AFFTC 131 U3 50
EOTTIPMENTWARNING 80 ÓE 17
FATAT ÂI-CTNFNT -Nô Í-TTATTôN 0 0

VÍOVTNG WARNTNG 93 50 35

NON-HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO 4 Jö 9

OMVI-NOACCIDENT 4 4
OTHER HAZARDOI IS VIOT,ATTON -NC) ó t2 4
PDÔ ÂÍ-I-IIìFNT -Nô I-TTÂ'I-Tô'NIS. l3 l8 29
PDO ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOI ]S 0 0

PDO ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOIIS 3 U
'3

PT ACll-lDF'NT -NÔ I-T'IÂTTTìNS 2 z
PT AI-I-ìT)FNT -NôN-T{A 7 A PIIôTIq 0 0
PI ACCIDENT -OTHER HA ZARDÔTIS 0 0
RADAR/LIDAR OPERATION 34 l5 ¿3

IRAFFIC COMPLAINT l3 l3
TOTÄLTRAFTIC CALIÁ 385 302 2s0
TOTALPOLICE CALI.S 1301 1149 t2t3



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: Mlay 20, 2014

ACCOMPLISITMENTS

o Broadway Project is ongoing
o Working on GIS project.
r Attended webinar on May 8 for 2015 aerial photo project.
¡ Attended Energy meeting inTomah onMay 15.
r Attended Main Street Sustainability bike rack ceremony on May 16.

MAJOR OEIECTIVES FOR TIM COMING MONTH

¡ Continue Broadway project
o Continue work on GIS project
o Complete designs on other 2014 projects
o Install VFD at the Pool and prepare for joint repairs in the fall.

PUBLIC INFORII,TATION ITEMS

¡ GIS Demonstration to Council on June 10.
¡ Broadway project is ongoing. Phase 2 to begin June 16 with closure of Madison Street

intersection and work between Stevens & Boldt Streets.
o Firefighter Memorial work has started in Cþ Park.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manager/Citv Council)

. Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) Resolution for the Wastewater Plant must
be approved by June 30.

COMNdITTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on }l4ay 19,2014.

The next meeting will be June 16,2014.
¡ Park, tr'orestry & Recreation Committee @FR): The last meeting was on May 19,

2014. Next meeting will be on June 16 2014.
o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

05/20/201.4

Pool Boiler: $tork is complete.
startup in l-ate May/ear1y June.

!\le are holding retainage until- boiler

Pool r7oint Repair & VE'D PunÞs: This project will- repair the
construction/expansion joints in the pool bottom and replace pumps
with Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) pumps to save energy. lve received
a grant (written by Luke Peters) to instal-l- the energy saving pumps.
The VFD for the pumps will- be instal-led while the pool is open. The
BECS controfler wil-l- al-so be instafled. The joint repai-rs wil-l take
place in the fall.

Broadway: 2013 work is complete. Vle are holding a small amount to
ensure the grass grows in the spring. Bids vrere opened on February
18, 2014 and awarded on March 11, 201"4. The Contract will be to
reconstruct the street using concretel
and Alternate D - Pedestrian/Bike path

Alternate A - Grant Street
Mound View Park. VrIe held a

do
in

Publ-ic Information Meeting on March 31. The contractor has been
working diligently on this and has compJ-eted \^/ater & sanitary sewer
mains in Phase 1 from Boldt Street to just short of Madison Street.
This lncludes switching over al-I houses to the new lines in these
areas. The crew worked on the street whil-e waiting for storm sewer
pipes. Once the pipes and manholes are in, they will begin work on
this. Despit.e the weather, the work is proceeding and \^/e are on
schedule.

lfater Street: DOT sent the questionnaires to property owners. The DOT
wil-I schedule the contracLor to come back in the spring of 2074 Lo
repair l-awn areas. There was a bank fai1ure near Melby Funeral- Home.
Vle stabifized the bank and ext.ended the culvert. The DOT will be
coming back the week of l"lay 21 - \^/eather permitting - to begin
landscaping work.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 201-4 project to use TIF 4 fundì-ng
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Industry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4

funding wilf cl-ose in November 2014. Vüe purchased the fand for t.he
storm r¡/ater pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA. The
grant \^/as approved as explained by Ed Vfhite. Staf f has an RFP out f or
Engineering work in accordance with EDA guidellnes.



Elm Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a lVater & Se\^rer project
t.o rehabil-itate the pumps & electrical systems for the f,ift Station at
the corner of North El-m Street and trVest Golf Drive. It wi-ll also l-ook
at, rehab or replacement of the force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the fift station to the gravity sewer line on Ridge Avenue. This
is in design.

Ifal-Mart Bike Path: This is a 2074 project to connect the existing
bike path at. Keystone Parkway behind !{a1-Mart to Progressive Parkway
in f ront of Vùal-Mart.. The pat,h wil-f be on an easement along the l-ot
fine between fùal-Mart and Menards. It is in the design phase.

PCA Trail Paving & Lighting: The Common Council- approved t.he total
pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous pledge) and the City will
sponsor a grant request by the PCA to submj_t to the DNR for $600,000
of the approxi-mately $1.2 million project cost. The project woul-d
pave and install- lighting on the PCA trail- from the Chestnut Street
bridge out to the end of the Plattevill-e - Belmont Trail behind
Menards. This project - if awarded - woul-d take place in 2015.

PJ-attevi]-]-e - Belmont Trai].: This woul-d finish the non-motorized
trail between Pfattevil-fe & Belmont.. T,afayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final- design,
environmental revj-ews and land purchases/swaps. Construction in 201,5.
No lighting. Angie V{right is working on a supplemental grant request
to complete funding for the project. Angie said that the grant
request has gone through 2 stages of reviews and is stitf in the
running for approval.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

'Week Ending: NIay 20,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
- Presented pool repair contract to the Council
- Received Playful City USA recognition from Kaboom!
- Received approval to proceed with pool repair and VFD contracts
- Met with the Pool Manager to review upcoming pool schedule
- Conference call with case worker to discuss employment of a special needs student
- Attended and spoke at the 2nd Annual Bike Festival
- Conducted an orientation for all Attendants and Lifeguards
- Conducted a recertifìcation course in First Aid / CPR / AED for all Lifeguards
- Finished Dance: Ballet & Beyond
- I have asked our Dance lnstructor to assist with the writing of lesson plans
- Finished Introduction to Sports
- Attended the Recreation, Library and Senior Center meeting
- Attended the Safe Routes to School Committee meeting
- Attended the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee meeting
- Star-ted working on teams and schedules for upcoming summer season
- Since the last Progress Report we have collected $7,433.00 in registration fees

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Present new alcohol policy to Licensing Committee and Common Council
- Present the proposed Knoll Wood Single Track Trail to the Common Council
- Hold'Women's Sand Volleybail captain's meeting
- Hold Coed Sand Volleyball captain's meeting
- Finalize Youth Soccer coach's manual
- Hold Youth Soccer coach's meeting
- Hold Coed Softball Coach's meeting

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Ci8 Councin

COMITTEE REPORTS
- Communify Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): Please see the Director of Public Works

Progress Report for a Committee Report. Next meeting will be on Monday, June 16,
2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Ha1l.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: Howard Crofoot provided the Committee
with a brief update and overview of the Moving Platteville Outdoors project. He noted



that the DNR grant had been submitted. Marcia Cordts from the Platteville Community
Arboretum presented a proposal to expand the existing Dog Park with an additional 90'
x 39' enclosure. The additional enclosure would provide a second enclosure for small
dogs or dogs in training. Funding has been secured. Melissa Gormley made a motion to
approve the enclosure, seconded byJason Zeitler. Motion carried. lncluded in the
Committee packet were answers to Ken Kilian's questions related to Urban Forestry. ln

addition to those written answers Howard Crofoot noted that the City had recently
receivedadonationoftensaplingoaktrees. HapDausnotedthattherewasapartially
cut tree that might be a safety hazard in Knoll Wood Park and question the planting of
six trees along Rountree Avenue. Luke Peters provided the Committee an update on his
work on the lntoxicants regulations. lnstead of drafting additional proposals Luke noted
that he would instead work with the License Committee and Common Council to discuss
what they would like included in the ordinance. Following a brief review of the
proposed single Track Trail by Joe Nolan, the committee heard a history of Knoll Wood
Park / Greenspace by Luke Peters. Luke stated that the park was "dedicated to the City
for park and drainage". The Committee then listed to citizen comments against, in
favor, and in general regarding the proposed trail. Following discussion Jason Zeitler,
made a motion to recommend the construction of the proposed single track trail in
Knoll Wood Park /Greenspace, seconded by Melissa Gormley. Amy Seeboth made a

motion to amend the original motion, adding a 10' minimum setback from existing lot
lines, seconded by Hap Daus. Amendment carried. The Committee then voted to
recommend the construction of the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood Park /
Greenspace with a 10' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Motioned carried.
Next meeting wiil be on Monday, June 16, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City
Hall.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: M:ty 17, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMEIYTS
o Cooking for Two - Cindy Busch, UïV-Extension Nutrition Educator
o Stepping On4129,516
o ReadingClub5fl
o SeniorBingo 5/7
o CardBingo 5/13
o Meetings: Senior Citizens Association 5/9, Common Council 5/13, Departnent Head 5114,

Commission on fuing 5116
o Policies completed: Accident/Illness, Transportatior¡ Mini Bus Usage by Other Organiations,

Technolory Usage, Inclement Weather, Exercise Equipment Usage, Donations, and Trips
o Ubersox Auto Group donated a r¡an to the Senior Center 5/5
. Regular Activities: Music ilVera 4116, 4123, 4130, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre,

500/Solo, Cribbage, Sheepshead, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR TIM COMING MONTH
o SC PolicyDevelopment- ongoing
o Bus Issues
o Recognition ofUbersox Donation

PT]BLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
¡ Thank you to Ubersox Auto Group for donating a van to the Senior Center! This r¿an will mainly

serve Platteville Seniors by delivering meals.

THINGS THAT IIIEED AITEI'ITION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

COMMITTEEREFORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these

needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will b€ held on Tìresda¡ June 24, 2014 at the Platteville Senior Center @ 9am. Approved
meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.orgrcommìssiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT Original Update

Title: Easement Vacation - Cedar Hill Condominiums

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Cedar Hill Condominium/Twin Pines Apartment development is located on 7.48 acres at 1070 W. Main Street. The
development includes 3 single-family lots, a lot that will containl6 single-family condominiums, and a 48-unit apartment
building.

There is an existing sanitary se\4/er main and easement on this properly that was in existence prior to this development.
The easement was identified on the final plat for the development, which was approved by the City. The developer of this
project will soon begin work on the second phase of the condominium project. The location of the existing easement is
not ideal for accommodating some of the condominium units. In addition, the existing sewer main is in poor condition,
and the City will need to replace the main in a few years. Due to the infrastructure being installed to serve the new
development, it is possible to remove and rebuild the sewer main in a location that would better accommodate the
development and that would require the installation of a shorter length of sewer main than is present now. The developer
is willing to provide a new easement to accommodate the relocated main. Relocating the main and easement would
require the relocation of a sewer lateral for the property at 1i55 Perry Drive. The developer will provide an easement to
accommodate this lateral. The location of this and any other new easements that are needed for the relocated main will be
provided when the final design and engineering is completed.

The developer would like the City to abandon the easement for the existing sanitary sewer from the bend of Perry Drive east to the
Northwest Interceptor. This will give him more room to align his condos. The proposed line to be vacated is shown in red. The
Sanitary Sewer line to be installed by the Developer is in solid brown. The dashed brown line is the proposed sanitary sewer
line to replace the line in red. I have also shown the water main lines in Blue and the Storm sewer/drainage swale in green.

Staff has investigated the line in question and has determined that it is an old, undersized (6") line in poor condition. If we keep the
easement, the line will need to be replaced in the next 4 - 5 years in conjunction with Perry Drive. If there are condo buildings
constructed, it will make the replacement of the line much more difficult and costly.

If we were to replace the functionality of the existing line, we would relocate it along the proposed paved emergency access from the
bend in Perry Drive to the internal street, then down the internal street to connect to his existing sewer line. The house at 1155 Perry
Drive con¡ects to the existing line. The developer proposes that the relocated sanitary sewer lateral for 1155 Perry be routed to
the west of building 6 (360 Waite Lane) and connect with the dashed brown line. The Utility would be responsible for the cost
of the new line and one manhole, plus the cost to relocate the lateral for 1155 Perry. The estimate for this cost is $20,000 or less. If
we were to replace the line on the existing easement in a few years, the cost would be at least $25,000. The Utility would save at
least $5,000 by doing it now and it would be done with no disruption to condo owners.

The Plan Commission and the Common Council must decide whether to vacate the easement. When it went to the Plan Commission,
Staff gave a grossly inaccurate estimate for the costs, but still tried to show that the Utility would save money by doing it now. The
Plan Commission voted to recommend vacating the easement and recommend that the Developer pays for at least half of the cost of
the sanitary sewer lateral for I155 Perry Drive. The Water & Sewer Commission approved â recommendation to go along with
the Plan Commission recommendation and gave Staff direction to fund the cost from the Utitity Fund Balance. It is up to the
Common Council to approve vacating the current easement.

The revised estimate would be that it will cost no more than $5,000 of the $20,000 to relocate the lateral for I155 Perry Drive.

The developer will be required to provide an easement to the Utility for the relocated line.

Staff was directed to determine a "value" for the line to be vacated. Using the appraisal value for land for the Water Street
project in 2011, plus 107o for adjusted value from 20ll to2014,the range ofvalues are $2.20lSF residentiat to $16.50/SF
commercial. The DOT pays 10%o of the full value of the land for an easement to allow for the owner's timited use of the land,
so the range is $0.22lSF to $1.65/SF for easement lands. Using a value of 3,100 SF for the easement, the "value" ranges from
$682.00 to $5'115.00. The upper end value is approximately the amount saved by doing the project now instead of
replacement on the easement in the future.



Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered the request at their May 5ú meeting and recommended approval with the condition that the
developer share in the cost of redirecting the sewer lateral for the property at 1 155 Perry Drive.

The Water & Sewer Commission considered the request at their May l2th meeting and recommended approval of the
request to vacate the easement subject to the developer paying at least halfthe cost of reconnecting the lateral for the
property at I155 Perry Drive.

Staff recommends the Common Council approve vacating the easement, with the Developer paying at least hatf the
cost to relocated the lateral for 1155 Perry Drive and provide a copy of the recorded easement between the
Developer and the owner of 1155 Perry Drive.

Imnact Of ,A,doptins Proposal:

The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the sewer main to be vacated. It will allow the City to relocate and
upgrade existing poor, aging infrastructure while construction is ongoing by the developer. It will save the Utility at least
$5,000 and allow the Developer flexibility in location of his condos.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that applyl
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures (Water & Sewer only - approved)
_ Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
X_ Expenditure authorized in budget No change to City

Budget
No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X_ Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

This would have been done in 4 - 5 vears with the Perrv Drive reconstruction nroìect.

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: Public Works/Community Planning & Dev.

By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E./Joe Carroll Date: NIav 20.2014



State Bar of Wisconsin Form 3-2003

QUIT CLAIM DEED

Document Number Docunrent Name

THIS DEED, made betrveen CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONS¡N,

("Grantor," whether one or more), and B&K DEVELOPMENT LLC,

("Grantee," whether one or more).
Grantor quit claims to Grantee the following described real estate, together with the
rents, profits, fixtures and other apputenant interests, in Grant
County, State of lVisconsin ("Property") (if more space is needed, please attach addendum):

All of Granto/s flghl, t¡lle and hlôtesl ln ánd to an Erl3llng 10' Sanltary SÉwsr Êasement thown on the Plät of Codar Hlll
Subdiy¡8¡on recorded J¡ru4ry 16, 2012 ln C.bínet C of Plats on prgss 28 . 28a, ¡s Documont No. 7¡12379¡ Clty ol
Platleville, Gnnt County, l¡V¡sconstn, more pårtlcularly desclbed rs lollows:

Commenclng il lhe norlhwesl comer ot Outlotl ofthe Plat ofCodar Hlll Subdlvlslon;
Tnence ¡outlMestetly along â cw€ lo thê ñght along thå oâsgsoulh rlght{f-way llne ol Porry Drivê wlth e râdlus ot
82.00 teet and a chord whlcb bears S 10 degrêos, 53 mlnules, 41 reconds W 30.52 fsst to Lot 4 of sald Subdlytslon Plat;
lh€nce southwssterly along a cwe to the dght ¡long lho easusoulh dght{f-wôy llns olPBry Drlyc wÌth a radlus of
82.00 feet tnd r chotd whlch beâ6 I 43 degreos 20 mlnutes ¡11 ¡econds W 27.09 feet to tho Polnt ot 8êglnnlng.
Seld ea3ement Is 10 tset vld6, t teet on olther sldê of a llns trom ths Polnt ot Bsglnnlngi Thsncs S 86 d€grges 31

mlnulrs, 29 3âconds E 300,30 feet to the lnd of the c.s6m€nL

Dated May ,2014
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

(SEAL)

(sEAL)

* Byl Larry Bierke, City Manager

* By: Jan Martin, City Clerk

AUTHENTIC,A,TION

Name and Return Address

271{2944-0050(pt)

Parcel Identification Number (PIN)

This ls not homestead property.

(is) (is not)

(sEAL)

(sEAL)

Signature(s)
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WscoNsIN

authenticated on GRANT
) ss.

couNTY)

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN
(Ifnot,

QUIT CLAIM DEEI)
*Typc name bclow signatures.

Personally came before me on May ,2014
the above-named Larry Bierke and Jan Martin,

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.authorized by tilis. Stat. {i 706.06 )

TFII S INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:

Brian C, McGraw. Attomev at Law Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
106 N, Wisconsin Ave., P.O. Box 619, Muscoda, W 53573 My commission (is pennanent) (expires:

(Slgnatures may be authentlc¡ted or acknowlcdged, Both are not necessary.)
NOTE¡ TIITS IS A STANDARD FORM. ANY MODIFICAI TON TO THIS FORM SHOULD BE CLEARLY TDENTIFIED.

FORM NO.3-2003
INFO.PROfl Legal Foms . (800)655.2021 . in{oprofms-m

O2OO3 STATE BAR OF WSCONS¡N



PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, May 5,2014

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Eileen
Nickels at7:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Wendy Brooke, Robin Cline, Mike Denn, Scott MacDowell, Gary Munson, Tom Nall, Eileen
Nickels, and John Miller. Excused: James'Winters.

Nickels welcomed Wendy Brooke and Scott MacDowellto the Plan Commission.

APPROVE MINUTES: April7,2014 Regular Meeting
Motion by Miller, second by Nall to approve the April 7 ,2014 minutes as presented. Motion carried 7-0
on a roll call vote.

MOTION:

A. Beekeeping Permit - 465 Kase Street (PC14-MI01-04) - Consider a request for a beekeeping
permit to allow two hives at 465 Kase Street. Community Planning & Development Director Joe
Carroll explained that the applicant applied for a beekeeping permit to maintain two bee hives in
the year yard of his single family residence. Since written objection to the request was submitted
to the City, per ordinance the Plan Commission is required to approve the permit. The proposed
placement of the hives is in compliance with the requirements of the ordinance and Staff
recommends approval. Applicant Luke Dreckman stated that he read over the objections to his
application and provided an oral and written response to the objections (decreased property
values, increased bee population, swarms, increased chance of getting stung, and attracted to
water) and provided a background of himself and why he wanted to be a beekeeper. Public
statements against included David Meister of Darlington who owns 415 &. 405 Kase Street, Carl
Nodolf of 410 Kase Street, and Aaron Brecker of 915 Moundview Ct. Registered against was
Carolyn Nodolf of 410 Kase Street. Public statements in general included Lorie Leibfried of 500
Kase Street who was still undecided about the bees, but concemed that chickens and rabbits were
coming next. Plan Commission discussion. Munson shared that he had experience with keeping
bees and didn't believe it was going to be a problem - stated that unless you were in the yard you
wouldn't even know they were there. Other discussion included the ordinance itself, inspection
procedures, flyaway barrier, and to contact the city if there were problems down the road so they
could follow up. Motion by Denn, second by Miller to recommend approval of the beekeeping
permit to allow up to 2 hives on the property at 465 Kase Street as proposed. Motion carried 7-0
on a roll call vote.

Munson pointed out that a change may be needed to the beekeeping ordinance language in
Section 6.10 (dX3) Flyway Barrier with the description of fence - concerned that as written it
could allow for a chain link fence. Staff will look at this.

B. Zoning Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District (PC14-C401-
03) - Consider approval of an amendment to Section 22.0514 of the zoning ordinance to allow
the creation of a limited occupancy overlay district in the residential historic districts. Also
discuss potential changes to the definition of "family" and the voting requirements for the
creation of a limited occupancy district. Community Planning & Development Director Joe
Carroll provided a background and intent of the limited occupancy overlay district and reviewed

Page I of3



C.

that the Plan Commission considered the request to amend the ordinance to allow residents in the
historic dishicts the option to petition for a limited occupancy overlay district and recommended
denial at the last meeting. The Council then discussed the proposal at their April I meeting and
voted to table and send it back to the Plan Commission for more discussion. Staff prepared a new
proposal that would l) allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic district;
2) modified the definition of "family" to provide the same benefits to individuals in a domestic
partnership that are provided to a married couple (as related to occupancy restrictions); 3)
modified the definition of "family" in the underlying zoning ordinance to include the same basic
definition - the difference between the two definitions will be regarding the number of unrelated
individuals and roomers/boarders that are allowed to live in the unit; and 4) several changes
proposed that would eliminate the ability for a petition creating an overlay district to include
properties in which the owner of the property doesn't sign the petition. No public statements in
favor, against, or in general. Motion by Cline, second by Brooke to adopt the modified definition
of "family" as proposed. Motion carried 6-l with Denn voting against. Motion by Denn, second
by Nall to allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic district and to
eliminate the ability for a petition creating an overlay district to include properties in which the
owner of the property doesn't sign the petition as proposed. Motion carried 4-3 on a roll call vote
with Miller, Cline, Brooke voting against.

Utitity Easement Termination/Relocation - 1070 W Main Street (PC14-MI02-05) -Consider
a request to terminate an existing utility easement and approve a new utility easement for the
Cedar Hill Condominium/Twin Pines Apartment development. Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Canoll explained that there is an existing sanitary sewer main and
easement on this property that was in existence prior to the Cedar Hill development. The
easement was identified on the final plat for the development which was approved by the City.
The developer will soon begin work on the second phase of the condo project. The location of
the existing easement is not ideal for accommodating some of the condo units and there's an issue
with stormwater drainage from the Westhill subdivision. The existing sewer main is also in poor
condition and the City had plans to replace the main in the future (2018 or 2019). Due to the
infrastructure being installed to serye the development, it is possible to remove and rebuild the
sewer main in a location that would better accommodate the development, still serve the existing
users, and be less expensive for the City in the long run by replacing the sewer main during
development rather than after development. Public Works Director Howard Crofoot provided a
detailed explanation of the proposed tie-ins to the existing sewer mains. Staff recommends
approval to vacate the existing 10' sanitary sewer easement located on the Cedar Hill
development. No public statements in favor, against or in general. The Plan Commission didn't
have any issues with vacating the existing sanitary se\ryer easement, but did have concerns with
accommodating and providing incentives for the developer by having the Water & Sewer Dept
pay for the proposed sanitary sewer connections and relocation (between property #5 and #6) on
the development, especially the connection for properly #5. Monies were not budgeted for this
expense now. Crofoot explained that working with the developer now rather than later would
save the cost for an additional 100' of pipe. He also agreed with the Plan Commission that they
could put a condition that the developer pays for vacating this easement. Estimated the cost of
relocating the easement for the one property - less than $10,000, with the total cost less than
$60,000 coming out of Water & Sewer charges. It was clarified that the Council would need to
approve the vacating of the existing easement. The Water & Sewer Commission will discuss this
at their next meeting and would need to approve the costs involved. The City would then
abandon the underground line in place, cap the ends, and have no further rights to the land.
Motion by Cline, second by Denn to recommend vacating the existing sanitary se\ryer easement
located on the Cedar Hill development as presented and to recommend the Water & Sewer

Page 2 of 3



Commission ask for 50-10CI% f the cost for the homeowner's new line from thE north property
üo oonnect. Motion Eør-¡iorl 5-2 on a roll call voto with Millø and Mac,Dowell voting agøinot.

ÄDJCIIlRl${SNT¡
Moti'qn þ Miller, second by Denn úo adjourn. Motion earried, ?-0 sn a n¡ll oatl vote, The meeting was
adjourned at 8:41 PM.

Respectfu lly submitted,

PaP¿ 3,of3



CEDAR HILL R,R, SPITL 
'WND - 

Á 
s89'49'O1'E

NE 1/a COR, tl- -ç... rß r!il, Prr 
,!or.rz, 

;

sl.t

2662,21',

PART OF LOT 5, BLOCK 3, AND
PART OF LOT 6, BLOCK 3, WEST HILL SUBDIVISION,

LOCATED IN THE NhIl,/4 OF THE NE1/4 &
NEl /4 OF THE NE1,/4 OF SECT ]ON 16,

T1N, R3W, CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRÁNT COUNTY, h/TSCONSTN

LUI>t\lql
õt

j,_
- -----1-l P,x, NAIL FouNDtitts.sg' Tjnioß;"r..,r,

6RANÍ CAJNT|
COORD INAÌE
s fs ¡Ec

L_9! !
"-:99I lE5r rtt¿
wõtäliou

Existing Sanitary Sewer Easement to be Vacated

.ob, .,

.rr:.1,P: /A

lo_!,_

9!991 
j_

r_:I 11!!
sugotvtstoN

--+.
I;,

:;
:l

¡

,t
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

-l

50'sfREAU
SETBÀCK LINE

r_1191
6
o
a
o
@

LEcEND A NO¡ES

FNND DRILL HUE IN S]OEñALX

PLACED 1-1/4- x t8- IRON REBS trf= 4.3O LBS/LÊ)

FNNO 3/4" IRON RESAR

FNND 2" IRN PIPE

FNND I' IRON PIPE

ALL OIHER LOT AND OUÍLOT CORNERS MRXED IIIB
3/1- X 18 IRN REBAR M= 

'.5O 
LSS/LF 

'

L0Í 5

ãr4r:
r:!!!\_t_
sua0IvtsIoN

t"

2A'49'l

L UfLOt t NO¡ rO AE USED Fæ teÊ CNS|NC| tN
æ HAEIÍABLE EUILDINAS.

2. PUBLIC UTILII| E¡sf^€dls ÁS ÈEREIN SEl FæTH ART
Fæ fHE UsE OF PUELIC BOD]ES MO PRIVA'E BODIES
HAVING IHI RICHÍ fO SERVE TÈE ÀREÀ

3. æ|LOT t t5 ffO¡ ¡O 8E USED FOR faE CUS|RUCT|ù
OF HAB ITABLE BU ILD INGS.

a0.04'

tr.i

r_19:

*rt ,?q"

NE 1/4
SEC T6

T3N RrW

=Qt

"*itU.(]l
9i
oJi
(J, 4i1s::lgs:

L_!:ÍJf!! s::ya!

2--\ 2: lr9-! 12

LæATION þIAP
er tr s.L. 2!_99:'_

IIi:Ifl
HEI6HÍS

i otj' i

/t $â,,':"Y i
,ti

2!_?t:1
PRfS fO!

¡iicrrì
7:SOVrFed¡Pç Vrdiq Vl 53717
PLcE 608.ErJ.7530. Fa. tr-ut-rB9

¡ ,,/ 4 B6'4 !'

\/// t33,8o2 sF

.4 \ruur,, urL.ry, ÀND pEDEsrR!^N E^sEÆNt
/;e i^

/aê:e' 

-saa*.

,Ñi.:íu,,r-. ,,.10,,a x:'
./ -"'.. \'- 

-2o' 
PUBLT. sÀNrTARr

þ 

. .-. - 
<*. 

SEITF FASFÆNT

\. -.rki

¡\,*- \.:i
\ 

'\..r'.
'{ 

/ ./t

-- ")--. ./' ,/r'',rr,..'rrà.= Y .t .''
!¿,."'t'' tr>/4?'i'z]; /

EXISfING 20'
EASEÆNT

,. I?76-tl'l //',\,./

AEARING R€FERENCE:
GRID NMIU, ERANI
CøJNTY COORDINAT€.

s v5 t€r

Ttæ @ e objæti@ b 6b pld witL rqpr.r !o
W" 46.15, 86.t6, 23620 Ed 23611(l) úd (2),
Wir Serr u ¡ævídat ùy a 236.1¿ Wia Sr¡r&

Cûtifd-2009

Dcpq¡aøt of Admi¡i¡t¡tiø @

Th¡s -¡nstrffiñi vos tof ted Þy D'jnof rìo, f,orrk€ ¿ 4ssæioies. f 4c- 
'HEET 

I oF 2FN: O9-o7-1oa



HE5T H'LI. SUSOIVISION

I
o'¡¿;'tt¡ttut tt@€ - !
,'.øt tøØttõL ,'-'l BRUCtdvPc

rH-t,
ARCHITECT
túor U*.ñlr' A{Nr ifi. ¡01

Ì'llddl.r.ÂWrß6¡lâ tt¡ó¡
a0¡{ló'1.t0 ñ¡ata.att(

.-
aú,lra ¡ñ( q {*¡&tt
!!Ffódla. cJ¡ q Jrtrt
kUrl;tf,. hOtÐl¡S

fN: l0'0t.10¡

-+#R- ..JtR l-VE --...- ttuqt_ree _ ^.- '

n ? .rr7ò AþtÐ.<4
/tr þ1<4 .rhr.F.t /utæt

þë.rÐ.

P!t¿ 92¿,6)
!Nt 9t¿,t85

9: ¡. 66r{
I t 1.2tn
? t ?.9t,

s89'28' 49"vt
80, 04 '

LOT '
ELOCK 3

vr;-t-vtv,-
SUBDMSîON

=/ÉA6
to,ooo sF

3
t0,05? sF

P-poseJ EnJeu ea* fr ,

' bG U¡c¡* GÅ. A¡¡'o¡ Stoos¡

þ P'.FosrJ F"bl,. ì.ll,t
¿_9I 5_

8_L_0_g_L 
1

f:l 1l!l
SUBDIVlSION

( o.L. I
\. 85, 6JO SF

\
i
)
I
t
¡
I
I
I
I

\

tzi
ii1

l1

l{,---''-

- P¡opo¡a¡ s+lcir oua* y/Drn,r{o¡3
ã*rc¡,ca*, 0nrqliæo gf

¡ Pç.çronå Publ,e tl/-f. ,ralua
þ o rÊÐrr ê ^t I

Sepcr ra sl¡llel

r-- Fco¡oel PnLlr.
Sauu pll by h/l
t" rc,llrcg Ga

E', t'r'{ã¡t' ttstî
84, Ú 'P.eê$r2-,-- fo'.*t

,l1rÆ! ,,tpz-,-i,
,&lrt

*rl,
?crry

i !¡.r ¡i \,
¡ e-lj Qt eo.

j t¿lri (t¡
I QiiI -r,i p*/

,, \)l

i.' t6 i**i
f -----''"

ô

OnÉìl l¡¡.

Utility Plan

?rohr¡ Nc.

0624
56ALÊ. l'¡ ,O' (24'tt6)

tnæ

CEDAR HILL
DEVELOPMENT
H.ATTÊVILL€. WISCONSINt Ár,ro5

f.rå:t}l

iîaç'r



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Policy Analysis Statement:

Original _X_Update

on Residential Permit Parki

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
City Staff has continued to evaluate the City's Permit Parking Ordinance based on input from citizens and our assessment

of compliance, enforcement efforts and the needs of residents who live in, visit and do business in the permit parking area.

Based on this assessment, I believe the following changes should be considered by the Common Council.

1. Change Markee Ave. and Southwest Rd. (from Markee to the western Clty limits) to No Overnight Parking (3 am

to 6 am). City Permits currently do allow overnight parking in a portion of this area but since there are no
residences adjacent to these streets they would be better served by a simple restriction on overnight parking. (This
change was suggested by City Staff after reviewing the parking ticket reviews and noting the reasons why people

were claiming that they inadvertently violated the parking ordinance.)
2. Change the entire Permit Parking Area to No Parking (3 am to 6 am) Except with aCity Permit. In addition the

following provisions would apply: Limited excused parking would be granted, Winter Parking Regulations
would still be in effect, and a 48 hr parking maximum would still apply and be enforced. (This change is the result
of conversations with residents who live in or own property in the Perrnit Parhng Area. It also mimics to some

extent current parking restrictions in Stevens Point and Rib Mountain.)
3. Streets in the Permit Parking Area which currently only allow parking on one side of the street would continue to

only allow parking on one side of the street.
4. Reduce the citation amount in the Permit Parking area from S50 to $20. 2nd and subsequent violations of this

ordinance will not require that vehicles be towed and impounded. (This suggestion was prompted by conclusions
drawn from the Parking Ticket Reviews-many of them appear to be filed solely due to the citation amount and its
accompanying financial impact and many of the reviews include language condemning Platteville for gouging
inadvertent violators and they also cite the "bad taste" the citation and fine left them with regarding their visit to
Platteville.)

5. I have learned that the Campus PD intends to increase their parking citations from $20 to $25 and they also intend
to increase the fine amounts for parking in handicapped stalls and adjacent to fire hydrants from $50 to $100. This
is being done in part to defray costs associated with their automated parking ticket software and equipment. I
would not be opposed to setting the parking ticket fine amount at S25 for Cþ Permit Parking violations (a
reduction from $50 to $25) but I do not currently see the need to increase the Cþ fine amounts for handicapped
or fire hydrant violations.

6. Currently the process of detecting 2"d andsubsequent offenses for violations of the Permit Parking ordinance is
difficult. We maintain a list of previous violations but we do not have a way to access this record in real time by
Officers or CSO's who are out on the street issuing citations. Our Officers and CSO's caffy a hard copy of the list
of previous violations but reviewing this for each citation they issue in the Pennit Parking Area is time consuming
and the list of prior violations always lags behind real time due to the fact that it has to periodically be updated
back at the Police Department and then printed out for Officers and CSO's. This complicates the process of
detecting 2"d andsubiequent violations for the purpose of towing violators.

7. The City Manager would also like the Council to consider making the following change to the Permit Parking
Area in the event that the Council does not elect to make any other changes to this area as a whole: Change
Gridley Ave (currently Permit Parking or 2hr parking- 6 am to 6 pm, Mon.-Fri.) to Permit Parking or 2 or
potentially 4 hr parking - 6 amto 6 pm. This would allow 2 or possibly 4 hr parking seven days a week in this
area and facilitate parking at a business which has clients on Saturdays.

Recommendation: Adjust the Permit Parking Ordinance as suggested in the Staff Report. I believe the changes in the
Permit Parking Ordinance and to Markee Ave. and Southwest Rd. would accommodate residents who live in and visit
these areas and still accomplish the goal of preventing non-residents from "garaging" their vehicles on Cþ streets.

Ideally the changes will still allow ample parking for events at the UW-Platteville Stadium. It is hoped that a more
comprehensive approach to parking in this area will be less confusing to residents and visitors.
Enforcement of the Permit Parking Area ordinance began on September 4,2012. Since that time 6,970 parking citations
have been issued. 1,037 of these were for Permit Parking violations. Permit Parking violations account for approximately
l5%o of all of our parking violations. 558 Parking Ticket Reviews have been filed with the Police Dept. since 9l4ll2. Of
these reviews,40Yo dealt with citations issued for Permit Parking violations. imatelv 2l%o of the Permit Parki



citations we issue result in Parking Ticket Reviews being filed with the Police Dept. In comparison, only 60/o of the other
various parking tickets we issue result in Parking Ticket Reviews.
A vast majority of the Parking Ticket Reviews indicate that the citations were issued due to ignorance on the part of the
violator of the parking restrictions in the Permit Parking Area or due to a misunderstanding about whether Campus
perrnits allow parking in this area. Another common reason for appealing the Permit Parhng citations is that local
residents received the tickets due to a failure to call in for excused parking for a guest or they forgot to display their
permit.
The current practice of making piecemeal changes to the Permit Parking Area has made the ordinance very difficult to
decipher and interpret. Enforcement is complicated by the many different rules that apply throughout the area. I can only
imagine how diffrcult it is to interpret for visitors and new residents.
I believe the practice of towing viólators for 2"d and subsequent offenses is overly harsh since it essentially results in a
fine of approximately $200 (frne + tow bill) plus the inconvenience of retrieving your vehicle from the impound lot for a
non-safeìy related p*titrg oif"n.". fhis wiÎbe made abundantly clear when aiésident receives a2"d or subsequent

citation within ayear and their vehicle is towed by the Police Department.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The fiscal impact of reducing the parking citation amount from $50 to $20 per citation will be significant. It is anticipated
that the reduction in revenue could amount to approximately $10,000 annually. I believe we could still achieve the

desired compliance with the parking ordinance with the reduced citation amount and without impacting individual
violators as significantly. I believe the vast majority of violations of this ordinance currently result from ignorance of the
parking ordinance or from the mistaken belief that Campus parking permits entitle people to park in areas where City
parking permits are required. As a result the $50 citation amount does not serve as a deterrent since people are not
willfully violating the ordinance. Currently the only parking citations which carry a $50 penalty are citations for parking
in handicapped stalls illegally and citations for blocking access to fire hydrants. Both of these infractions I believe justifu
a significant forfeiture since they address safety issues. I do not believe that parking citations in the permit parhng area

need to be a $50 citation since they are issued essentially for overtime parking or parking without a City permit.
Additionally it is hoped that we will see a reduction in the number of appeals filed with the Police Department. Currently
a significant amount of time is spent processing appeals of $50 parking citations based solely on complaints of the large
fine amount.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_X_ Decreases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
It is projected that a reduction of approximately $10,000 annually will result from the reduction of the parking fines from
S50 to $20. A reduction from S50 to S25 would mitisate this reduction somewhat.

Budset Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Reouired X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Date: 5-15-14

Department: Police Department

Prepared By: Chief Doug McKi



I/ -i uwP

tld

I J_.*
tl

añ

llXl rtoit¡ \

- 

------UVP _I

;I UVP L

PARKING LEGEND

Dork Blue - No Porking

Red - Pernit Pork¡ng

Green - Pernit Pork¡ng
(Or 15 Hin. Pû.k¡ng - 6Atl to 6PH Hon-Fr¡doy)

oronge - Pern¡t Pork¡ng
(Or ã Hour Pork¡ñg - 6AH to 6Pil Hon-Fridoy)

L¡ght Btue - 4 Hour Porking / No Porking 3At'l - 6A

Yeltor - No Ptrk¡ng 3AH - 6AH

No Cotor = No Choñge 1o
Current Rutes

Alt Po¡k¡ng Areas L¡sted qbove ore subiect to viñ'

ADOPTED 8-I4-E(lI?



trF"r#_ffi

X/-i uvP

Cr

i"iit
t-ìN_
lt-
LJ

PARKING LTGTND

L¡ght Btue - No Po.k¡ñg 3Al{ - óAl'l

Red - No Po.kiñg 3AH - 6Alt Except $th city p€rnit

Btue - No Porking



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Changes to Chapter 22: Zoning Code - Limited Occupancy Overlay District

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The zoning ordinance currently includes a Limited Occupancy Overlay District, which places restrictions on the number
of occupants that are permitted to live in a residential housing unit located within that district. The ordinance reduces the
maximum number of unrelated individuals that can live in a dwelling unit from 4 to 2. There is no limit on the number of
related individuals that can live in a dwelling unit, but the ordinance clarifies the defrnition of "family". This ordinance is
intended to reduce the negative impacts that often come with rental properties, particularly near UV/P. The other existing
underlying zoningrequirements remain the same. The ordinance includes a process that allows individuals or
neighborhoods to petition for the creation of an RLO District in their neighborhood. To be considered, the petition must
have the signatures of a minimumof 75o/o of the property owners within the proposed district. If the petition has less than
100% of the signatures then the district requires a favorable 3/¿vote of the Council to be approved.

As cunently written, the overlay district is only an option for properly that is zoned R-l Single Family Residential or R-2
One and Two Family Residential. The change that is being proposed would also allow an overlay district to be created on
propefi that is located within any local or state/national residential historic district in the City, regardless of the existing
underlying zoning. The West Main Street historic district and the Division Street historic district include properties that
arc zoned R-3 Multi-Family Residential and CBT Central Business Transition. The proposed change would allow an
overlay district to be created in these historic districts.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their April 7th meeting and recommended denial (5 to 3 vote). The
concerns that were raised atthat meeting included whether or not the City should be limiting rentals in an areas so close to
UWP; concerns regarding the high number of rentals already present in those areas; concerns regarding the abilþ that
petitioners have in forcing propeffy to be included in the overlay district even if they are against the designation; and
concerns that the definition of "family" didn't include domestic partnerships.

The Council discussed the proposed changes at their April 8th meeting. The Council voted to table the request, and to
send the item back to the Plan Commission for more discussion and recommendation regarding these other issues.

In response, Staff has prepared a new proposal that includes the following potential changes for consideration:

l. The change that would allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic dishict is still being
proposed.

2. The defìnition of "family" has been modified to provide the same benefîts to individuals in a domestic partnership
that are provided to a married couple (as related to the occupancy restrictions).

3. The definition of "family" in the underlying zoning ordinance has been modified to include the same basic
definition. The difference between the two definitions will be regarding the number of unrelated individuals
and roomers/boarders that are allowed to live in the unit.

4. There are several changes proposed that would eliminate the abilþ for a petition creating an overlay district to
include properties in which the owner of the propeffy doesn't sign the petition.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered the modified code amendments at their May 5th meeting and recommended approval of
the changes on a split vote.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the creation of an RLO overlay district in any of the residential historic
districts, it will modifu the definition of "family", and it will limit the creation of the overlay district to only include
properties where the owner is in favor of the proposal.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
___x_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
x Majorþ _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

The code changes should not have a fiscal impact.

No Budeet Amendment

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: Mav 6.2014



Draft: April 16, 2014

22.0514 R.LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRIGT.

(A) PURPOSE AND TNTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District
is to protect, preserue, and enhance low-density single-family housing in areas
zoned R-1 Single-family Residential and R-2 One & Two-family Residential, and
within the Local or State/National residential historic districts in the City.

This district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness,
desirability, and privacy of residentíal neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of
occupants permitted in residential properties and limiting the types and numbers
of rental properties, and thereby preclude the deleterious effects on a
neighborhood with regard to property deterioration, increased density,
congestion, noise and traffic levels, and reduction of property values. The goal of
the overlay district is to allow the City and the owners of property within
residential neighborhoods to control the number of occupants and the types of
rental properties that are permitted in one-family dwellings within their
neighborhood. lt is also the purpose of the district to achieve the following
objectives:

(1) To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion, and
nuisance impacts;

(2) To maintaín an attractive community appearance and to provide a
desirable living environment for residents by preserving the owner
occupied character of the neighborhood;

(3) To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods.

(B) OVERLAY D|STR|CT RESTRTCTTONS

ln the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District the definition of "family''
as set forth in Platteville Municipal Ordinance Section 22.15 Definitions shall be
modified within the overlay district boundary. This definition is used to determine
the allowable number of persons that can legally reside in a dwelling unit. The
definition to be used within the district is set forth below.

"Family'' shall mean one of the following groups of individuals, but not more than
one group at a time:

(1) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood,
adoption, marriage, domestic partners or
legal guardianship, along with up to one¡;|) roomer or boarder not so
related, living together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity;
or



Draft: April 16,2014

(2) Not more than two (2) persons who are not related by blood, adoption, or
marriage, living together in one dwelling unít as a single housekeeping
entity; or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them living
as a single-housekeeping unit.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related" shall mean a spouse,
parent, child, stepchild, child of a parent in a domestic partnership. grandparent,
grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, and
great-grandchild, or a child, qrandparent, qrandchlld, brother, sister, uncle, aunt,
neÞhew, niece, oreat-qrandparent, or qreat-qrandchild of a person in a domestic
paftnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant relationships
such as cousins.

The definition of family includes up to two_(ä guests if the guests live and cook
together with the family in a single dwelling unit and do not pay rent or give other
consideration for the privilege of staying with the family. The definition of "guest"
under this section is defined as a person who stays with a family for a period of less
than thitty days within any rolling one-year period and does not utilize the dwelling
as a legal address for any purpose.

USES PERMITTED

Permitted uses are all specified or conditional uses in the underlying zoning district
except as they pertain to the allowable occupancy of a dwelling unit. The
restrictions set forth herein are in addition to the restrictions and requirements of the
underlying district applicable to a particular property. lf there is a conflict between
the restrictions and requirements associated with the district, those most restrictive
to the use of the property shall apply.

OVERLAY DISTRICT CREATION

The R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be established over
designated areas of the City of Platteville.

(1) lNlTlATlON. The designation of an overtay district may be initiated by the
Common Council or Plan Commission, or by a petition of one or more of the
owners of property within the area proposed to be included in the district.

(2) PET|T|ONS

(a) A petition requesting an overlay district that meets the following
requirements must be submitted to the City Clerk.

(c)

(D)



Draft. April 16. 2014

1. Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns
property within the proposed district and be signed by the
circulator.

2. The petition must contain the signature and address of all
minimum ef seventy five p the parcel owners
within the proposed boundary of the overlay district,
exclusive of public property. Jointly owned parcels will be
considered owned by a single person for purpose of
petitioning and any co-owner may sign a petition for such
parcel. lf a person owns more than one parcel of property
within the proposed district, they may sign the petition once
for each parcel they own.

3. Each person signing the petition must also enter, on the
petition, adjacent to their signature, the date that the person
signed the petition.

4. The petition must accurately advise the signer of what
restrictions would be imposed on the property if the overlay
district were established.

5. The properties to be included in the proposed overlay district
must be described in the petition by address-afid+h+par€eh
within the p'epesed distriet must be eentigueus.

6. When submitted, no signature dated earlier than six (6)
months prior to the time the petition is filed with the City
Clerk shall be counted in determining the validity of the
petition.

7. Petitions shall also contain a map drawn to a scale of not
less than 1:300 showing the area proposed to be included in
the district.

8. A $200.00 application fee shall be submitted to cover the
rezoning costs of establishing the district.

(b) Upon presentation to the City Clerk for review, the Clerk shall
determine whether the petition is in conformity with the conditions
of this section.

1. lf the petition is not in conformity with the requirements of
this section, the clerk shall reject the petition and return it to
the person who filed the petition with a written explanation as
to why the petition does not meet the requirements of this



I Draft: April 16,2014

(3)

section.

2. lf the petition is rejected for failure to comply with the
boundary requirements, it may be resubmitted with the
proper boundary lines if it is accompanied by certification
that a copy of the petition and written notice was mailed to
each property affected by the change, notifying them that
their property was either added to or deleted from the
petition and if by the correction of the boundary line the
petition still meets all other requirements of the code.

3. lf the petition is rejected for an insuflicient number of valid
signatures, it may be resubmitted with the additional
signatures necessary to have it comply as long as the other
signatures remain valid.

4. lf the petition is determined to be in conformity with the
requirements of this section, the Zoning Administrator shall
draft an appropriate ordinance and submit the ordinance for
approval following the procedures set forth in this code.

RECOMMENDATIONS. The Plan Commission shall review all proposed
changes and amendments and shall recommend that the district be
approved as requested, modified, or denied. The recommendation shall be
made in writing to the Common Council.

HEARINGS. The Common Council shall hold a public hearing upon each
recommendation after publication of a Class 2 legal notice in accordance
with Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes, listing the time and place, and
the changes or amendments proposed. The common Council shall also
give at least ten (10) days príor written notice to the Clerk of any municipalíty
within 1,000 feet of any land to be affected by the proposed change or
amendment and shall mail a notice of the public hearing to owners of all land
within the proposed district at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing.

COMMON COUNCIL ACTION. Following such hearing and after careful
consideration of the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Common
council shall vote on the passage of the proposed district. rune-pe++ien

'able vete ef-three feurths (3/4Lef the entire

e+s+et-sSuch district shall become effective upon a simple majority vote. lf
approved, the district boundaries must be shown on the Zoning Map. Any

(4)

(5)



I Draft: April 16,2014

ordinance that is not adopted within six (6) months of its introduction shall be
deemed denied.

(E) EFFECT OF OVERLAY D|STR|CT ORDTNANCE

Upon introduction of an ordinance to create an overlay district and at all
times while the ordinance is pending final decision, there shall be a
moratorium on the issuance of initial rental unit licenses to the extent that
no initial rental housing license shall be issued within the proposed overlay
district to the owner of a one family dwelling unit, unless the license was
applied for prior to the to the close of business for City Hall on the day of
the meeting when the Plan Commission considers the ordinance.

Upon passage of an ordinance by the Common Council establishing an
overlay district, it shall be unlawful to use or allow any property to be used
except in conformity with the requirements of the underlying zoning district
and overlay district. Any property in the overlay district that has an existing
rental housing license, or has had a rental housing license within one year
of adoption of the overlay district, shall be allowed to continue its use and
occupancy in accordance with the law existing prior to the date of the
adoption of the overlay district. An existing rental housing use or
occupancy in an overlay district that does not meet the standards of the
distrlct shall be considered to be a legal nonconforming use as the result
of adoption of an overlay district, and shall be subject to the requirements
of Section 22.12(A)(6). The use may continue unless the owner
surrenders an existing license, allows, either intentionally or
unintentionally, a license to remain expired for more than one year or the
rental license is suspended or revoked for a period in excess of one year,
and upon such occurrence, any subsequent use of the property shall be
subject to the restrictions imposed by the overlay district.

OVERLAY DISTRICT REMOVAL

(1) An existing R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be
removed or rescinded following the same procedures established in Section
22.0514(D).

(1)

(2)

(F)



Draft: April 16,2014

22.051 R-1 ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

(B) SPEC|FIED USES.

(1) One family dwellings. When all ef the famil

22.15 DEFINITIONS

FAMILY - Anv one of the followinq qroups of individuals, but not more than one qroup at a
time:

(1) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood,
adoption,-er marriag ,

leqal quardianship, domestic partnership formed under Wis. Stats. 770,
along with up to two (2) roomers or boarders not so related. living together in
one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity.

(2) Not more than four (4) persons who are not related bv blood, adoption, or
marriaqe. livinq toqether in one dwellinq unit as a sinqle housekeepinq
entitv: or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and anv children of either or both of them livinq
as a sinqle-housekeepinq unit.

For purposes of the definition of familv. the term "related" shall mean a spouse,
parent, child, stepchild, child of a parent in a domestic partnership, qrandparent,
qrandchild. brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew. niece. qreat-qrandparent. and
qreat-grandchild, or a child, qrandparent. qrandchild, brother. sister. uncle. aunt,
nephew, niece, qreat-qrandparent, or qreat-qrandchild of a person in a domestic
Þartnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant relationships
such as cousins.

The definition of familv includes up to two (2) quests if the quests live and cook
toqether with the familv in a sinqle dwellinq unit and do not pav rent or qive other
consideration for the privileqe of stavinq with the familv. The definition of "quest"
under this section is defined as a person who stavs with a familv for a period of less
than thirtv davs within anv rollinq one-vear period and does not utilize the dwellinq
as a leqal address for anv purpose.

6



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AIID FISCAL
NOTE

Original X Update

Title:
Resolution - Platteville Munici rt Six Year Plan

Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

Vy'isconsin Statutes require a Statement of Project Intentions from municipal airports contemplating receiving federal and/or State aid
within the next six years. This Six Year Statement of Project Intentionsls used by the Oepartment of Transportation, Bureau of
Aeronautics for planning and budgeting purposes.

The Airport Commission r¡nanimously approved the six year plan at their meeting on May 12,2014. The six year plan needs to be
approved by the City Clerk and the Common Council to prove they are willing to providé needed funding forihe pìojects in the plan.

Recommendation:

Council to approve the Resolution for the Platteville Municipal Aþort Six Year Plan.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The Department of Transportation, Bureau of Aeronautics and the City are able to plan and budget for the projects included in the Six
Year plan.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X- No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment requfu ed

Vote RequÍred:
X_Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lone Ranee Fiscal Effeõt

ledwiththeDepartmentofTransportationBureauofAeronautics.

Amendment No. No Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: May 21,2014



RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Platteville that the attached list of proposed

improvements are in the best interest of the platteville MunicipalAirport; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes require a Statement of Project lntentions from airport owners
contemplating federal and/or state aid within the next six years; and

WHEREAS, this Six Year Statement of project intentions is used by the Department of Transportation,
Bureau of Aeronautics for planning and budgeting purposes and is not a petition for federal and/or state
aid; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that this governing body contemplates requesting federal and/or
state aid for the projects listed on the attached schedule of airport improvements.

Resolution introduced by

Councilperson

Eileen Nickels, Council President



STATEMENT OF'PROJECT INTENTIONS FOR PLATTEVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
Fiscal Year Description of Improvement Size of Improvement Estimated Cost (if

known)
Anticipated Petition Date

20t4 Deveiop hangar area. 7.24 aues $1,005,001.00

(engiueering and
oonstruction)

812312011 Petition

2015 Construct 10 u¡it T-Hangar.
$725,000

(engineering and
conshuction)

Will need to be petitioned.

2016 Design for: RWY 7-25 reconstmction, runway lighting upgrade and u¡rron
reconsüuction.

$120,000

(engineering)

8/n/2A11 Petition

2017 construction for: RWY 7-25 recon.struction, runway lighting upgracle and apron
reconstruction.

$2,080,000

(construction)

8123/2011 Petition

2018 Feasibility Study f'or: the extension of RWy 15-33 to 5,000 fèet.
(ifjustified) Design for: RWY 15-33 extension to 5,000 feer.

Construct an additional
1,001 feet x 75 fbet
(75,075 square f'eet)

$30,000
(feasibility)

$ 100,000
(engineering)

lV.ill need to be petitioned
as the 201lpetition will

have expired.

2019 Construction for: RWY 15-33 extension to 5,000 feet. Construcf an additional
1,001 feet x 75 feet

(15,075 square feet)

$1,900,000
(conshuction)

Will need to be petitioned
as the 201lpetition will

have expired.

For 2020 & later, please attach additional pages.



DRAFT Portion of Minutes of May lzth,2O!4 Meeting
Minutes recorded by Doug Stephens

Airport Commission Meeting
May t2,2074

lV. Commission Resolution on Airport Six Year Plan:
a. Kloster read through the "statement of Project lntentions for the Platteville Municipal

Kloster mentioned to Groom that he had a general question about the
petitioning process, and Groom offered that she could follow up outside of the
meeting.
Kloster called for a Motion to approve the 6-year plan as presented and
discussed. Motion by Stephens, second by Runde. passed unanimously.
Kloster requested that stephens complete the Resolution form template, as
distributed at the April 14th, 2014 meeting. The completed Resolution form is
required by wisconsin state statute, and serves as a statement of project
lntentions from airport owners contemplating federal and/or state aid within
the next six years. stephens committed to completing the Resolution form and
seek the signature of the City Clerk.

14th

il,

ilt.

as discussed and recorded at the lar Mee2074
Fiscal

Year

Description of
lmprovement

Size of
lmprovement

Estimated Cost (if
Known)

Anticipated
Petition Date

2014 Develop hanger area 7.24 acres S1,oo5,oo1.oo
(engineering and

construction)

8/23/201,L
Petition

201,5 Construct L0 unit T-
hanger. (a 6 unit T-hanger
concept was mentioned at
the 5-12-2014 meeting.

S725,ooo
(engineering and

construction)

Will need to be
petitioned.

2016 Design for: RWY 7-25
reconstruction, runaway
lighting upgrade and
apron reconstruction.

S12o,ooo
(engineering)

8/23/201,1
Petition

2077 Construction for: RWY 7-
25 reconstruction, runway
lighting upgrade and
apron reconstruction.

$2,o8o,ooo
(construction)

8123/2OrL
Petition

2018 Feasibility Study for: the
extension of RWY 15-33 to
5,000 feet. (if justified)
Design for: RWY 15-33
extension to 5,000 feet.

Construct an

additional 1,001
feet x 75 feet
(75,075 square
feet)

$30,ooo
(feasibility)

Sloo,ooo
(engineering)

Will need to be
petitioned as

the 2011
petition will
have expired.

2019 Construction for: RWY i.5-
33 extension to 5,000 feet.

Construct an
additional 1,001
feet x 75 feet
(75,075 square
feet)

5i.,9oo,ooo
(construction)

Will need to be
petitioned as

the 2011
petition will
have expired.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original

Title:
Knoll Wood Park

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

The Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee was presented a proposal to install an approximate one-mile single track trail within
Knoll S/ood Park. The trail was proposed to the Committee by Platteville Human Powered Trails; a volunteer-driven, non-profit
organization that focuses on providing a high-quality single hack trail system in and around the Platteville area. A single track hail is
a nalrow minimal impact trail that is approximately the width of a bike. The shared-use hails are most often used by bikers and
hikers, but can often accommodate snowshoeing and other non-motorized uses. The most recent single track trail development in the
City of Platteville was within the wooded greenspace of Mound View Park which officially opened September 29th,2013.

As a first step in exploring the possibility of a new trail, the Committee has asked members of PHPT to flag and map the proposed
trail. This was requested so that the Committee and all citizens will be better able to visualize the approximate hail location. Pink
flagging was put in place on March 22nd,2014. A map of the proposed trail has been included in the council packet.

The Committee has held three public meetings on April 2l,May l, and May 19. The meeting on May 1 was a tour of the proposed
trail lead by Joe Nolan with PHPT. At these meetings the Committee listened to citizen comments against and in favor of the
proposed trail.

Those against the trail said that they were concerned about privacy, erosion, tree damage, wildtife disturbance, and crime. They noted
that there was already an existing paved trail, questioning the need for a single track trail. Many of the residents stated that when
moving to the area it was their understanding that this land was "greenspace" versus "recreation space", adding that residents in the
new subdivision knew about the existing trail before building or moving to the neighborhood.

Those in support of the trail noted that the trail said this would be an amenity that would benefit the residents as a whole versus
providing a "private natural buffer" for residents. Les Hollingsworth with PHPT added that their organization understands many of
the concerns raised by the local residents. He added that "go or no go" was not the right way to look at the proposal. Instead he
would like to work with residents to correct any misinformation and see how they can work with local residents. Other member of
PHPT noted that the trail would be installed to the standards of the International Mountain Bike Association and that it is also in their
best interest to address concerns of erosion, tree damage, wildlife disturbance, and privacy--they also don't want to have a trail that
encroaches on existing houses.

At the May 19 meeting Jason Zeitler, made a motion to recommend the construction of the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood
Park, seconded by Melissa Gormley. Amy Seeboth made a motion to amend the original motion, adding a l0' minimum setback from
existing lot lines, seconded by Hap Daus. Amendment carried. The Committee then voted to recommend the construction of the
proposed single track trail in Knoll V/ood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Motion carried.

Recommendation:

The recommendation from the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee is to allow PHPT to construct the proposed single hack trail
in Knoll Wood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Staff would recommend Council listened to citizen
coÍunents against and in favor of the proposed trail and if agreeable to the Committee's recommendation add a memorandum of
understanding detailing additional stipulations, including that maintenance of single track trails at Mound View Park and Knoll Wood
Park would be the responsibility of PHPT.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

With Council adoption of a proposed plan, the PHPT could proceed with insølling the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood Park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl

X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expendifure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget

amendment required
Vote Required:

Fund I X Majority
Two-Thirds



Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Budset AmendmentNo. No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanee

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

tr'und CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Luke Peters Date: May 20,2014





Page I of I

Rountree Gallery Board Membership

From "Nancy'' <nancyleecollins@hotmail.com>

To "tenickels@centurytel.net"<tenickels@centurytet. net>

Date Mon, 19 May201417:.01:.27 -A500

To: Common Council
From; Rountree Gallery Board
Re; Rountree Gallery Board Membership

Rountree Gallery Board respectfully requests that the following changes be made to Board membership
requirementsl

1) Board members shall be allowed to serve two consecutive terms and then after a year of absence may be
eligible for membership on the Board again.

2) Rountree Gallery Board has six local citizen members. Three of these terms wlll expire Junç 1, 2014. In
addition to changinE the requirements outlined in #l above the Board would preferto have more staggered
terms. This will lend continuity to the Board. We propose that the three vacancies which will occur June 1. 2014,
be appofnted in the following manner:
One member's term to expire 7/t/75.
One member's term to expire 7/Ll16
One member's term to expire 7/1/17.
This appointment process would only occur one t¡me-June, 2014, After these appo¡ntments are made all
succeeding appointments would be made as needed and all terms would be three year terms.

3) One Board member shall be allowed to reside outside of the Platteville City limits.

The Rountree Gallery Board respectfully requests these changes be presented for informational purposes at the
May 27th Council Meet¡ng and for action at the June 10th meeting.

https ://webmail2. cochill.nelhwebm aiV maíU message.php? index=623 93 s/19/20r4



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original _X_

Title: Handbook Amendment uirements

Policy Analysis Statemeqt:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal

Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502 placed substantial limits on local govemments' ability to establish and enforce employee residency
requirements. Enclosed is a copy of Wis. Stat, Section 66.0502, a copy of a draft Resolution amending the City's Employee
Handbook, and a copy of the City's current policy regarding residency requirements.

The City of Milwaukee filed a lawsuit challenging the law as a violation of its home rule power. Other municipalities, such as the
City of Madison, continue to enforce residency requirements. It has been reported the lawsuit referred to above has been dismissed by
the Court. At the time of writing of this memo, this report has not been verified or the basis for dismissal understood, if in fact this
occurred. In any event, a decision by a Milwaukee Circuit Court Judge has no precedential value, is subject to appellate review and
would be a tenuous basis upon which to determine an employee residency policy.

As discussed in previous City Council meetings, the proposed Resolution has been updated to add the positions included in the City's
Emergency Operations Plan. The Council should review these positions carefully and determine whether it is appropriate to impose
residency requirements for all these positions, given the provisions of Wis. Stat. Sec. 66.0502, The Council also needs to consider
whether exceptions to the residency requirement established should be included in the Resolution, such as for employees promoted
from with the City to a position subject to a residency requirement.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Council review the Resolution amending the City's Employee Handbook and provide Staff with direction as to
any changes which need to be urade to the Resolution prior to final approval by the Council.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The City Manager will move forward as di¡ected by City Council.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_X_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ creates rew feveûue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment reauired
Vote Required:
_X_Majorify

Two-Thirds

l{arrative/assumptions About Lone Ranse Fiscal Effect:

endrture/ltev
Budeet Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Reouired

Äccount Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

ToJals

Department: City Manager/City Attorney

Larrv Bierke/Brian C. McGraw Date: 07.20.13/Undate S.2f..l4



Updated 20ll-12 Wis. Stats. Published and certificd under s. 35.18. May 10, 2014.

63 Updated 11-12 rrVis. Stats.

is located, regardless of rvhether the recreational rnobile home or
recreational vehicle is occupied during all or part olany calendar
yeaf.

(10) The powers conferred on licensing authorities by this
section are in addition to all other granS ofairthority and arê lim-
ited only by the express language òf this section.

-H-istory: I 999 a. 5; I 999 a. 150 ss. I I 2, I 58 ro I 6l ; Sráß. I 999 s. 66.0415; 2005
a.298;2007 a. ll.

Cros-æference¡ Scc als ch. Â[Cp 125, Wis, adnr. codc,
A liccnsc- issucd without prior spproval ofpilk plans is void ild thc o$Tcr øn¡ot

cômptûtn ¡t tl is rcvokcd, A mobilc homc park zoníng ordinancc adoptcd s,¡lhout
compliarcc w¡lh thc noricc ofhcaring requìrcmcnls ols. 60.?4 (2) [no'rv ó0.6 I (a)]
is vo¡d. Edclbcck v. Torm of Thcresa, 57 Wis. 2d 17?, ZO3 ¡l.ffi.i¿ AS¿ (t St:). "
.. Thc timc for appml undcr sub. (2) (d) bcgins on thc darc ofthc action rcvoking thc
liccnsc, nor on thc cflccrivc datc of thc rcvæãtion. Rcush v. City of Bffiboo, gsivis.
2d 294, 2?0 N.\\'.zd 229 (1978).

A lo\w had autlìority olsidc this scction to rcguirc a building ncmit for a mobilc
home locatc¡l oursidc a mobilc bomc park md thät thc nrobilc lioinc bc connectcd lo
l.ygl.! g!! s!l!'! sysrcm. Tow ofClcarficld v. Cushman, t50 Wís. 2d 10, a40
N.W2d 777 (1969).

A slalc un¡vcßity is not subjcct to local liccnsing in lhc opcration ofa univcrsity
mobilc honrc park. 60 Aily. Ccn. 7. -

A town cânnoì have a morc restrictivc ordinucc rczulatins usc and læation of
mob¡lc homcs outsidc ofmobile homc parks than thc cãunry. "60 Atty. Gcn. l3l.
, A tosn bou.d that hæ givcn condirional approval to plans for a mobilc homc park
has FÐrvcr to allcr conditions Es long as it acls rcasonabli. Molgurd v Torvn of ùlc-
donja,527 F. Supp. l0?3 (198t). -

66.0436 Certlflcates of food prolect¡on pract¡ces for
restauran-ts,. (l) 

-In 
this section, r'restaurant" 

hàs the meaning
given iD s.254.61 (5).

(2). No city, village, town, or county may enact an ordinance
requtnng a restar¡rant, a person who holds a permit for a restau-
rant, or a person who conducts, maintains, manages, or operates
a restaurant to satisfy a requifement related to the issuance or pos-
session of a certificate of food protection praclices thal is not
found under s.254.7 I .

(3) (a)_ Except,as províded in par. (b), if a ciry, village, town,
or county has in effect on January l, 201 5, an oräinancã that the
cit¡ v,illage, town, ot county is prohibited lrom enacting under
sub. (2), the ordinance does not apply and may not be enÌorced.

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to an ordinance ofa tst class
city that was in effect on March 20,2014.

IIOTE¡ Thls ¡ection is created eff. I-l-rS hJ 20t-1 \l¡it. Act2gZ.
Histor¡: 2013 a.292.

66.q!37 Drug disposal programs. (l) In rhis section,
"political subdivision" has the meaning given in s. I 65.65 ( I ) (e).

(2) A political subdivision may operate or authorize a person
to operate a drug disposal program as provided unde¡ s. 165,65
(3).

NOTE: This sectÍon is created eff.7-l-15 by 2013 \l,is. Àcf t98.
Hlstoryr 2013 â. 198.

SUBCHAPTER V

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

66.0501 Eligibility for office, (i) Darurv sHER;FFs AND
MU¡\rCtpAL poLlCE. No person may be appointed deputy shèriffof
any cot¡nty or police officer for any city, village or fown uìless fìat
person is a citizen ofthe United States. This section does not apply
to common carriers or to a deputy sheriffnot requi¡ed to take an
oath of off¡ce.

(2) Er-rcretr-rrv oF orHER oFFrcERs. Except as expressly
autho¡ized.by statute, no member of a town, village or county
board, or city council, during the term for which thi member ii
elected, is eligible for any ofüce or posirion which during that term
has been created b¡ or the selection to which is vesled in, the
board or council, but lhe member is eligible for any elective office.
The governing body may be represenied on cìty, village or town
boards and commissions wherc no additionãl comlensation,
except apcr dicm, is paid to tlre reprcscntatives olthe govenring
body and may fix the tenure ofthese representatives notivithstandl
ing any other statutory provision. A representative of a goveming

MUNICIPAL LAW 66.0502

body who is a member of a city, village or torvn board or commis-
sion may receive a pcr diem only if the remaining members of the
board or commission may receive a per diem. This subsection
does not apply to a mcmber of any board or council described in
this subsection who resigns from the board or council beforc being
appointed to an office or position which was not created during the
member's term in office.

(3) Arlornrr',tEt.trs oN coNSoLrDATroN oF oFFlcEs. \{henever
ofÏìces are consolidated, the occupants ofwhich are members of
thc same statutory committee or board and rvhich are servirrg in
that oflice bccause of holding another offìce or position, the com-
nron council or village board may designate another oflicer or
officers or make any additional appointments âs may be necessary
to plocure the number of committee or board members provided
for by statute.

(4) CorularralE oFrrcËs AND poslrroNs. A volunteer fire
fighter, emergency medical technician, or first responder in a city,
village, or toln rvhose annual compensation from one or more of
those positions, including fringe benefits, does not exceed lhe
amount specified in s.946.13 (2) (a) may also hold an elective
office in thal city, village, or town. It is compatible with his or her
office for an elccted town ofücer to receive wages under s. 60.37
(4) for work that he or she perfonns for the torvn.

(5) Evelovers MAy BE cANDtDArEs. (a) In this sr¡bsection:
l. "Political subdivision" means a city, village, town, or

county.

2. "Public employee" means any individual emp¡oyed by a
political subdivision, other than an individual to whom s. I 64.06
applies and olher than an individual to rvhom 5 USC 1502 (a) (3)
applies.

(b) No political subdivision may prohibit a public employee
from being a canclidate lor any elective public ofiìce, ifthat indi-
vidual is othenvisc qualified to be a candidate. No public
employee may be required, as a condition ofbeing a candidate for
any eleclive public office, to take a leave ofabsence during his or
her candidacy. This subsection does not affect the aulhority ofa
political subdivision to regulate the conduct ofa publíc emp-loyee
rvhile the public employee is on duty or otheru,ise acting in an offì-
cial capacity.

History: 1979 c. I l0i 198? a. 27, 401; I 991 r. 316; 1993 a. 24{¡; 1999 t 56; 1999
a. I 50 s. 2ó7: Stats. I 999 s. 66.0501; 2001 L l 6i 2003 a. 79.

A citizenship rcguircmcnt for pcacc ofliccrs is constitutional. 68 Any Ccn. 6l .

Thc oñiccs ofcommissioncr ofa town sanitary district and sumnisor ofa town
board arc incompatiblc tvhen lhe town board also scryc as thc afpointing aurhority
for Ihc comnissioncrc. 69 Atw. Gcn. 108.

- A sitling-mcmbcr ofa couníy board must rcsign thc omce ofslpcwisor beforc
bcrng appornlcd to thc pcmancnr posiliotr of county administmt¡ve coordinatot
undcr lhis section. OA(; I I l.

96.0502 Employee residency reguiremenls_nrchib-
¡ted. (1) The legislature finds that plblic employee residency
requirements afe a matter of statewide concern,

(2) in this section, "local govemmental unit" means any city,
village, town, county, or school district.

(3) (a) Except as provided in sub. (4), no local govemmental
unit rnay require, as a conditiot of employment, that any
employee or prospective employee ¡eside within any jurisdic-
tional limit.

(b) Ifa local governmental uni: has a residency requirement
that is in effcct on July 2, 20 13, the residency requirement does not
apply and may not be enforced.

(4) (a) This section does not affec1 any statute that requires
residency within the jurisdictional limits of any local govemmen-
tal unit or any provision of state or local law that rcquires resi-
dency in this state.

(b) Subject to par. (c), a local govemmental unit may imposc
a residency requirement on law enfo¡cement, fìre, or emergency
personnel that requires such personnel to reside rvithin l5 miles
of the jurisdictional boundaries of the local govemmcntal unit.

(c) Ifthe local governmental unit is a eounty, the county may
impose a residency requirement on law enlorcement, fire, or

2011-12WisconsrnSfafules updatedthough20lSWis,Act3S0andallsupremeCourtOrdersenteredheforeMayl0,2014.pub-
lishedandcertifîedunders.35.18, ChangeseffectiveafterMayl0,20làaredesignatedhyNoTEs.(pubtisheds-10-14)



Updated20ll-l2Wis.Stats.Publishedandcerrifìedunders.35.lg. Mayl0,20l4

66.0502 MUNICIPAL LAW
{

I emergency personnel that requires such personnel to reside within
I l5 miles ofthe jurisdictional boundariès ofthe ciry, village, or
J torvn to rvhich the personnel are assigned.

i (d) A residency requirenrent imposed by a local govemmental

i unlt under par. (b) or (c) does not apply to any volunteer larv

I enforc.entcnt, lire, or enìergency personnel who are employees of
I a local govemmental unit.
I Histon: ?013 a 20.
lù---".*J

66.0503 Combínation of municipal offices. (.1) The
office of county supervisor may be consolidated by chartii ordi-
nance under s. 66.0 I 0 I :

(a) Wìth the oflice of village president in any village which has
boundaries cote¡minous lvith the boundaries óf any supcrvisory
district established under s.59.10 (3).

(b) Wjth the oflice.ofaldcrperson or council mernber in any
city in which the district lrom which the alderperson or councíl
member is elected is coterminous with the boundaries of any
supervisory district established under s. 59. I 0 (3).

(2) After the effective date ofadoption or repeal ofa charter
ordinance unde¡ this section, the clerk ofthe municipality shall
file. a copy of the ordinance with the clerk of the coùnty ïithin
rvhich the supervisory district lies. \ühen so consolidateä, nomi-
nation pape-rs,shall contain thal number ofsignatures required
under s. 8. I 0 for county supervisors and shall be filed in the office
ofthe county clerk.

(3) Removal f¡om ofiice ofany incumbent ofan oflicc consol-
idated under this section vacates the oflice in its enti:ety whether
effected under ss. 17.09, l7.lZ and I 7. I 3 or other pertinent stat_
ute.

(4) Compensation for an offìce consolidated under this sec-
tion shall bcseparately established by the several governing bod-
ies_affected by the consolidation as though no cõnsolidaiion of
oflices had occr¡rred.

(5) Tenure for an officer ofan ofñce consolidatetJ under fhis
section shall coincide rvith the term for county supervisors.
_^Illsfo^ry:191..1c.,94;l973c.llFs.?;1985a.t35s.t3(l);t993a.184;l9s-5a.
201; 1999a. l50s.lll;Slals. 1999s.66.050J;2001 a. 30. "

66.0505 Compensation of govern¡ng bodies. (l) Den_
N¡TroNs. ht this section:

(a) "Elective ofììcer" mea¡s a member or memberelect of the
goveming body ofa political subdivision.

(b) "Political subdivision" means any city, village, rown, or
county.

_(2) EsranrrsHveNr oF sALARy An elected ofïìcial of any
political subdivision, who by virtue ofthe oflice held by rhat offí-
cial is.entitled to participate in the establishment of the salary
altending that oftice, shall not during the term oflhe ofTice collect
salary in excess ofthe salary providèd at the time ofthat official's
taking ofÌ-rce- 'This provision is ofstatewide concem and applies
only to officials eleded after October 22, 1961.

. (3) R-erusnroFsALARy. (a) l. Notwirhstandingtheprovi-
sions ofs. 59. t0 ( I ) (c), (2) (c), (3) (Ð to (l),60.32,6l:ç:, &t.:2,
or 62.09 (6), an elective oflìcer may send written notification to
the cle¡k and rreasurer ofthe politicâl subdivision on whose gov-
eming body he or she serves that he or she wishes to refuú to
accept the salary that he or she is othenvise entitled to receive.

2. Except as provided in subd. 3., to be valid the norification
must be sent no later than 30 days after an elective offcer,s elec-
tion is certified, and the notification applies only to the taxable
year in which the ofIìcer's election is certified oi, ilthe elective
officer's current taxable year ends within 3 months ofhis or her
certification, the notification applies until the end ofhis or her next
taxable year.

3. Except as provided in subd. 2., to be valid the notification
must be sent at least 30 days before the start ofthe elective oflì-
cer's next taxable year, and the notification applies only to that
taxable,year,although the notifìcation may be-rènewed ámually
as provided in this subdivision.

Updated ll-I2 Wis. Stats. 64

4. Ifa clerk and treasurer receive notification as described in
subd. 2. or 3., the treasurer may not pay the elective officer his or
her salary during the time period to which thc notification applies.
Upon receipt ofsuch notification, the political subdivision's trea-
surer shall not pay the elective officer the salary that he or she is
othenvise entitled to receive, beginning rvith the first pay period
thal commences after notilication applies.

(b) An elective officer, or offìcer-elcct, rvho sends the written
notification described under par. (a) may not rescind the notifica-
tion. If an elective officer's notification no longer applies, the
political subdivision's treasurer shall pay the elective officer any
salary that he or she ís entitled to receive, beginning with the first
pay period that commences after the expiration ofthe notification.

History: I 99 I a. 3 I 6; I 993 a. 21 3; I 999 a. 150 s. 3 I 2; Srârs. 1999 s. 66.0505; 200?
a.49:2009 a. \73.

66.0506 Referendum; increase in employee wages,
(1) ln this section, "local govemmental unit" meani any city, vil-
lage, town, county, metropolilan serverage district, long-term
care district, local cultural arts district unde¡ subch. Y of ch.229,
or any other political subdivision ofthe state, or instrumentality
of one or more political subdivisions of the state.

(2) If any local govemmental unil wishes to increase the total
base wages ofits general municipal employees, as defined in s.
I I I .70 (l ) (fm), who arc part ofa collective bargaining unit under
subch. IV of ch. I I 1, in an amount that exceedJ the limit under s.
I I 1.70 (4) (rnb) 2., the goveming body of the local govemmental
unit shall adopt a resolution to that effect. The reiolution shall
specify the amount by which the proposed total base wages
increase will exceed the limit unde¡ s. ¡ I L70 (4) (rnb) 2. The reso-
lution may not take effect unless it is approved in a ¡elerendum
called for that purpose. The referendum shall occu¡ in November
for collcctive bargaining agreements tbat begin the following Jan-
uary I . The results of a referendum apply to the total base wages
only in the next collective bargaining agreement.

(3) The referendum question shall be substantially as follows:
"Shall the.... [general municipal employees] in the .... [local gov-
ernnental unitl receive a total increase in wages from 5....[current
total base rvages] to $....[proposed total base wages], whìch is a
percentage rvage increase that is .... [x] percent higher than the per-
cent ofthe consumer price index increase, for a total percentage
increase in wages of .... [x]?"

Histor¡: 20ll a. 10,3?;2013 a. ló6-

66.0507 Automatic salary schedules. Whenever rhe gov-
erning body olany city, village, or town enacts by ordinance a
salary schedule for some or all employees and officers ofthe city,
village or town, other than members of the city councit or village
or town board, the salary schedule may include an automâtic
adjustmcnt for some or all of the personnel in confonnity with
fluctualions uprvards and dorvnwards in the cost ol living, not-
withstanding ss. ó0.32, 61.193, 6t.32, 62.09 (6) and 62.t3 Q).

Ilistory: l9?l c. I25 s. 522 (l); l9?l c. 154; 1985 a. 225; 199-t a. 246; 1999 a.
150 s.314; Srars. 1999 s.66.0507;2009 a. l?3.

66.0508 Gollective bargaining. (1) In this secrion, ,,local

goverrunental unit" has the meaning given in s. 66.0506 ( I ).
(l m) Except as provided unde¡ subch. IV ofch. I I 1, no local

govemmental urrit may collectively bargain *,ith its employees.
(2) Ifa local govemmenlal unit has in effect on June 29, 201 l,

an ordinance or resolntiol that is inconsistent with sub. ( I m), the
ordinance or resolution does not apply and may not be enforced.

(3) Each local governmental unit that is collectivelybargain-
ing rvith its employees shall determine the maximum total base
wages expenditure that is subject to collective bargaining under
s. I I l.70 (4) (mb) 2., calculating the consumer price indcx changc
using the same method the department ofrevènue uses underì.
73.03 (68).

Hlstoryr 201I s. 10.

66,0509 Givil service system; veterans preference,
(l) Any city orvillage mayproceed unders. 6l.34il), 62.1 I (5)

2011-12Wîscons¡n Statutes uPdated though 2olg wts. Act 380 and alt Supreme Courl Ordeß entered hefore May 10,2014. pub
lishedandcertifiedunders.SS.lS. changeseffect¡veafterMay10,201àaredesìgnatedbyN1TES.(publ¡sheds-10-14)



EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
PERSONNEL POLICY

RULES AND REGULATIONS
As ofJune 25,2013

V. RECRUITMENT, APPOINTMENT & EMPLOYMENT
D. Residency: Whereas, the Common Council desires to attract the highest quality of
individual possible to fill City positions, but also wishes such individuals to be personally
invested in the communit¡ the following rules for residency have been established:

1. Employees in the following positions, due to the leadership role they have in the City, shall
live within the boundaries of the City of Platteville within six (6) months following the date
of appointment and for the duration of their employment:

City Clerk, City Manager, Community Planning & Development Director, Director of
Administrative Services, Director of External Activities, Dirèctor of Public Works, EMS
Admi¡istrator, Finance Director, Fire Chiet Library Director, Museum Director, Police
Chiet Recreation Coordinator, Streets Superintendent, Utilities Office Manager, and
Utilities Superintendent.

Exception: An exception to this policy may be made on a case-by-case basis by the Common
Council for employees who are promoted from within the City to one of these positions. An
employee who is complying with the residency requirement covering their current position is
eligible to apply for one of these positions. If appointed, the employee may continue to live
at the same residence until such time as they move. Once the employee chooses to leave the
"grandfathered" residence, they must live within the city limits of Platteville.

All other City employees who regularly work 20 hours or more per week shall be required to
live within a 1S-mile radius of Platteville City Hall; except that such employees may live
anywhere within the city limits of Lancaster orlJazel Green. All employees must live within
the state of Wisconsin. The City Manager shall determine if a residence meets the criteria
when there is any question as to whether this is the case.

Employees that regularly work fewer than 20 hours per week shall not be subject to a
residency requirement.

2.

âJ.



h
RESOLUTION

AMENDING THE CITY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the Employee Handbook - Personnel Policy, Rules,
and Regulations (herein after Employee Handbook) on December 13,2011; and

WHEREAS, the State of V/isconsin recently approved 2013 Act 20 changing regulations that
municþalities may enact regarding employee residency, and

WHEREAS, in an effort to become compliant with the new state law, the City Council agrees to amend
the employee handbook as follows:

V. RECRTNTMENT, APPOINTMENT, & EMPLOYMENT

D. Residencv: In an effort to attract the highest quality of individual possible to fill City positions,
but also wishes such individuals to be personally invested in the community, the following rules
for residency have been established @ef: Wis. Stat 66.0502):

1. Employees listed below must live within 15 miles of the City limits.
A. All Full-Time Police Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, and Police Chief
B. All Full-Time Firefighters, Fire Captains, Deputy Chiefs, and Fire Chief
C. A11Full-Time Emergency Medical Service Responders

2. This residency requirement does not apply to volunteer law enforcement, fire, or emergency
personnel who are otherwise employees of the City of Platteville.

PASSED BY THE coMMoN COLTNCIL on the _ day of June, 20t4.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



3
RESOLUTION

AMENDING THE CITY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the Employee Handbook - Personnel Policy, Rules, and
Regulations (herein after Employee Handbook) on December 13,20ll; and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin recently approved 2013 Act20 changing regulations that
municipalities may enact regarding employee residency, and

WHEREAS, in an effort to become compliant with the new state law, the City Council agrees to amend
the employee handbook as follows:

V. RECRUITMENT, APPOINTMENT, & EMPLOYMENT

D. Residency: In an effort to attract the highest qualþ of individual possible to fill City positions,
but also wishes such individuals to be personally invested in the community, the following rules
for residency have been established (Ref: Wis. Stat 66.0502):

1. Employees listed below must live within 15 miles of the City limits.
A. All Full-Time Police Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, and Police Chief
B. All Full-Time Firefighters, Fire Captains, Deputy Chiefs, and Fire Chief
C. All Full-Time Emergency Medical Service Responders
D. The following emergency services personnel identified in the City of Platteville

Emergency Operations Plan (2013).
a. Cþ Manager g. Community planning
b. Director of and Development

Administration Director
c. Police Department h. Building Inspector

Office Manager i. Library Director
d. EMS Administrator j. Senior Center
e. Public Vy'orks Director Coordinator
f. Communications k. City Attorney

Coordinator

2. This residency requirement does not apply to volunteer law enforcement, frre, or emergency
personnel who are otherwise employees of the City of Platteville.

PASSED BY Tt{E COMMON COLINCIL on the _day of June, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



REQUEST FORPROPOSALS

Property Sale and
Redevelopment Opportunity

DRAFT

rr"¡"ryry ttu 6Y Ì,r'fe

TLÆTTEI|ILLE
wtsc€FtstN

City of Platteville
75 North Bonson Street
Platteville,'WI 53818

May 2014



I. General Community Information

The City of Platteville, home to the University of Wisconsin-Platteville and a regional retail
service center, has an estimated population of 1 1,655. The City is approximately 75 miles from
Madison and20 miles northeast of Dubuque, Iowa. The City's historic downtown is listed on the
National Register of Historic Places, which, along with other cultural and historical sites, attracts
visitors from the area. The City has a very successful industrial park, which is home to a variety
of industrial and commercial businesses that provide employment opportunities for the entire
region. The City was named as a2013 All-America City finalist.

UW-Platteville, known for its engineering, industrial technology and agricultural programs, is
the region's largest employer and has played a dominant role in shaping the region. The
University has been the fastest growing campus in the UW system over the past five years, and
has plans to continue expanding the enrollment over the next decade. The anticipated enrollment
growth will also result in the hiring of additional faculty and staff.

II. General Information

The City of Platteville is seeking proposals for the purchase and redevelopment or reconstruction
of nine (9) properties owned by the City. The properties are being sold individually; however,
proposals may be submitted for the purchase of more than one property.

The structures on the properties are all currently vacant, but in the past they have been used as

single-family residential rental properties. The City desires to sell the properties to a qualified
developer who will remodel and improve the structures to bring them into conformance with the
City's rental code, as well as improving the exterior appearance of the properties. Alternatively,
the developer could remove the structures and construct new housing on the properties that is
attractive and compatible with the surrounding neighborhoods.

III. Property Viewing

The properties are being sold 'as is", in their current condition, and the City makes no warranties
or representations concerning the condition of the properties. As a result, interested developers
are strongly encouraged to view the properties in person prior to submittal of proposals. The
properties will be open and available to inspection on June 12,2014 and June 24,2014.
Registration to attend the viewing is required. To register, or to receive additional information,
contact Lany Bierke, City Manager, cilymanager@.platteville.org.



IV. Property Information
Year Property

Property Address Built Sq. Ft. Zoning
Approximate

Baths Lot Area
Assessed

Value Parcel Number

565 W Cedar Street 1880 !,299

185 Center Street 1880 t,t48

260 S Chestnut Street 1920 !,733

255 Division Street 1900 I,949

335 Division Street 1890 1.,848

310 W Gridley Avenue 1961 1,624

375 lrene Street 1890 L,445

420 Southwest Road !924 1,318

440 Southwest Road t964 L,064

R-2

R-3

R-3

R-3

R-3

B-3

R-3

R-3

R-3

t

t

2

1.5

2

L

2

1.5

1.5

6,600

5,000

6,750

7,0o0

7,000

5,760

9,234

8,410

6,076

$ sz,soo

S 49,800

S 1o4,2oo

s 67,700

s 89,900

5 84,ooo

s 68,000

s 71,300

s 94,100

271-02490-0000

27L-02968-0000

271-00687-0000

27L-01533-0000

271-01529-0000

27L-02762-0000

271-01503-0000

271-O2t54-O000

277-O2L55-O000

V. Project Requirements

All construction on the properties shall be subject to applicable zoning and building code
regulations. All properties shall be brought into conformance with the current parking
requirements of the City of Platteville Zoning Ordinance. The developer is responsible for
obtaining all necessary permits and approvals. The rehabilitation or redevelopment construction
on the property shall be completed within eighteen (18) months from the sale of the property.

VI. Proposal Requirements

The proposals should be labeled "Property Redevelopment Proposal" and mailed or delivered to
the City of Platteville,T5 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, \MI 53818. The proposals can also be
submitted electronically to citymanager@,platteville.ore. The proposals shall be submitted by
3:00 p.m. on June 30,2014. Proposals submitted after this time will be rejected.

The proposals should include the following information:

A. Developer Experience
. Briefly describe the experience and background of the developer. Include information on

previous similar or related projects.

B. Development Description
o Provide a description of the proposed rehabilitation or redevelopment that will be done

on the property.



. If applicable, submit representative site plans and building elevations. These could be
plans or photos from a similar project that give an indication of the type of development
proposed.

o Describe any unique design elements or features of the project.
o Provide a timetable for the rehabilitation or redevelopment of the property.
o Include an estimated market value of the property when completed.

C. Purchase Price
o Indicate the offering price to be paid for the property. All of the properties have a

minimum purchase price as indicated below:

565 W. Cedar Street $14,000
185 Center Street $13,000
260 S. Chestnut Street $27,000
255 Division Street $17,000
335 Division Street $23,000
310 W. Gridley Avenue $22,000
375 hene Street $17,000
420 Southwest Road $19,000
440 Southwest Road $25,000

D. Related Documentation
o Indicate if there are any zoning modifications or other changes needed to complete the

project.
o All proposals shall include the completed offer to purchase documents attached to this

RFP.

VII. Selection Criteria

Project Overview and Long-Range Use (30 points). Projects that add financial value to the
existing neighborhood will receive the highest points. Proposed projects may include:

. Rehab of existing single-family homes for either rentals or owner-occupied housing;

. Demolition of existing houses and construction of new single-family homes for either
rentals or owner-occupied housing;

. Or demolition of housing on multiple, adjacent lots, and construction of multi-unit
housing.

All proposals must take into consideration sunounding land uses.
1. Provide a brief (two paragraph) description of the proposed project and the resulting

long-range use of the resulting property. Include an explanation of how the proposed use

is appropriate for the proposed location.

Home Design (30 points). All construction must be compatible with existing buildings on the
block, including size, scale, massing and exterior architectural elements. Highest points will be

awarded to projects that improve the historic character and curb appeal of the property in
question.



1. Provide rough drawings of the exterior of the proposed project or photographs / drawings
of housing comparable to the proposed project.

2. Provide a brief (two paragraph) description of the proposed project design (interior and

exterior) and how it meets the above criteria.

Applicant Capacity & Experience (30 points). Applicants should have proven track record in
housing development and/or redevelopment. Highest points will be awarded to applicants with
experience in projects comparable to the one proposed.

1. Describe the applicant project team, listing all substantial partners in this project (i.e.
funding partners and co-owners)

2. Provide addresses and describe projects constructed or rehabilitated by the applicant
within the past two years.

3. Provide contact information for at least three references (companies or individuals) that
the applicant has worked with or for in the past three years.

4. Provide a brief (two paragraph) description of applicant team experience in comparable
projects and capacity to complete this project on time, on budget, and in keeping with this
proposal.

Bid amount (10 points). Proposals that do not meet the minimum bid amount will not be
considered. The proposal offering the highest bid for the lot will rank higher, other things being
equal; however, immaterial differences in bid amounts will not be a ranking factor.

Bonus points (up to an additional l0 points each)
1. Proposals that offer a comprehensive redevelopment strategy for multiple building sites.

2. Proposals that include significant "green" building techniques and/or EnergyStar
construction.

Other evaluation criteria:

o Quality, attractiveness, and feasibility of the proposed development.
o Relationship of the proposal to the surrounding area.
o Estimated tax base to be generated from the property after completion of the project.
o The purchase price to be offered for the property.
o Proposed development schedule.
. Ability to provide affordable housing or other community benefit.
o Developer's expertise, experience, and financial capacity.

VIII. Contact Information

Questions regarding this proposal can be directed to Larry Bierke, City Manager, at
citymanaeer@flatteville.org. All submitted questions will be compiled and responses will be
provided to all developers that have registered to view the properties, or that have enquired about

the properties.



IV. Additional Information

The selected developer will be required to enter into a development agreement with the City
regarding the details of the development.

The contents of this packet are for informational purposes only and the representations made
herein are without warranty. Developers should rely exclusively on their own investigations and
analysis.

The City of Platteville will honor confidentiality requests to the extent possible. If you feel
certain aspects ofyour proposal are proprietary in nature, please indicate so.

Thank you for your consideration and interest in Platteville.



MINERS FIELD
UVP

RÛUNTREE
APARTMENTS

n
F\
\o n

tn
\o 33(

efìn

305 ?40

?75
210

180

"?5
160

195
185
175

r30

100155
o ll90N ior-\ô lsi
=-lo'sar

UVP

LN
tn
Or

3

ft
lrl ln
\-J r IloLJ I

\\-iv
li--r
-J

\
-ll

rl
t,

l\-,-'--
/..--
'\

995

] UVP

aesaé5 245, I 
Ir:i'i

a7ã7. aÄñt I I

:i
i,jgs 

Ì:-----,i/':::: lags i

¿3V
-'a in5



App¡oÌed,_by lhe W¡sco¡sin Ospa.tment of Regulation and Llc€nslng
0&l-11 (Opt¡onal Use Date) 07-1-t I

Page I of9, WB-l1

offers to purchase the Property known as [Street Address]
in the Citv

o of Platteville , County of GrantGrant Wisconsin (insert additional
z description, if any, at lines I 65-172 or 435-442 or attach as an addendum per line +S¿), on the following terms:
E T PURCHASE PRICE:
s Do[ars ($ ).tolEARNESTMoNEYof$N/Aaccompaniesthisoffei"nd""'

tl will be mailed, or commercially or personally delivered within 5 days of acceptance to list¡sg-brek€r-er
tt.
ts r THE BALANCE OF PURCHASE PRICE will be paid ín cash or equivalent at closingn nless othenvise provided below.
¡¿ r INCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: Seller is ineluding in the Burehase pr¡ee the Þreperty, all Fixtures en the Preperty en
ts the date ef this Offer netexeluced at lines 17-1g' and the+ttewlng-edditienel¡lsms: See Addendum to Residential offer to
l6
17.
18

lg GAUTION: ldentify Fixtures that are on the Property (see lines 185-193¡ to Ue exctuOea ly Setler or which are rented
20 and will contínue to be owned by the lessor.
zt NOTE: The terms of this Offer, not the listing contract or marketing mat€r¡als, determine what items are
zz included/excluded.
zs Ã-qGFTÃ'ÑçEl Acceptance occurs when all Buyers and Sellers have signed one copy of the Offer, or separate but identical
za copies of the Offer.
zs CAUTION: Deadlínes in the Offer are commonly calcutated from acceptance. Consider whether short term deadlines
zo runnlng from acceptance provide adequate time for þ!þ binding acceptance and performance,
zz@Thisofferisbindinguponbo-lhPartiesonlyifaòopyoftheacceptedofferisdeliveredtoBuyeron
za or before 60 davs after the Offer ls submitted to Seller . Seller may keep the property on the
zg market and accept secondary offers after binding acceptance of this offer.
so cAUTloN: This offerrnay be withdrawn pr¡or to delivery of the accepted offer.
u,'@TERMSoFTHiSoFFERTHATAREPREcEDEDBYANoPENBoX(t])ARËPARToFTHlS
gE OFFER ONLY IF THE BOX IS MARKFD SUCH AS WITH AN'X." THEY ARE NOT PART OF THIS OFFER IF MARKED "N/A"
s¡ ORARE LEFT BLANK.

Unless othenrise stated in this Offer, delívery of documents and
35 written notices to a Party shall be effective only when accompllshed by one of the methods specified at lines 36-54.
as ll) Personal Deliverv: giving the document or written notice personally to the Pafi, or the Party's recipient for delivery if
sz named at line 38 or 39.
ae Seller's recipient for delivery (optional): La¡rv Bierke
se Buyer's recipient for delivery (optional):
¿o[E|(2)Fax:faxtransmissionofthedocumentorwrittennoticetotn"r@
qt Seller: (tgg_-) 348-7812 Buyer: (_)
+z[-El1e¡corrrrnerc@documentorwrittennoticefeesprepaido,"¡,ffi
¿g commercial delivery serv¡ce, addressed either to the Party, or to the Party's recipient for delivery if named at line 38 or 3g, for
ø delivery to the Party's delivery address at line 47 or 4g.
+s [fTl (a) U.S. Mail: depositing the document or wriften notice postage prepaid in the U.S. Mail, addressed either to the party,
46 or to the Party's recipient for delivery if named at line 38 or 39, for delivery to the Party's delivery address at line 47 or 48,
+z Delivery address for Seller:
+e Delivery address for Buyer:

NOT INCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: See Addendum to Residential Offer to Purchase

¿g [Efl(5) E-Mail: 
"t"ctronicaso 53 or 54. lf this is a consumer transaction where the property being purchased or the sale proceeds are used prímarily for

st personal, family or household purposes, each consumer providing an e-mail address below has first consented electronically
sz to the use of electronic documents, e-mail delivery and electronic signatures in the transaction, as required by federal law.
sg E-Mail address for Seller (optional): citvmanager@platteville.org
s¿ E-Mail address for (optional):

Personal delivery to, or Actual Receipt

r LICENSEE DRAFTING TH|S OFFER ON UYER)
z (AGENT F SEttERJtlsnNC ENT OF BUYER 

^Np 
SELLÈReffiTheBuyer,

4

5

so constitutes personal delivery to, or Actual Receipt by, all Buyers or sellers.
by, any named Buyer or Seller



Pâge 2 of I, WBl l
57 lO-eelimml Occupancy of the entire Property shall be given lo Buyer at time of closing unless otherwise provided in this
scofferatlines165-172or435-442orinanaddendumattachedperline434.
ss,
60 er thet seld te Bsye .

er IDEFiñäîtiNs-l
oz r ACTUAL RECEIPT: 'Actual Receipt" means that a Parly, not the Party's recipient for delivery, if any, has the document or
os wrítten notice physically in the Party's possession, regardless of the method of delivery.
o+ r CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY OR TRANSACTION: "Conditions Affecting the Property or Transaction" are
os defined to include:
66 a. Defects in the roof.
oz b. Defects in the electrical system.
68 c. Defects in part of the plumbing system (including the water heater, water softener and swimming pool) that is included in
6e the sale.
zo d. Defects in the heating and air conditioning system (including the air filters and humidifiers).
71 e. Defects in the well, including unsafe well water.
zz f . Property is served by a joint well.
73 g. Defects in the septic system or other sanitary disposal system.
t¿ h. Underground or aboveground fuel storage tanks on or previously located on the Property. (lf "yes', the owner, by law,
75 may have to register the tanks with the Department of Commerce at P.O. Box 7970, Madison, Wisconsin, 53707, whether
76 the tanks are in use or not. Regulations of the Department of Commerce may require the closure or remoyal of unused
zt tanks.)
za i. "LP" tank on the Property (specify in the additional information whether the tank is owned or leased).
ze j. Defects in the basement or foundation (including cracks, seepage and bulges).
eo k. Property is located in a floodplain, wetland or shoreland zoning area.
er l. Defects in the structure of the Property.
az m. Defects in mechanical equipment included in the sale either as Fixtures or personal property.
83 n. Boundary or lot line disputes, encroachments or encumbrances (including a joint driveway).
84 o. Defect caused by unsafe concentrations of, or unsafe conditions relating to, radon, radium in water supplies, lead in paint,
85 lead in soil, lead in water supplies or plumbing system, or other potentially hazardous or toxic substances on the Property.
8ô NOTE: Speclfic federal lead paint disclosure requlrements must be complied with in the sale of most resldential
87 properties built before 1978.
ss p. Presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials on the Property.
89 q. Defect caused by unsafe concentrations of, unsafe conditions relating to, orthe storage of, hazardous ortoxic substances
eo on neighboring properties.
e1 r. Current or previous termite, powder-post beetle or carpenter ant infestations or Defects caused by animal or other insect
sz ínfestations.
e3 s. Defects in a wood burning stove or fireplace or Defects caused by a fire in a stove or fireplace or elsewhere on the
s4 Property.
ss t. Remodeling affecting the Property's structure or mechanical systems or additions to Property during Seller's ownership
9ô without required permits.
97 u. Federal, state, or local regulations requiring repairs, alterations or corrections of an existing condition.
eB v. Notice of property tax increases, other than normal annual increases, or pending property reassessment.
s9 w. Remodeling that may increase Property's assessed value.

100 x. Proposed or pending special assessments.
1or y. Property is located within a special purpose district, such as a drainage district, that has the authority to impose
102 assessments against the real property located within the district.
103 z. Proposed construction of a public project that may affect the use of the Property.
to+ aa. Subdivision homeowners' associations, common areas co-owned with others, zoning violations or nonconforming uses,
10s rights-of-way, easements or another use of a part of the Property by non-owners, other than recorded utility easements.
too bb. Structure on the Property is designated as an historic building or part of the Property is in an historic district.
toz cc. Any land division involving the Property for which required state or local permits had not been obtained.
roe dd. Molation of state or local smoke and carbon monoxide detector laws.
tos ee. High voltage electric (100 KV or greater) or steel natural gas transmission lines located on but not directly serving the
r1o Property.
t'tt lf . The Property is subject to a mitigation plan required by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) rules related
112 to coun$ shoreland zoning ordinances that obligates the owner to establish or maintain certain measures related to
113 shoreland conditions, enforceable by the county.
rre gg. Other Defects affecting the Property.
rrs (Definitions Gontinued on page 4)



117

118

Property Address: 3 of 9. WB-í1

t'tu EEirel This transaction is to be closed no later than 60 davs after acceptance
at the place selected by Seller, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties in writing.

Current assessment times cunent mill rate (cunent means as of the date of closing)
l-l-Tl Sale price, multiplied by the municipality area-wide percent of fair market value used by the assessor in the prior
year, or current year if known, multiplied by cunent mill rate (current means as of the date of closing)
TTRTI Taxes will not be ororated and anv outstandino taxes will be paid bv Buver

CAUTION: Buyer is informed that the actual real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years may be
substantially different than the amount used for proratlon especlally ln transactions involving new construct¡on,
extensive rehabilitation, remodeling or area-wide re-assessment. Buyer ls encouraged to contact the local assessor
regarding possible tax changes.

1i9 f¡Bal-€stete-{ex€s, rents,
The following items, if applicable, shall be prorated at closing, based upon date of closing values:
prepaid insurance (if assumed), private and municipal charges, property owners association

ræ assessments, fuel and
lel CAUTION: Provide basis for utility charges, fuel or other prorat¡ons if date of closing value will not be us€d.
nz Any income, taxes or expenses shall accrue to Seller, and be prorated at closing, through the day prior to closing.
tze Real estate taxes shall be prorated at closing based on ICHECK BOX FOR APPLICABLE PRORATION FORMULA]:
124 fEfl fne net general real estate taxes for the preceding year, or the cunent year if available (Net general real estate
1zs taxes are defined as general property taxes after state tax credits and lottery credits are deducted) (NOTE: THIS CHOICE

APPLTES tF NO BOX tS CHECKED)126

127

't28

129

130

131

132

133

1U

t+¿ffiThistransaction(is)(isnot)FTRlKEoNEexemptfromWisconsinRentalWeatherization
r¿s Standards (Wis. Admin. Code Ch. Comm 67). lf not exempt, (Buyer) (S€ll€I)lSfnlXE ONel("Buye/' if neither is stricken) shall
tao be responsible for compliance, including all costs, with WisconsÌn Rental Weatherization Standards. lf Seller is responsible for

13s lTlrl Buyer and Seller agree to re-prorate the real estate taxes, through the day prior to closing based upon the taxes on
136 the actual tax bill for the year of closing, with Buyer and Seller each owing his or her pro-rata share. Buyer shall, within 5
1sr days of receipt, forward a copy of the bill to the forwarding address Seller agrees to provide at closing. The Parties shall
13s re-prorate within 30 days of Buyer's receipt of the actual tax bill. Buyer and Seller agree this is a post-closing obligation
13e and is the responsibility of the Parties to complete, not the responsibility of the real estate brokers in this transaction.
r¿o ILEAS-ED P-RO-FERÎf, lf Property is currently leased and lease(s) extend beyond closing, Seller shall assign Seller's rights
t¿t under said lease(s) and transfer all security deposits and prepaid rents thereunder to Buyer at closing. The terms of the
raz (written) lorat¡ lSlnlt<g õtlEl lease(s), if any, are Selter has no knowledqe of anv current leases.

lnsert additional terms, if any, at lines 165-172 or 435-442 or attach as an addendum per line 434.

Seller repres€nts te Buyer that ae ef the Cate ef aeeeBtanee Seller haç ns

Buver waíves its ¡ioht fo receive a Real Estate Condition Reoort. See

ADDENDUM TO RESIDENTIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR ADDITIONAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONCERNING
PROPERTY CONDITION REPRESENTATIONS

raz compliance, Seller shall provide a Certificate of Compliance at closing.
¡¿c IREAL ESTATE GONDITION REPORTI Wiscensir law rsquires ewners ef preBerty wh¡€h in€ludes 1 4 dwelling unitÐ te
+ls p¡eviCe€uyers-with-a-Real€state €enditien Repert Exeluded frem this r€q
rso inhabited¡ sal€s ex€mpt frem the real eslaþ transfer fee, and sales by certain eeurt-aBBeinted fidueiaries, (fer example,
rs+ persenal representetives whe have never eceu^ied the Preperty), The ferm ef th€ Repert is feunC in Wis, Stat, $ 709,03, The
tsz
45e

+54

lss r's agent," Bsyer may alsshave eertain reseissien
€erightsifaRedEeta ^ertC¡sdesingd tre+js
157 inteffie{¡eÊ-{€gerding
158

159

roo@
ror MpeddateC See beg¡nninq at Line 165 ,

roz signi an¿
163

164

r65

r66

167

168

169

170

171

172



Page 4 of I, W

173

174 ¡ DEADLINES: "Deadlines" expressed as a number of "days" from an event, such as acceptance, are calcu¡ated by excluding
tzs the day the event occurred and by counting subsequent calendar days. The deadline expires at midnight on the last day.
tzs Deadlines expressed as a specific number of 'business days" exclude Saturdays, Sundays, any legal public holiday under
tzz Wisconsin or Federal law, and any other day designated by the President such that the postal serv¡ce does not recelve
tza regístered mail or make regular deliveries on that day. Deadlines expressed as a specifìc number of 'hours' from the
17e occulrence of an event, such as receipt of a notice, are calculated from the exact time of the event, and by counting 24 hours
180 per calendar day. Deadlines expressed as a specific day of the calendar year or as the day of a specifìc event, such as
ror closing, expire at midnight of that day.
tsz r plfEf: "Defect" means a condition that would have a signifìcant adverse effect on the value of the Property; that would
tea significantly impair the health or safety of future occupants of the Property; or that if not repaired, removed or replaced would
ra+ signifìcantly shorten or adversely affect the expected normal life of the premises.
tes r FIXTURE: A "Fixture" is an item of property which is physically attached to or so closely associated with land or
teo improvements so as to be treated as part of the real estate, includíng, without limitation, physically attached items not easily
tgz removable without damage to the premises, items specifically adapted to the premises and items customarily treated as
taa fixtures, including, but not limited to, all: garden bulbs; plants; shrubs and frees; screen and storm doors and w¡ndows; electric
tes lighting fixtures; window shades; curtain and traverse rods; blinds and shutters; central heating and cooling units and attached
teo equipment; water heaters and treatment systems; sump pumps; attached or fìtted floor coverings; awnings; attached
rst antennas; garage door openers and remote controls; installed security systems; central vacuum systems and accessories; in-
rsz ground sprinkler systems and component parts; built-in appliances; ceiling fans; fences; storage buildings on permanent
rss foundations and docks/piers on permanent foundations.
tsq CAUTION: Exclude any Fixtures to be retained by Seller or which are rented (e.9., water softener or other water
tss conditionlng systems, home entertainment and satellite dish components, L,P, tanks, etc.) on lines 17-18.
196 r Unless otherwise stated, means the real estate described at lines 4-7.
197 Buyer acknowledges that any land, building or room dimensions, or total
1e8 acreage or building square footage figures, provided to Buyer by Seller or by a broker, may be approximate because of
res rounding, formulas used or other reasons, unless verified by survey or other means.
zoo GAUTION: Buyer should verify total square footage formuta, total square footage/acreage f¡gures, and land, bullding
201 or room dimensions, if material.
zoeWithin3dayspriortoclosing'atareasonabletimepre-approvedbySelleror
eo¡ Seller's agent, Buyer shall have the right to walk through the Property to determine that there has been no signifìcant change
zø in the condition of the Property, except for ordinary wear and tear and changes approved by Buyer, and that any defects
eos Seller has to cure have been repaired in the manner agreed to by the Parties.
208 Seller shall maintain the Property until the earlier of
zoz closing or occupancy of Buyer in materially the same condition as of the date of acceptance of this Offer, except for ordinary
208 wear and tear. lf, prior to closing, the Property is damaged in an amount of not more than five percent (5%) of the selling price,
aog Seller shall be obligated to repair the Property and restore it to the same condition that it was on the day of this Offer. No later
zto than closing, Seller shall provide Buyer with lien waivers for all lienable repairs and restoratíon. lf the damage shall exceed
ztt such sum, Seller shall promptly notify Buyer in writing of the damage and this Offer may be canceled at option of Buyer.
etz Should Buyer elect to carry out this Offer despite such damage, Buyer shall be entitled to the insurance proceeds, if any,
zt: relating to the damage to the Property, plus a credit towards the purchase príce equal to the amount of Seller's deductible on
zt+ such policy, if any. However, if this sale is financed by a land contract or a mortgage to Seller, any insurance proceeds shall
zrs be held in trust for the sole purpose of restoring the Property.



5 of I, WB-11Property Addrâss:

216

217 f[4]
IF LINE 2I7IS NOT MARKED OR IS MARKED N/A L¡NES 257.263 APPLY.

FINANCING CONTINGENCY: This Offer is contingent upon Buyer being able to obtaín a written

218 INSERT LOAN PROGRAM OR SOURCElfirst mortgage

zls loan commitment 
"" 

d""o¡¡"0 ¡"to*, within days of acceptance of this Offer. The financing selected shall be in an

zeo amount of not less than $ 

- 

for a term of not less than 

- 

years, amortized over not less than

years. lnitial monthly payments of principal and interest shall not exceed $ . Monthly payments may

zzz also include 1/12th of the estimated net annual real estate taxes, hazard insurance premiums, and private mortgage insurance

zza premiums. The mortgage may not include a prepayment premium. Buyer agrees to pay discount points and/or loan origination

zz+ fee in an amount nót io exceed io of the loan. lf the purchase price under this Offer is modifìed, the fìnanced

zzs amount, unless otherwise provided, shall be adjusted to the same percentage of the purchase price as in this contingency and

æo the monthly payments shall be adjusted as necessary to maintain the term and amortization stated above.

nt CHECKAND COMPLETE APPLIGABLE FINANCING PROVISION AT LINE 228 or 229.

22s t] FIXED RATE FINANCING: The annual rate of interest shall not exceed o/o.

2æ fr ao.lusraBlE RATE FINANGING: The initial annual lnterest rate shall not exceed The initial interest

230 rate shall be fixed for 

-months, 

at which tÍme the interest rate may be increased not more than % per

zs,t year. The maximum ¡nterest rate during the mortgage term shall not exceed o/o. Monthly payments of principal

232 and interest rnay be adjusted to reflect interest changes.
eos lf Buyer is using multiple loan sources or obtalning a construction loan or land contract financing, describe at lines

n¿ 16*172 or 435442 or in an addendum attached per line 434.
æ5r@:Buyeragreestopayallcustomaryloanandclosingcosts,topromptlyapplyfora
'gom@ceofapplicationpromptlyuponrequestofSeller,lfBuyerqualifiesfortheloandescribedz¡z in this Offer or anothei loan acceptable to Buyer, Buyer agrees to deliver to Seller a copy of the written loan commitment no

23s later than the deadline at line 219. Buyer and Seller agree that delivery of a copy of any written loan commitment to

zsg Seller {even if subJect to conditions} shall satlsfy Buyer's financing contingency if, after review of the loan

z¿o commitment, Buyer has directed, ln writÍng, delivery of the loan commitment Buyer's written direction shall

241 accompany the toan commitment. Delivery shall not satisff thls contingency lf accompanied by a notice of

z+z unacèeptabllity.
z¿s GAUTION: The delivered commitment may contain conditlons Buyer must yet satisfy to obligate the lender to provide

zu the loan. BUYER, BUYER'S LENDER AND AGENTS OF BUYER OR SELLER SHALL NOT DELIVER A LOAN

Z¿S GOMMITMENT TO SELLER OR SELLER'S AGENT WITHOUT BUYER'S PR¡OR WRITTEN APPROVAL OR UNLESS

z¿o AGCOMPANTED BY A NOTICE OF UNACCEPTABILITY.
z¿zr@:lfBuyerdoesnotmaketimelydeliveryofsaidcommitment;Se|lermayterminatethis
z+a Offer if Seller delivers a wr¡tten notice of termination to Buyer prior to Seller's Actual Receipt of a copy of Buyer's written loan

z+g commitment.
250r@:lffìnancingisnotavailableonthetermsstatedinthisoffer(andBuyerhasnotalready
2s1 del¡vered an acceptaute loan commitment for other financing to Seller), Buyer shall promptly deliver written notice to Seller of

252 same including copies of lender(s)' rejection lette(s) or other evidence of unavailability' Unless a specific loan source is

zsg named in this Offer, Seller shall then have 10 days to deliver to Buyer written notice of Seller's decision to finance this

zs¿ lransaction on the same terms set forth in this Offer, and this Offer shall remain in full force and effect, with the time for closing

zss extended accordingly. lf Seller's notice is not timely given, this Offer shall be null and void. Buyer authorizes Seller to obtain

2s6 any credit information reasonably appropriate to determine Buyer's credit worthiness for Seller financing'

tst , ir tHls orrER ls Nol coñrtñcrñr oru fl¡¡Rruct¡tc: within 7 days of acceptance, a financial institution or third party

ese in control of Suyefs trrnOs 
"t'att 

prouiae Seller with reasonable written verification that Buyer has' at the time of verifìcation'

ess sufficient funds to close. lf such written verification is not provided, Seller has the right to terminate this Offer by delivering

zoo written notice to Buyer. Buyer may or may not obtain mortgage fìnancing but does not need the protection of a fìnancing

zot contingency. Seller âgr""" io allow Buyer's appraiser access to the ProperÇ for purposes of an appraisal' Buyer understands

zaz and ag.ees that this 
-Offer 

¡s not subject to the appraisal meeting any particular value, unless this Offer is subject to an

eoa appraisal contíngency, nor does the right of access for an appraisal constitute a financing contingency.

zaoffi AppRAIJAL óo¡¡r¡¡¡e eNCy: This Offer is contingent upon the Buyer or Buyer's lender having the Property appraised

zæ ãt Auyefs expense by a Wisconsin licensed or certified independent appraiser who issues an appraisal report dated

zoo subsequent to the date of this Offer indicating an appraised value for the Property equal to or greater than the agreed upon

zoz purchase price. This contingency shall be deemed satisfied unless Buyer, within -------=-days of acceptance, delivers

zoa io Seller a copy of the apprãisat report which indicates that the appraised value is not equal to or greater than the agreed upon

zoo purchase price, accompanied by a written notice of termination.
,ro òlU1oN: An appraiial orderãd by Buyer's lender may not be received until shortty before closing. consider whether

zzt deadlines provide adequate time for performance'



Pâge 6 of 9, WB-11

272mBuyerandSellerauthorizetheagentsofBuyerandSellerto:(i)distributecopiesofthe
ztz Otf er lo Buyer's lender, appraisers, title insurance companies and any other settlement service providers for the transaction as
zzs defined by the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA); (ii) report sales and fìnancing concession data to multiple

zzs listíng service sold databases; and (iii) provide active listing, pending sale, closed sale and financing concession information
zzo and data, and related information regarding seller contributions, incentives or assistance, and third party gifts, to appraisers
zzz researching comparable sales, markel conditions and listings, upon inquiry.
azc FEmtIfÎl Seiler anC Buyer eaeh have the legal CuV te uee geed faith anC Cce Ciligence in eempleting the terms and
a7s

¿ao ge++em€d¡€€,
zc+ @;
w (1) sue fer speeifieperfermanee and request the earnest meney as partial payment ef the Bure hase priee; er
3€s (2) terninate the Offer and hav+the eptien te; (a) request the earnest+neney as liquiCated Camages; er (b) sue-fer aetual
& aamag€s"
ass lfceller-ce{eultsr8uy€trmey;
3sê @
w (2) terminate the Offer and reqsest+he retum ef the earnest meney' sue fer aetual Camages; er beth'
:ss ln aCditien.ths Padies may seek any ether remedies available in law er equity,
ece The Parties understand that the availability ef any judieiar remedy wi¡l depend upen the eireurnetenees ef the situati€n and the
eso h€-OffåÊ€r+€€k-{ì€åjrJd¡€ia}-dispute-+€selst¡€a
zsr ínsteaC ef the remeCies eutlined abeve, By ag'eeing te binCing arbitratien, the Parties may lese the right te lit¡gate in a eeurt ef
ese law these Cisputes eevered b., the arbitratien agreement.
zsr NOTE: lF ACCEPTED, THIS OFFER cAN GREATE A LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT. BOTH PART¡ES SHOULD
zg¿ READ TH¡S DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. BROKERS MAY PROVIDE A GENERAL EXPLANATION OF THE PROVISIONS
ze5 OF THE OFFER BUT ARE PROHIBITED BY LAW FROM GIVING ADVICE OR OPINIONS CONCERNING YOUR LEGAL
zs6 RIGHTS UNDER THIS OFFER OR HOW TITLE SHOULD BE TAKEN AT GLOSING, AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE

egz GONSULTED lF LEGAL ADVICE lS NEEDED.

''8@Thisoffer,includinganyamendmentstoit,containstheentireagreementoftheBuyerandSellerzss regarding the transaction. All prior negotiations and discussions have been merged into this Offer. This agreement binds
soo and inures to the benefìt of the Parties to this Offer and their successors in interest.
ærYoumayobtaininformationaboutthesexoffenderregistryandpersons
aoz registered with the registry by contacting the Wisconsin Department of Corrections on the lnternet at
aos htto:l/www.widocoffenders.oro or by telephone at (608) 240-5830.



? of L WB-1'l

Property AddrÈss:

304L@cLoslNGoFBUYER,sPRoPERTYcoNTlNGENcY:Thisiiå:i'::"''i""J;
::: iîHyr:ï:::1r:" ;; ä e'v"' d""" 

""t 
d"ri*r to seiler a written

gozwaiveroftheClosingofBuyer'sPropertycontingencyand

ï: råi"iLÊli',å:5siååïJiÌË';tåiiriå¡lilËiä JåróãJtoÀN, erc.)r w,thin 

- 
hours of Buver's Actua,

.'t t n"""ipt of said notice, this Offer :h1l!t null and void'

:11ffi3'J¿åîgl"-$"óP¡"'Rli'"'Jä"å?f::ödr,i.:.1i:'in":::i;¡';:,riå?Jfl¡p;:îträ";#åY'JffL,i:";;i
:ïffi-'i"'":llå1$,i::,i:iå?:'"?å:ii"'"'ïil,:ä,iïiËv:illili:":*"::'*"1:*r:¡:,fl1:,?g:::llÏïJi::
:lii,jï'iä$Ëffili'$i:Ïi:"iliJii,.:äiþüË1;'::r':"liii:*ln:*:i;ty.:H::,i;iff:;ïis:ñy"'i'"ili
:ï 5";:ii:îill"i;äi'iåäli":1ilï:'ii ïq"Ë"J:"Ël¡äif::i.:iif:"1*itt'o'ã*"r't"'.";.; n3;:î:"iå"#"":'ï"':'J':::Ï;
:l:i,:iï,T3,*1ï$iig:;::Hii:?ÏJJ;ffi:lii'iffåffiäË:*=:;".J3::lï,i",î:'""ceof 

this offer Arr

:l:ff:lT-ff:åiff*i;'"iä;;lfüåi;öt.;;;;{;{rel'i:"".T'":::'i"",,îääil'llîi;
grery..T¡melsoI(netr55t,IluEqùlv'\¡/vulllvvr'''-''-,an¿allotrrer¿atesandDeadlinesinthis
3ie occupancy; (4) date offiffil (5) contingency Deadlines lsrRtrr ns

szo Offer excePt:
321 tJ-Tit""i" 

"i 
th" E"sence" applies to a date or

.r , , 
õi õ;iä"i. ri rir" is of the Essence" does not applv to

gzs Deadline, failure to p"tf"*E tft"**""t O"te or Deadline l=bi'".1tlr-+o ar.oa¡rine Is allowed before a breach occurs'

ï: ?::ilX?Å:':i,","ï 
0""J""Ëni#"""1äii,iil 

";""";"abre 
time or the date or Deadline ls allowed berore a breach occurs'

sru@
rlã @: upon pavmentof the purchase Price' seller shall convey the Property Oy fl'äåÊ{f Ubeu

#l
338

329

330

3Í'1

332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

u2
3,*l
g

õ;FFïilo puRcHASE.for additiqlal lerms 
ani pro"'-'"""' ìð execute the documents

which constitutes merchantable title for purpos-;;l tñ'i;ã;act'ron ,:"J::,tJ:1':*' i:l:ri""
iJ¿"JJ,"Ji::i::,ffi'Jäïiåi:;:="iä"Ëä;ì ";g-'"'"1y1:"::"ii,::*:iåïJ:::'ïi"""iffiåï'ifl":Jii::iJ:i"ïfl"JÍiii':'ïiH::äö:':tlgTl*"1,^:ï*:11;::::,*'ffli#åñì:[:"å"";ffii
iif,iii3¿,il',ii?Li:*ïËi?::i:*i"ìÅäi:gi,i:Ë1:tã i",ì"*"¿, p"rticu,"'rv rr Buver contemPrates makrns

il;;";t;"ts to Propertv or a use other than fhe:Ttj:I l='ï+ËË?iìå1ffi:S:H'ïå,iì;'":ü0"'#;i'iË:îËf1[::î:iîfl;ifl:'J,;¡:i"'Jîîî3ffi:Si;1i:;'9,'?;
;*1*,=,ålffi*-:,ïJiiil?'1"å"liïlli"'i'"ii'#:ä:ïi;*':"r*l1iím:*::,äi*åå"ilifi;?51"å11*"':::i::ñ,iJiJ';J,ñ'J:iiJ:''å:iåÅiiiïÏ;:'ffiiäi[:::r:l'jî;:n:ll*::x,'"":i:::#:lieï,i::iË;

3Æ

3ß
347

349 r PRóflsþN oF l/EReHA
349

359

351

352@
353
g

35S

ass €ull and veic. Previding

3se@'

€bliget¡€€€ t'e give
tiiile evid€f,€€ as€€Bteble €lesiÊg C€es eet e*¡nguish S€U€Cs



Page I of 9, WB-11

aeo r SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS/OTHER EXPENSES: Speeiar assessments, if an.,, levied er fer werk astually eemmençed prier
sot t€lb€-dat€-€ilhis Offer shatt ¡e pal ing. All ether special assessments shall be paid by
aoz Buyer.
sos GAUTION: Consider a special agreement if area assessments, property owners assoclation assessments, special
364 charges for cu¡rent servlces under Wis. Stat. $ 66.0627 or other expenses are contemplated. "Other expenses" are
sos one-time charges or ongoing use fees for public improvements (other than those resulting in speclal assessments)
sæ relating to curb, gutter, street, sidewalk, municipal water, sanitary and storm water and storm sewer (including all
367 sewer mains and hook-up/connection and interceptor charges), parks, street lighting and street trees, and impact
soa fees for other public facilities, as defined in Wis. Stat. g 66.0617(1Xfl.
¡eslEA-Fiñ¡FFñio-liÉT
37s ¡ HE!Þ BY' Unlegs q

az+ (Buyer's agent if Pre^erty is net listed er Seller's aeeeunt if ne þreker is invelvedr, until applied te the purehase priee er
a¡¿

aæ @
ezq er than Bsyer makes payment ef earnest msneyr censiCer a speeial
gzs@.
3z€ ¡ nreal lÞctri,trt\rr: lf neget¡atiens Ce net resultie an aeeeBted effer, the ea'nest meney shallbe premptly disbursed (afier
sr¡ €learan€e frem peye ¡tHt¡en ¡f €arnest m
e78

c79

æo Cisbursement agreement has net been delivered te breker within 60 Cays after the date se@
aca

ase (2) inte a eeu4 hearing a lawsuit invelving the earnest meney and all Parties te this Offer; (3) as dir€eted b-' sesrt eCeG er (4)
sæ in l€gel seFviÊes te Cirest disbursement per (1) er te file an
se+ l
aas@.
sg6 ¡ t EGAt RIGHTS/ACT *ies-¡n
ecz relatien te this Offer Buyer's er Seller's legal rightte earnest meney eannet be determined by breker, At least 30Cays prier te
aac disþursement per (1) er (4) abeve, brek€r shall send Buyer and Seller netiee ef the Cisbursement by eertif¡ed mail.lf Buyer er
ecs Seller disagree with brek€r's prepesed disbursement, a lawsuit may be filed te ebtein e eeurt erder regarding disbursement,
eeo Small Claims €eurt has jurisdietien eve' all earnest meney CisButes arising eut ef the sale ef residential Breperty with 1-4
csa l-att€+n€y€-rege+c¡fi{¡-lh€,¡{
cg3

asa disþurserent ef earnest meney in aeeerdanee with tl'is Offer er applieaþle Ðepartment ef Regulatien and tieensing
æ+

sssmBuyermayonlyconductinspectionsortestsifspecificcontingenciesareincludedasapartof
ego thÍs Offer. An "inspection" is defined as an observation of the Property which does not include an appraisal or testing of the
esz Property, other than testing for leaking carbon monoxide, or testing for leaking LP gas or natural gas used as a fuel source,
sse which are hereby authorized. A "test' is defined as the taking of samples of materials such as soils, water, air or building
egs materials from the Property and the laboratory or other analysis of these materials. Seller agrees to allow Buyeis inspectors,
¿oo testers and appraisers reasonable access to the Property upon advance notice, if necessary to satisfy the contingencies in
¿ol this Offer. Buyer and licensees may be present at all inspections and testing. Except as otherwise provided, Seller's
¿oe authorization for inspections does not authorize Buyer to conduct testing of the Property.
¿oe NOTE: Any contingency authorizing testing should specify the areas of the Property to be tested, the purpose of the
loa test, (e.9., to determine lf environmental contamination is present), any limitations on Buyer's testing and any other
¿os material terms of the contingency.
loo Buyer agrees to promptly restore the Property to its original condition after Buyer's inspections and testing are completed
407 unless otherwise agreed to with Seller. Buyer agrees to promptly provide copies of all inspection and testing reports to Seller.
qoa Seller acknowledges that certain inspections or tests may detect environmental pollution which may be required to be reported
+og to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.



Property Address: I of 9, wB-11

410 [El INSPECTION CONTINGENCY; This contingency only authorizes inspections, not testing (see lines 395-409). This
clr Offer is contingent upon a Wisconsin registered home inspector performing a home inspection of the Property which discloses
¿rz no Defects. This Offer is further contingent upon a qualified independent inspector or independent qualified third party

lro performing an inspection of
414(listanyPropertycomponent(s)tobeseparatelyinspected'e'g.,
ars swimming pool, roof, foundation, chimney, etc.) which discloses no Defects. Buyer shall order the inspection(s) and be

lro responsible for all costs of inspection(s). Buyer may have follow-up inspections recommended in a written report resulting
q'n from an authorized inspection, provided they occur prior to the deadline specified atline 42l.lnspection(s) shall be performed

ua by a qualified independent inspector or independent qualified third party.
¿rs CAUTION: Buyer should provide sufficient time for the home inspectlon andlor any spec¡alized lnspection(s), as well
neo as any follow.up inspection(s).
¡el This contingency shall be deemed satisfied unless Buyer, within _ days of acceptance, delivers to Seller a copy of the
+zz written inspeclion report(s) and a written notice listing the Defect(s) identifìed in those report(s) to which Buyer objects (Notice
+zs of Defects).
¿z¿ GAUTION: A proposed amendment is not a Notice of Defects and will not satisfy this notice requirement.
qzs For the purposes of this contingency, Defects (see lines 182-184) do not include structural, mechanical or other conditions the
426 nature and extent of which Buyer had actual knowledge or written notice before signing this Offer.
¿ez r RIGHT TO GURE: Seller (shall)(shall not) FmiRFõ-trE ("shall" if neither is stricken) have a right to cure the Defects. lf
+ee Seller has the right to cure, Seller may satisfy this contingency by: (1) deliver¡ng written notice to Buyer within 10 days of
lzs Buye/s delivery of the Notice of Defects stating Selle/s election to cure Defects; (2) curing the Defects in a good and
¡eo workmanlike manner; and (3) delivering to Buyer a wr¡tten report detailing the work done within 3 days prior to closing. This
¿sr Offer shall be null and void if Buyer makes timely delivery of the Notice of Defects and written inspection report(s) and: (1)
æz Seller does not have a right to cure or (2) Seller has a right to cure but; (a) Seller delivers written notice that Seller will not cure
+oa or (b) Seller does not timely deliver the written notice of election to cure.

is/are made part of this Offer.4U
435

436

437

438

439

440

441

442

ADDENDA: The attached
IF ATTACHED HERETO, BUYER'S PROPOSAL DATED 

- 

2014

SUBMITTED IN RESPONSE TO SELLER'S REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS DATED .2OI4IS INCORPOFTATED

INTO THIS OFFER.

+qs This Offer was drafted by [Licensee and Firm]

444

Brian C. McG¡aw. Attornev at Law

+as (x)

446 Buyer's SignatureÂ Print Name HereÞ DateA

en (x)

448 DateA

449

450

Buyer's Signature^À Print Name HereÞ

EST MON Broker acknowledges receipt of earnest money as per line 10 of the above Offer,

Broker (By)

qsr SELLER ACCEPTS THIS OFFER. THE WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND GOVENANTS MADE lN THIS OFFER
+sz SURVIVE CLOSING AND THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY. SELLER AGREES TO CONVEY THE PROPERil
ase ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN AND ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS
¿s¿ OFFER.
455 (x)

456

asz (x)

Seller's SignatureA Print Name Here> Larry Bierke, Platteville city Menager DateÄ

4sB Seller's SignatureÂ Print Name HereÞ

+ss This Offer was presented to Seller by [Licensee and Firm]

at a.m./p.m.

DateÀ

¿or This Offer is rejected

462 Seller lnitialsr DateA

This Offer is countered [See attached counter]

Seller lnitialsA DateÄ



ADDENDUM TO RESIDENTIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE

Seller: Gity of Platteville, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as "Seller" or "Owner").

Buyer: (hereinafter referred to as "Buyer"),

Street Address:

ln the event

City/State: Platteville. Wisconsin

any provision of this Addendum To Residential Offer to Purchase dated
2014 ("Addendum") conflicts in whole or in part with any of the terms of the

Residential Offer to Purchase between Buyer and Seller (the "Offer to Purchase"), the provisions of this
Addendum will controt (the Offer to Purchase, and this Addendum to Residential Offer to Purchase are
collectively referred to hereinafter as the "Gontract"). Seller owns fee simple title to the Property (as
defined herein) and has full authority to enter into, perform and enforce the terms of the Contract. Buyer
shall neither assign its rights nor delegate its obligations under the Contract without obtainíng Seller's
prior written consent, which may be withheld in Seller's sole discretion. ln no event shall any assignment
relieve Buyer from its obligations under the Contract. Any other purported or attempted assignment or
delegation without obtaining Seller's prior written consent shall be void and of no effect.

BUYER AND SELLER AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

(A) NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTIES: PROPERTY SOLD "AS lS." Buyer
acknowledges and understands that the Property (Property is herein defined to be the
property and improvements, if any, which are the subject of the Contract) is being sold as-is,
and with all faults. Buyer further acknowledges and understands that the Property was
acquired by the Seller through a foreclosure action, and, therefore, the Seller was not an
owner-occupant and its information concerning the Property and its condition is limited.
Seller makes no representations or warranties as to the Property, any Gonditions Affecting
The Property Or Transaction (as defined in Lines 64-115), any Defect (as defined in Lines
182 - 184), the Property's systems, the serviceability or fitness for a particular use of the
Property, any component of the Property, or any Property Dimensions And Surveys
(described in Lines 197 - 201). Buyer agrees that in contracting to buy the Property, Buyer
has not relied upon any representation or warranty made by the Seller, or any of its officers,
directors, employees, agents or representatives. Buyer has been afforded the opportunity to
undertake its own investigations and inspections of the Property. Buyer waives any and all
rights the Buyer may have under Section 709.02, and any Wisconsin Statutes, to receive a
completed copy of the report specified in section 709.03 and any and all rights the Buyer may
have under Section 709.02 and Section 709.05 to rescind the contract.

With respect to any item of personal property or fixtures which may be located upon the
Property, Buyer is responsible for the removal and proper disposition of any item of personal
property or fixtures located upon the Property as of the date of closing. Seller makes no
warranty as to title to any ltem of personal property or fixtures nor does Seller represent that
Seller has the right to sell or transfer any item of personal property or fixtures to Buyer.

(B) SELLER'S OBLIGATIONS WITH RESPECT TO PROV¡DING T¡TLE EVIDENCE. Seller will
provide Buyer with a Commitment for Title lnsurance issued by Tri-County Title Services
within 30 days of the date of Acceptance of the Offer to Purchase. Buyer shall have 10 days
thereafter to notify Seller of any objections to the Exceptions to Coverage noted in Schedule

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S INITIALS



B-2 of the Title Commitment and cancel the Contract. The Buyer's failure to notify Seller of
any objection and to cancel the Contract within the time period provided shall be deemed a
waiver of Buyer's right to object to the status of title as disclosed in the Title Commitment.
Should Buyer cancel the Contract, pursuant to this Paragraph B, Seller shall return Buyer's
Earnest Money Deposit within 5 days.

Seller makes no warranty as to the status of title, any outstanding liens, encumbrances or
easements, any interests of other persons or entities in the property, or any other matter
which may affect Buyer's use and enjoyment of the property. BUYER lS PURCHASING THE
PROPERTY'AS lS" and waives any claim against Seller arising from or in connection with
Seller's conveyance of title to Buyer as called for under the Contract.

(C) EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT/LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. The Earnest Money Deposit shall
be held by Seller pending the closing of the transaction and shall be applied towards the
purchase price at the closing. Should Buyer default and the transaction fail to close, Seller
may retaín the Earnest Money without further notice to Buyer. Should Seller default, Seller
shall promptly return Buyer's Earnest Money Deposit.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED IN THE CONTRACT,
IF BUYER HAS NOT TERMINATED THE CONTRACT AND IF THE SALE OF THE
PROPERTY TO BUYER HAS NOT BEEN CONSUMMATED FOR ANY REASON OTHER
THAN SELLER'S DEFAULT UNDER THE CONTRACT, SELLER SHALL BE ENTITLED TO
RETAIN THE DEPOSIT AS SELLER'S LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. THE PARTIES AGREE
THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICABLE AND EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO ASCERTAIN
THE ACTUAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY SELLER AS A RESULT OF BUYER'S FAILURE
TO COMPLETE THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT,
AND THAT UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES EXISTING AS OF THE DATE OF THE
CONTRACT, THE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES PROVIDED FOR IN THIS SECTION
REPRESENTS A REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF THE DAMAGES WHICH SELLER WILL
INCUR AS A RESULT OF SUCH FAILURE, PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THIS
PROVISION SHALL NOT LIMIT SELLER'S RIGHT TO RECEIVE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
ATTORNEY'S FEES, NOR WAIVE OR AFFECT SELLER'S RIGHT AND BUYER'S
INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER OTHER SECTIONS OF THE CONTRACT. THE
PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE PAYMENT OF SUCH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IS
NOT INTENDED AS A FORFEITURE OR PENALTY, BUT IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES TO SELLER. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, IF
BUYER INTERFERES WITH OR MAKES ANY ATTEMPTS TO INTERFERE WITH SELLER
RECEIVING OR RETAINING, AS THE CASE MAY BE, THE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
PROVIDED FOR IN THIS SECTION, SELLER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ELECT TO
RECOVER THE GREATER OF ITS ACTUAL DAMAGES OR THE LIOUIDATED DAMAGES
BY GIVING WRITTEN NOTICE TO BUYER, AND SELLER SHALL HAVE ALL OTHER
RIGHTS AND REMEDIES AGAINST BUYER PROVIDED AT LAW AND IN EOUITY. THE
PARTIES HAVE SET FORTH THEIR INITIALS BELOW TO INDICATE THEIR AGREEMENT
WITH THE DAMAGES PROVISION CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION.

(1) No Specific Performance. As material consideration to Seller's entering into the
Contract with Buyer, Buyer expressly waives the (a) remedy of specific performance on account of
Seller's default under the Contract, and (b) any right otherwise to record or file a lis pendens or a notice of
pendency of action or similar notice against all or any portion of the Property.

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S:NITIALS



(2) No Gontesting Liquidated Damages. As material consideration to each party's
agreement to the liquidated damages provisions stated above, each party hereby agrees to waive any
and all rights whatsoever to contest the validity of the liquidated damage provisions for any reason
whatsoever, including, but not limited to, that such provision was unreasonable under circumstances
existing at the time the Contract was made.

(D) TRANSFER OF TITLE. Seller will transfer title by means of a Quitclaim Ðeed (the "Deed').
The acceptance of the Deed by the Buyer will be deemed to constitute full compliance by the
Seller with all of the terms and conditions of the Contract.

(E) LEASES. To Seller's knowledge, there are no leases of the Property.

(F) CLOSING DATE/ TIME OF THE ESSENCE. lt is agreed that time is of the essence with
respect to all dates specified in the Contract and any addenda, riders or amendments thereto.

Buyer assumes all liability in providing all necessary information to their lender, if applicable.
Furthermore, Buyer shall ínstruct their lender and attorney to work in conjunction with the Seller's attorney
and/or title company to ensure that there is no delay in closing. Buyer will not be given possession, and
may not occupy the premises prior to closing and disbursement of sale proceeds to Seller. Buyer shall be
considered in default of the Contract in the event Buyer occupies or alters the Property or permits it to be
altered príor to closing, unless provided for in the Contract.

(G) MTSCELLANEOUS.

(f ) Limitation of Damages. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES
THAT SELLER AND/OR OWNER SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE BE RESPONSIBLE TO BUYER
FOR ANY AMOUNT OF DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT OF THE DEPOSIT, AND UNDER
NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL SELLER AND/OR OWNER BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY
SECONDARY, CONSEQUENTIAL, COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO DAMAGES ASSOCIATED WITH THE INABILITY TO POSSESS THE PROPERY,
UNINHABITABILITY, INCONVENIENCE OR LOSS OF TIME OR USE AS A RESULT OF DEFECTS.
LIKEWISE, BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT SELLER AND/OR
OWNER WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO BUYER DUE TO ANY RADON
GAS OR OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR SUBSTANCES, WHETHER NATURAL OR
ARTIFICIAL, WHICH MAY BE LOCATED W¡THIN THE SOIL OR SUBSURFACE ROCK WITHIN THE
LOT OR WITHIN ANY PART OF THE PROPERTY, ANY AND ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY WAIVED
AND FORGIVEN BY BUYER TO SELLER AND OWNER, WHETHER THEY NOW EXIST OR
HEREAFTER ARISE.

(2) Waiver of Jury Trial. BUYER WAIVES THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL lN ANY
ACTION OR PROCEEDING BASED UPON OR RELATED TO ANY ASPECT OF THE PROPERTY IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS CONTRACT, ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED OR DELIVERED IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS PURCHASE OR FOR ANY OTHER CLAIM RELATING TO OR BETWEEN
THE PARTTES TO TH|S CONTRACT OF WHATSOEVER K|ND OR NATURE, INCLUDTNG (WTTHOUT
LTMTTTNG THE GENERALTTY OF THE FOREGOTNG) ANy AND ALL CLATMS AR|SING FROM,
RELATED TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH INJURIES SUSTAINED IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROPERTY. BUYER MAKES THIS WAIVER KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, AND VOLUNTARILY
AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO ONE HAS MADE ANY REPRESENTATION OF FACT TO
INDUCE BUYER TO MAKE THIS JURY TRIAL WAIVER OR IN ANY MANNER OR IN ANY WAY TO
MODIFY OR NULLIFY ITS EFFECT. BUYER FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING HAD THE
OPPORTUNIryTO BE REPRESENTED BY INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL IN CONNECTION

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S INITIALS



WITH THE TRANSACTION AND WITH RESPECT TO THIS CONTRACT AND IN THE MAKING OF
THIS WA¡VER SELECTED BY BUYER'S OWN FREE WILL AND THAT BUYER HAS HAD THE
OPPORTUNIW TO DISCUSS THIS WAIVER WITH SUCH COUNSEL. BUYER FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE MEANING AND RAMIFICATIONS OF
THIS JURY TRIAL WAIVER AND FULLY INTENDS THAT THIS WAIVER SHALL BE READ AS
BROADLY AS POSSIBLE AND SHALL EXTEND TO ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DISPUTES, CAUSES OF
ACTION, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPERW, ANY INJURY, DAMAGE, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM
ARISING AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION, THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY, OR ANY
MATTER RELATED THERETO.

(3) Binding Nature. This Contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and, as permitted
hereunder, assigns.

(41 Attorneys' Fees. Subject to the limitation upon damages recoverable by Buyer as set
forth hereinabove, the prevailing party in connection with any litigation arising out of this Contract shall be
entítled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys'fees, which reasonable
attorneys' fees shall include but not be limited to paralegal and legal assistant fees and those reasonable
attorneys' fees incurred by such prevailing party for the services of such prevailing party's attorney(s) at
alljudicial levels.

(5) No Recording. Buyer agrees that neither this Contract nor any notice or memorandum
hereof shall be recorded in the Public Records of the County, State or jurisdiction where the Property is
located or any other public records. Any such recording by Buyer or anyone acting by, through or under
Buyer shall constitute a material breach by Buyer of this Contract and shall entitle Seller to invoke the
default provisíons hereof.

(6) Entire Agreement. This Contract represents the entire agreement of the parties hereto
and supersedes any and all agreements and understandings between the parties hereto, whether oral or
written. No statement, representation or other inducement made prior hereto, whether wrítten or oral,
unless included as a part of this Contract, shall be of any force or effect or may be relied upon by Buyer.

SELLER:

GITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

BUYER:

By:
By: Larry Bierke, City Manager Title

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S INITIALS


	Agenda 5-27-14
	IV. A. Minutes - Common Council 5.13.14
	IV. A. Minutes - Common Council 5.8.14
	IV. B. Payment of Bills
	IV. C. Boards and Commissions Vacancy List
	IV. D. Licenses
	VI. A. 1. Minutes - Airport 4.14.14
	VI. A. 2. Minutes - Commission on Aging 4.17.14
	VI. A. 3. Minutes - Community Safe Routes 4.21.14
	VI. A. 4. Minutes - Library 4.1.14
	VI. A. 5. Minutes - Parks and Rec 4.21.14
	VI. A. 5. Minutes - Parks and Rec Special 5.1.14
	VI. A. 7. Minutes - RDA 4.28.14
	VI. A. 7. Minutes - Rountree Gallery 3.6.14 and 4.3.14
	VI. A. 8. Minutes - Water and Sewer Commission 4.14.14
	VI. B. 1. Building Inspector Report
	VI. B. 2. Department Progress Reports
	Administration
	City Attorney
	CP&D
	EMS
	Library
	Museum
	Police
	Public Works
	Recreation
	Senior Center

	VII. A. Utility Easement Termination - Cedra Hill
	VIII. A. Report on Residential Permit Parking
	VIII. B. Zoning Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Overlay
	VIII. D. Resolution - Municipal Airport 6-year Plan
	VIII. E. Knollwood Park Single Track Trail
	VIII. F. Rountree Gallery Board Membership Changes
	VIII. G. Personnel Residency Policy Revisions
	VIII. H. Request for Proposals - Former Kallembach Properties

	Return to Agenda: 


